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109th ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notice of 109th Annual General Meeting

NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

Notice is hereby given that the 109th Annual General Meeting for Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc will 
be held on Sunday, 29 July 2018 at 3pm, in the Robin Cale Clubroom at Newport Surf Club, Barrenjoey 
Road Newport.

AGENDA
1.	 Apologies
2.	 A minute’s silence to honour our lost members and fellow lifesavers
3.	 Confirmation of the Minutes of the 108th Annual General Meeting
4.	 Business Arising from the Previous Minutes
5.	 President’s welcome and summary of the 2017-2018 Season
6.	 Hon. Treasurer’s Report for the 2017-2018 Season
7.	 Invitation to speak to the Report
8.	 Adoption of the Report for the 2017-2018 Season
9.	 Proposed Constitution amendment 
10.	 Presentation of Club Honours
11.	 Presentation of Awards
12.	 Election of Office Bearers
13.	 Appointment of Auditor
14.	 Notice of Motion for Affiliation to SLSA

14.1.	 Affiliation 
It is recommended that affiliation be sought for the 2018-2019 season with Surf Life Saving 
Sydney Northern Beaches Inc. (The Branch). Further that the Articles, Constitution, By-laws, 
Regulations and Resolutions, together with the awards and equipment of The Branch, Surf 
Life Saving NSW, and Surf Life Saving Australia Limited be accepted without reservation.
Proposed: Jan Proudfoot
Seconded: Jack Holland

15.	 General Business of an urgent nature only
16.	 Meeting Closure
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finals of  the Open Sprint and Tristan was 4th in 
the Sprint and won bronze in the Flags. Although 
coming off  an injury, Martin Lynch won silver in 
the Masters Sprint and Gold in the Flags. These 
competitors showed that with talent, lots of  hard 
work, having the right attitude, motivation and 
determination, results will be forthcoming. Of  
course, Martin Lynch’s training, coaching and sup-
port were essential for the Team’s success.
 With the large numbers coming through the 
Nippers ranks there was a push in the Club to try 
and encourage them to join the Senior Club and 
gain their Bronze Medallions. A significant number 
of  Nipper parents were also joining the Club 
which was helping to ensure the continued growth 
and development of  the Club. To quote Martin 
Lynch from the 1999-2000 Annual Report: ...we 
must make our Club more attractive to the younger mem-
bers by supporting them through social activities and provid-
ing support in the area of  competition. These younger mem-
bers are the lifeblood of  our Club.
 The last season of  the millennium started 
off  with 94 members carrying out 2,832 hours of  
patrolling duties under the guidance of  new Club 
Captain Anthony Wagstaff. Patrol Captains for the 
season were Mark Head, Jack Holland, Dave Kerr, 
Richard McEvoy, John McInerney, Kirk May, Dale 
Mervin, Saxon Moseley, Emma St Clair, Nicole St 
Clair, Bob St Clair, Anthony Wagstaff  and Jason 
Williams. Bernie Howard again topped the chart 
with 165 patrol hours followed by Dave Garnham 
on 78.
 Beach conditions during the season were 
less than ideal with a number of  wet weekends and 
dangerous surf. These conditions caused a number 
of  bad rips and sand bank movement which re-
sulted in the flags and patrol areas being moved 

away from the usual positions. The erratic surf  
made the Bronze training, the patrols, Nippers, 
competitions and general beach management 
rather hazardous.
 George Phelps was elected to the vacant 
Chief  Instructor’s position and was helped by 
Dave Garnham to get up to speed with the new 
methods of  training. There were 14 Bronze Medal-
lions awarded for the season along with one Ad-
vanced Resuscitation Certificate and four Senior 
First Aid Certificates.
 The Surf  Boats had an excellent 
season with the Women’s Crew winning 
the final of  the World Championships 
Rescue 2000 at Manly and Michael King 
being awarded the Michael Hill Memorial 
Trophy as Clubman of  the Year.
 The start of  the season showed 
little indication of  the eventual results. In 
the Women’s Crew, only Haidee Stephen 
was a starter until Elle Pannowitz re-
turned from Newcastle and Marnie and 
Eliza Bryant, who were rowing for Avalon, 
decided they needed a change. In the Men’s 
‘A’ team, Ben Dunnett was replaced by Scott Le 
Lievre and although they started slowly they came 
good at the end of  the season. Their results were 
3rd at South Curl Curl and Pacific Palms, 5th at 
Coogee, Long Reef  (Branch Championships) and 
Collnarra (State Championships) and were quarter-
finalist in the Australian Championships at Kur-
rawa.
 The Women’s Crew results were 1st at 
North Curl Curl, Newport, Coffs Harbour, South 
Curl Curl, Queenscliff, Manly, Collnarra (State 
Championships) and the Rescue 2000 World 
Championships at Manly, 2nd at Avalon and Pa-

cific Palms, 3rd at Coogee and  they were quarter-
finalists at the Australian Championships.
 The rowers purchased a boat from Freshwa-
ter during the season and paid it off  with the 
money made from the Pub Raffles at the Newport 
Arms. Two of  the older boats were given away, 
one to Normanville SLSC, a new club near Ade-
laide and the other to the Jindabyne Yabbies, a 
Nippers Club who rowed on Lake Jindabyne. 
There was also a boat only Carnival held at New-
port on the 20th November. It turned out to be a 

very successful day, warm with a light 
breeze and a small, even surf, and a profit 
of  $1,000. Angus Wilson and Jack Hol-
land organised the Annual Sportsmen’s 
Dinner, another successful night which 
raised $5,000.
 The Beach Competitors had one of  
their best seasons ever, with one Gold, 
two Silver and two Bronze Medals at the 
Rescue 2000 World Championships at 
Manly. Earlier in the season, at the NSW 

Championships, Tristan Conn won Silver in 
the Open Men’s Beach Sprint and came 4th in 

the Flag Event. In the Masters, at the same carnival 
Martin Lynch won Silver in the Beach Sprint and 
Anthony Daube won Bronze in the Flags. 
 At the Branch Championships, Amy Hark-
ness competed in the Open Women’s Flags and 
came second while in the Masters, Martin Lynch 

won Gold in the Beach Flags and the Beach Sprint, 
Rob Emerson was third in both the Beach Flags 
and the Beach Sprint, Jenny Emerson won Silver in 
the Women’s Beach Sprint and the Beach Relay 

was won by the Newport Team comprised of  Ted 
Smithies, Rob Emerson, Anthony Daube and Mar-
tin Lynch. On the water Dave Garnham won Gold 

NEWPORT SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB 1990 - 2000

George Phelps.

 215

Page 4

VALE

GEORGE PHELPS OAM

WE EXTEND OUR DEEPEST SYMPATHY TO THE FAMILIES AND FRIENDS WHO HAVE LOST LOVED ONES 
THROUGHOUT THE PAST SEASON. OUR ETERNAL THANKS FOR THE TIME, SUPPORT AND YEARS OF 
SERVICE THEY HAVE GIVEN OUR CLUB.

G
eorge commenced his SLSA service at 
Queenscliff SLSC in 1954, obtained his 
Bronze Medallion in 1956 and stayed 
there until 1963. He then joined Pambula 
SLSC in 1964 and stayed there until 

1966.
Following this he joined Newport SLSC in 

1976 as an Active Reserve Member. He and was 
the club’s Chief  Instructor in 1979-1980 staying 
on until 1989. He then re joined in 1997 as a 
Long Service Member. He was the club’s Chief  
Instructor in 1999-2000 and remained until 2002. 
Following this he was a Long Service Member from 
2004-2005 until his passing in early 2018.

In the late 1970s George was a member of  the 
club’s March Past Team which included a number 
of  other younger members’ fathers which he 
enjoyed immensely.

George was awarded his Order of  Australia 
Medal in 2002 for long term very committed 
voluntary service to many local organisations 

including Newport SLSC 
and SLSA.

In fairly recent times 
George was joined at the 
club by his son Peter, a 
Long Service Member, 
and grandchildren, Polly 
and Aja, in the Nippers 
group. He was very 
chuffed by their involvement.

In the season of  2016-2017 George was 
awarded his 40 Year SLSA Service award.

George was also a very important part of  the 
“Pool to Peak” ocean swims event. He provided 
assistance over a number of  years with the security 
of  competing swimmers belongings in the club’s 
IRB storage area whilst the swims took place.

He was always a cheerful, happy person willing 
to assist wherever possible around the club and will 
be sadly missed.
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PRESIDENT

I
t is my pleasure to present the 2017/18 Annual 
Report of the Newport Surf Lifesaving Club, 
our one hundred and ninth year of patrolling 
Newport Beach.  

A season that again has ensured through 
our well attended and effective patrols we have 
achieved our primary objective of “No lives lost at 
Newport Beach during a Newport patrol”.  

It has been another fantastic season for our Club 
probably the best season ever and as a Club we 
have excelled across all aspects of Surf Lifesaving. 

Some of our season highlights include:
Under the guidance of our new Club Captain 

Jess Menzies, our patrolling strength and 
exceptional standard of patrols remains to ensure 
that Newport Beach is a safe environment for 
our local community and all beach visitors. To all 
the Newport patrolling members thank you for 
your vigilance and service, your efforts have been 
outstanding, and your community dedication is 
greatly appreciated.

Our instructors have done another magnificent 
job again this season under the guidance of our 
Chief Instructor, Guyren Smith.  This season 
51 people successfully completed their Bronze 
Medallions, which is a fantastic effort.  Further 
to this, 43 young members completed their Surf 
Rescue Certificate and have joined our patrols. 
Congratulations to all our trainers.

As a Club we had another busy year running 
events and we successfully hosted the Newport 
Surf Boat Carnival, Newport Water Carnival, 
The Newport SLSC Social Golf Day, The 
Sports Lunch, the Barefoot Ball fundraiser for 
the Club and Cystic Fibrosis Community Care 
and the Pool2Peak Ocean Swim that again was 
an enormous success with a record number of 
swimmers participating.   
Significant congratulations this season must 

go to Matt Halakas and his Junior Activities 
Committee, age managers and volunteers.  Our 
Nippers programme continues to be a remarkable 
success with almost 400 children this season 
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joining Newport, having fun and most importantly 
learning about surf safety and surf life saving each 
Sunday. 

Earlier this year we partnered with the Pittwater 
Friends of Soibada and introduced a scholarship 
programme for two of our young Bronze 
Medallion Trainers & Assessors to travel to East 
Timor with the Pittwater Friends of Soibada 
to provide first aid training.  Newport trainers 
Jess Menzies and Lauren Budd went to East Timor 
earlier in the year for a great and challenging life 
experience undertaking a few First Aid clinics for 
the benefit of the local community of Soibada.

The current pressing need for improvements 
to the Club House facilities and desperate need to 
increase storage space was significantly advanced 
this season, with our Local Member Rob Stokes 
providing $100,000 of State Government 
funding to undertake the required Development 
Application and associated planning studies for the 
implementation of the Club’s Masterplan vision of 
which we are most grateful.  

Further following initial positive discussions 
with Michael Regan, the Mayor of the Northern 
Beaches Council, the Council has now appointed 
an Architect to progress the Club’s Masterplan to 
the required Development Application and this 
work is currently positively progressing.

As a Club we are indebted to Rob Stokes and 
Michael Regan for the valuable and significant 
assistance they have both provided us this year in 
progressing the Club’s vision for the Clubhouse 
facilities, again thank you Rob and Michael.

As a club we achieved immense success again in 
competition and some of the highlights included:

�� For the first time in our history some of our 
Newport Nippers travelled to the Australian 
Pool Lifesaving Championship held this year 
in South Australia.  Our small team came 7th 
overall and broke two Australian records in the 
process.

�� Again, as a first in our Club’s long history 
Newport was crowned the winner of the Overall 
Branch Championship Point Score that includes 
a combination of Nippers’, Open’s and Master’s 
branch results.

�� Newport 1st in the Open Point Score at the 
NSW Championships for the 5th consecutive 
year

�� Newport Nippers 2nd at the NSW Age 
Championships, the best result for our junior 
team in the history of the Club and an awesome 
achievement

�� Newport 2nd in the Open Point Score at the 
Australian Championships

�� Newport Winner of the Handicap Point Score at 
the Australian Championships

�� Additionally, at the Sydney Northern Beaches’ 
Branch Awards presentation evening, Newport 
SLSC won several awards including:

»» Most Outstanding Club: 5th place
»» Kieran Menzies: Support Services Award
»» Adrian Hill: Raymond Matthew Brown 

Radio Operator’s Award
»» Sydney Northern Beaches U19 Male Surf 

Boat Premiership
»» Sydney Northern Beaches Reserve Male Surf 

Boat Premiership
»» Sydney Northern Beaches Branch 

Championship’s Overall Point Score 
Champions 

»» Zach Morris was awarded Youth Athlete of 
the Year

»» Adrian Hill’s contribution to surf lifesaving 
was acknowledged with Adrian receiving Life 
Membership of Sydney Northern Beaches 
Branch.

I would also like to take the opportunity to 
acknowledge this years Newport SLSC award 
winners, they are all wonderful Club members who 
have contributed significantly to our Club’s success 
and are all well deserving of this recognition.

�� Michael Hill Memorial Trophy – Clubman of the 
Year – Scott Newey

�� Paul Stevens – Junior Clubman of the Year – 
Marvin Smith

�� Hans Trumm OAM – Award for Patrolling 
Excellence – Chloe Van Dam

�� Peter Dawson OAM – Best New Member – 
Elaine Krek

�� Tom Guthrie – Rookie of the Year –  
Geordie Smith

�� John Holland Snr – Committee Member of the 
Year – Matt Halakas

�� Competitor of the Year – Zach Morris
�� Tim Francis Junior Competitor of the Year –  
Joel Piper
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Newport SLSC is a now large Surf Lifesaving 
Club that takes a significant effort from many 
our volunteer committee members to ensure we 
continue to operate successfully, so on behalf of the 
whole membership I would like to thank all those 
that have served the Club so selflessly this year 
on the following committees, your contribution is 
greatly valued. 

�� Management Committee 
�� The Junior Activities Committee 
�� The Building Committee
�� The Sponsorship Committee
�� The Club’s Board of Surf Sports
�� The Life Members and Honours Committee
�� The Ocean Swim Committee
To the Newport Kinghorn Surf Racing Academy 

Board again congratulations and thank you for 
an excellent year where you have again lived up to 
your mantra, be the best and enjoy it the most.

On behalf of all the Newport SLSC members I 
would like to thank the generosity of all our highly 
valued sponsors without their assistance our Club 
would not be the successful Club we are today.

This year we also received acknowledgement that 
Jill and John Kinghorn will continue to support 

the Newport Kinghorn Surf Racing Academy for 
a further seven years and we are grateful beyond 
words for this very generous and significant 
contribution to our Club.  The commitment to 
future funding will see the Club continue to 
build on our magnificent competition success and 
allow the Club through the Academy to continue 
to provide our young members interested in 
competition the opportunity to be the best that 
they can be.  Thank you to Jill and John Kinghorn 
for continuing to believe in and invest in the 
Academy and our Club members, we sincerely 
appreciate your generosity.

So again, for the success of the season just past I 
congratulate and thank everyone of our members 
that spent time on patrol, represented our club 
in competition, undertook an additional award, 
nurtured our Nippers, trained new members, 
coached our athletes, worked at a social function 
or just bought a beer over the bar you have all 
contributed to the success of our Club, it has been a 
very good year for Newport SLSC.

Rob Emerson 

SLSSNB Awards 2018: Rob Emerson, Zach Morris and Tara Doyle
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HONORARY SECRETARY

O
n behalf of the Management Committee 
of Newport Surf Life Saving Club, I 
have pleasure in presenting, for adoption, 
the 109th Annual Report and Financial 
Statements for the 2017-18 season. Our 

recent Annual Reports are available for download 
at www.newportsurfclub.com.au via the “About 
our Club” menu.

The Management Committee met on the second 
Wednesday of very month. Thank you to our 
Assistant Secretary, Leanne Pate for taking the 
minutes when I was interstate for work on a few 
occasions. 

Just like last year, our administrator Bev Barnes 
provided me with help on numerous occasions, 
especially with this report. 

Also, thank you to everyone who provided 
words and/or pictures from the season so we 
have another great chapter in our history well 
documented.

Speaking of history, our 110th anniversary 
celebration is scheduled for 19 October 2019, so 
please save the date! 

We also have a couple of special events coming 
up just before the start of next season… On 
Sunday, 26 August at:

�� 11am we will be welcoming several Syrian 
refugee families and a translator to a 
special Science of the Surf presentation by 
Dr Rob Brander (aka Dr Rip). This has been 
organised to promote surf awareness, prevent 
drowning and involve new members of our 
local community.  You might remember that the 
money for this project was raised last year by 
a group of paddlers from Newport and North 
Cronulla Surf Clubs (“Strokes that Matter”). 
They paddled surf skis from Victoria to 
Tasmania just after Aussies 2017!

�� 3pm Dr Rip will be on again - this time for all 
members of our community. Seating is limited so 
please book via our website and help us spread 
the word (especially to your friends and family 
that are not members of our club). 

Jan Proudfoot

Come and see Dr Rip’s famous Science of the Surf presentation  
and dye release at 3pm on Sunday 26 August 2018 
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COMMITTEE FOR THE 2017-2018 SEASON

OFFICE BEARERS

President Rob Emerson

Deputy President Jack Holland

Hon. Treasurer Rob Barkley

Hon. Secretary Jan Proudfoot

Club Captain Jessica Menzies

JAC Chairman Matt Halakas

Chief Instructor Guyren Smith

Registrar John Greenhill

Powercraft Captain Brendan Doyle

Vice Captains Lauren Budd, Kieran Menzies

Assistant Secretary Leanne Pate

Surf Boat Captain Alex Brown

Board & Ski Captain Nick Carroll

Competition Organiser Glen Borg

Publicity Officer Gemma Eastwood

House Captain John Sherman

Social Secretary Madison Smithies

First Aid Officer Sandy Menzies

Gear Steward Craig MacDougal

Youth Development Officer vacant

JAC Deputy President Scott Newey

JAC Secretary Rod Stevens

JAC Business Development Manager Rebecca Hunt

JAC Competition Director Brad Bartlem

JAC Age Manager Co-ordinator Zoran Avtarovski

Hon. Legal Officer John Ringrose
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COMMITTEE ATTENDANCES
The following is an attendance record of Elected Members of the Committee for the 2017-2018 season. 
There were a number of additional Executive Committee and Sub-Committee meetings held during the 
season, however these are not included in this record.

POSITION NAME PRESENT APOLOGY ABSENT

President Rob Emerson 10 2 0

Deputy President Jack Holland 12 0 0

Hon. Secretary Jan Proudfoot 9 3 0

Hon. Treasurer Rob Barkley 9 3 0

Captain Jess Menzies 12 0 0

JAC Chairman Matt Halakas 8 4 0

Assistant Secretary Leanne Pate 12 0 0

Board & Ski Captain Nick Carroll 1 6 5

Chief Instructor Guyren Smith 10 2 0

Competition Organiser Glen Borg 9 2 1

First Aid Officer (2nd half of season) Sandy Menzies 4 2 0

Gear Steward Craig MacDougal 3 5 4

House Captain John Sherman 4 7 1

Powercraft Captain Brendan Doyle 11 1 0

Publicity Officer Gemma Eastwood 9 3 0

Registrar John Greenhill 6 6 0

Social Secretary Madison Smithies 8 3 1

Surf Boat Captain Alex Brown 3 5 4

Vice Captain Lauren Budd 9 3 0

Vice Captain Kieran Menzies 10 2 0
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SUB-COMMITTEES

Judiciary Sub-Committee Gary Cook, June King, Greg Howard, Col Maclean

Life Members & Honours Sub-Committee
Gary Cook, June King, Michael King, Doug Menzies, 
Rob Emerson, Jack Holland, Jessica Menzies

Sponsorship Sub-Committee
Rob Emerson, Matt Brand, Jack Holland, Rebecca Hunt, 
Brendan Doyle, Jan Proudfoot, Sandy Beard

Building Sub-Committee
Brett Budd, Doug Menzies, Rob Emerson, Kevin Brennan, 
Peter Walsh, Rob Barkley, Rudi Valla

Ocean Swim Sub-Committee
John Guthrie, Gary Cook, Rob Barkley, Dave Garnham, 
Christine Garnham, Richard Andjelkovic, Ian Storey, 
Col Maclean, Jan Proudfoot

Surf Sports Sub-Committee

Glen Borg, Alex Brown, Gary Cook, Guyren Smith, 
Andrew Stevens, Gemma Eastwood, Jan Proudfoot, 
Brendan Doyle, Martin Lynch, Michael King, Nick Carroll, 
Jessica Menzies, Brad Bartlem, Leanne Pate, Wendy Taurins, 
Phoebe Savage
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HONORARY TREASURER

T
his being my first year as the Honorary 
Treasurer of our club, I enjoyed the 
steep learning curve. I must thank 
Tom Kellaway for the documented audit 
trail of previous years which assisted 

our financial procedures to be controlled and 
maintained in a professional manner.
I would like to acknowledge the significant 

assistance provided to me by Bev Barnes. Bev 
maintains our back of house in wonderful shape 
from the day-to-day administration of accounts to 
hall hire and organising bar activities. Her diligent 
efforts fly under the radar of most and we are 
fortunate to have someone of her ability working 
for the club. 

I would also like to thank Michael Coates for 
his accounting expertise and assistance in the 
preparation of these accounts.

2018 has been another eventful year for the 
club financially. The club has managed its funds 
in a responsible manner and endeavoured to 
maintain a focus on core revenue streams. We had 

a significant decrease in our donations, functions 
and subscriptions that accounted for our overall 
decrease in revenue. Importantly, the club took the 
decision to increase bar pricing in May 2018, which 
will assist revenue streams for the future and place 
less burden on the contributions of members. We 
will focus on subscriptions and event income going 
forward.
2018 saw some key financial metrics:

»» Revenue: 4.6% decrease on 2017
»» Gross Surplus: 4.4% decrease on 2017
»» Ongoing Expenditure: 1.0% increase on 2017 

The table below is a snapshot of revenue as 
a comparison to other years. It highlights the 
decision of the management committee to continue 
to pass on most of our revenues to the ongoing 
operation of the club including the funding of a 
new initiative, Soibada, Timor-Leste tour, and a 
range of repair activities.

The bar takings remained steady whilst we 
amortised the Presentation Evening income to 
season 2019. We reviewed our bar procedure 
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during the year and it was agreed to increase our 
point of sale price in May 2018 to help overcome 
an increasing cost base. 

The successful operation of the bar is thanks to a 
committed group of individuals who work tirelessly 
to make our club facilities perform. To Bev Barnes, 
Adrian Hill, Hunter Beard, John Greenhill, 
Dave Garnham, and all our trained staff, I would 
like to extend our sincere thanks for your support 
and hard work. 

The annual Golf Day was resurrected and 
made a modest profit thanks to Matt Thomas, 
Will Brown, Matt Butler and Adam Walsh.

The Pool to Peak swim is the club’s largest fund 
raiser for the year and again showed a healthy profit 
of over $20K. We thank John Guthrie and his 
amazing committee for their excellent work and all 
club participants for their support on the day.

We again supported the Pub to Pub Charity 
Fun Run with the race finishing at our club raising 
some well-earned funding from the Rotary Club. 
Thanks again to Ian Crutch for organising our 
army of support on the day.

The clothing shop continues to perform for 
the club, generating a modest return, but also 
providing a comprehensive range of products 
to our membership base. We thank both 
Snezana Bartlem and Rebecca Capell for their 
ongoing work and commitment in this space.

The Nipper programme continues to assist 
the club with maintaining a healthy membership 
base and is a great means of attracting new 
members to the club. The programme had over 
400 registered Nippers for the season and thanks 
go to Matt Halakas and his awesome team for 
making this area of our club a fun place to be and 
resurrecting the Basin SRC training camp.

The club’s overall expenditure was on par 
with last year with most funds being directed to 
improvements to member facilities and equipment. 
Some key equipment purchases included a new 
IRB, rescue boards and chairs for the hall. Some 
of our maintenance items included the replacement 
of the ventilation system to members gym and 
bathroom, painting of the hall, resurfacing of 
the timber floor, creating ergonomic storage for 
the IRB shed, as well as general maintenance. 
We thank all those members who contributed 
their time - Bev Barnes, John Sherman, 
Craig McDougal, Brendan Doyle, Barry Cooper, 
Glen Borg, Adrian Hill and John Greenhill. Again, 
the club owes you a huge thank you for your work 
and efforts.
The club remains in a solid financial position 

going into the 2019 season and has the capacity 
to continue delivering a quality service to the 
community while maintaining our equipment and 
member facilities in excellent condition. 

Rob Barkley

SLSSNB Awards 2018, Most Outstanding Club - 5th Place, presented to our Club Captain Jess Menzies
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MAJOR SPONSORS & SUPPORTERS

SPONSORS STREETS | DEE WHY RSL CLUB | URM | BILL BUCKLE AUTO GROUP | 
WESTFIELD WARRINGAH MALL | BRP | RFI GROUP | NSW GOVERNMENT | NORTHERN 
BEACHES COUNCIL | MANLY DAILY | SPEEDO | CANCER INSTITUTE NSW | THE BEACH 
CLUB COLLAROY | ST GEORGE FOUNDATION | DHL | THREDBO | BENNETT BOARDS

PARTNERS CLUBSNSW | ENVIROBANK |  DOLPHIN SURF CRAFT | SHARKSKIN |  
ENERGY LOCALS | DHL | HOLDEN | WESTPAC | NSW GOVERNMENT

MAJOR NATIONAL PARTNERS DHL | HOLDEN | WESTPAC PARTNER SPONSOR BRP 
SPONSORS DULUX | FINZ | KELLOGG’S NUTRI-GRAIN GOVERNMENT PARTNERS 
AUSTRALIAN SPORTS COMMISSION | GOLD COAST CITY COUNCIL | THE NATIONAL 
CORONIAL INFORMATION SYSTEM | TOURISM AND EVENTS QUEENSLAND

Our club would not be what it is today without the generous support of our sponsors and supporters. Please 
patronise them if the opportunity arises.

We also acknowledge Surf Life Saving NSW and the Surf Life Saving Foundation for conducting 
fundraising. By conducting fundraising efforts on our behalf, it frees up time for our members, to focus their 
energy and resources on lifesaving activities – their number one mission.

$400,000 AND OVER
�� The Kinghorn Foundation

$10,000 VALUE AND OVER
�� Evergreen Tours 
�� Exclusive Tiles
�� Federal Government Beach 
Safety Equipment Funding

�� Sheldon Commercial Interiors
�� TP Hospitality (KFC)

$7,000 VALUE AND OVER
�� Boating Syndication
�� Crystal Pools
�� Northern Beaches Council

$5,000 VALUE AND OVER
�� Bijl Architecture
�� Bioglan
�� Estate of the Late  
Warwick Evans

�� Harris Farm Markets
�� LJ Hooker Newport
�� Metromix Pty Ltd
�� Rotary Club of Brookvale
�� Surf Life Saving NSW

�� TCN Channel 9
�� Yamaha

$2,000 VALUE AND OVER
�� 4 Pines Brewing Company
�� Allianz Stadium
�� ITeam Consulting
�� Lucky’s and Pep’s Pizza Bar 
and Italian Restaurant

�� Park House Food & Liquor
�� Pittwater Marine & Slipway 
Services

�� Royal Motor Yacht Club
�� Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Northern Beaches

$1,500 VALUE AND OVER
�� Bruce-Dimmick Family
�� Fanatic
�� Harvey Norman
�� Hypoxi
�� Ian Kellaway
�� KMB Auditing Pty Ltd
�� The Health Shop Warriewood
�� The Roaming Café

$1,000 VALUE AND OVER
�� Chargrill Charlies
�� Cordony Family
�� Hawkesbury Turf Club
�� Johnson Bros Mitre 10
�� My Botique
�� Naked Wines
�� Ormeggio Group
�� Parker Family
�� Shannon Family
�� Temperzone
�� Wilma Johnstone
�� Zubi Bar

$500 VALUE AND OVER
�� Dependable Butchery
�� George Lawson
�� Newport Pharmacy
�� Northern Beaches Interchange
�� Peter McKern
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Statement of Profit and Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income
Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
For the year ended 30 April 2018

2018 2017

Revenue
Revenue 882,904 923,030

Clothing Sales 32,249 36,613

Total Revenue 915,153 959,643

Cost of Sales
Purchases 31,223 34,669

Total Cost of Sales 31,223 34,669

Gross Surplus 883,930 924,974

Other Income
Interest Income 707 667

Total Other Income 707 667

Expenditure
Audit Fees 2,800 2,800

Depreciation Expense 39,834 33,715

Finance Costs 217 1,448

Other Expenses 819,645 816,856

Total Expenditure 862,496 854,818

Current Year Surplus/ (Deficit) 22,141 70,823

Net Current Year Surplus/ (Deficit) 22,141 70,823

Current Year Other Comprehensive Income - -

Current Year Total Comprehensive Income 22,141 70,823
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Statement of Financial Position
Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
As at 30 April 2018

NOTES 30 APR 2018 30 APR 2017

Assets
Current Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents 1 159,074 198,682

Trade and Other Receivables 743 -

Inventories 59,223 29,513

Other Current Assets 8,151 4,023
Total Current Assets 227,191 232,218

Non-Current Assets
Land & Buildings 3 311,438 323,573

Plant and Equipment, Vehicles 2 87,736 64,718
Total Non-Current Assets 399,175 388,290

Total Assets 626,365 620,508

Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 1,566 6,942

Non-Current Liabilities
Loans 4 - 10,908
Total Non-Current Liabilities - 10,908

Total Liabilities 1,566 17,850

Net Assets 624,800 602,658

Member's Funds
Accumulated Funds 624,800 602,658

Total Member's Funds 624,800 602,658
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Statement of Changes in Equity
Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
For the year ended 30 April 2018

2018 2017

Equity
Opening Balance 602,658 531,835

Increases
Surplus for the Period 22,141 70,823
Total Increases 22,141 70,823

Total Equity 624,800 602,658
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Statement of Cash Flows
Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
For the year ended 30 April 2018

NOTES 2018 2017

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from customers 916,087 959,643

Payments to suppliers and employees (907,325) (862,738)

Interest received
Interest Received 707 667

Total Cash flows from Operating Activities 9,469 97,572

Cash flows from Investing Activities
Payment for property, plant and equipment (38,169) (13,935)

Total Cash flows from Investing Activities (38,169) (13,935)

Cash flows from Financing Activities
Repayment of borrowings (10,908) (22,247)

Total Cash flows from Financing Activities (10,908) (22,247)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash held (39,608) 61,390

Cash Balances
Opening cash balance 1 198,682 137,292

Closing cash balance 1 159,074 198,682

Movement in cash (39,608) 61,390
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
For the year ended 30 April 2018

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements are special purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 2009 (NSW), the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 (NSW) and the Australian
Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth) and the club's constitution. The committee has determined that the
association is not a reporting entity.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the above acts and regulations, the club's
constitution and the following Australian Accounting Standards:

AASB 101   Presentation of Financial Statements

AASB 107   Statements of Cash Flows

AASB 108   Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

AASB 1031 Materiality

AASB 1048 Interpretation of Accounting Standards

AASB 1054 Australian Additional Disclosures

No other Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations or other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian
Accounting Standards Board have been applied.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historic costs and do not take into account
changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise, have been
adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. 

Income Tax

No provision for income tax has been raised as the Association is exempt from income tax under Div 50 of the Income Tax
Assessment Act 1997.
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Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Leasehold improvements and office equipment are carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation.

In the event the carrying value of plant and equipment is greater than the estimated recoverable amount, the carrying value is
written down immediately to the estimated recoverable amount. A formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when
impairment indicators are present.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the association and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of comprehensive income during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation

The depreciation method and useful life used for items of property, plant and equipment (excluding freehold land) reflects the
pattern in which their future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the association. Depreciation commences from
the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period
of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements. The depreciation method and useful life of assets is reviewed
annually to ensure they are still appropriate.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or losses are
recognised in profit or loss. When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in the revaluation surplus relating to that asset are
transferred to retained earnings.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments which are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts are presented within
current liabilities on the statement of financial position.

Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from donors.
Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All
other receivables are classified as non-current assets. 
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Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into account any trade discounts
and volume rebates allowed. For this purpose, deferred consideration is not discounted to present values when recognising
revenue.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial assets is the rate inherent in
the instrument. Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established.

Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is generally at the time of
receipt.

If conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible to receive the contribution,
recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax. 

Financial Instruments

Recognition, initial measurement and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Association becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the financial instrument, and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by transactions costs, except for those carried at fair
value through profit or loss, which are measured initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial
liabilities are described below. Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or when the financial asset and all substantial risks and rewards are transferred. A financial liability is derecognised
when it is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets other than those designated and effective as hedging instruments
are classified into the following categories upon initial recognition:
• loans and receivables
• financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
• Held-To-Maturity (HTM) investments
• Available-For-Sale (AFS) financial assets

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment at least at each reporting date to identify
whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to
determine impairment are applied for each category of financial assets, which are described below.
All income and expenses relating to financial assets that are recognised in profit or loss are presented within finance costs or
finance income, except for impairment of trade receivables which is presented within other expenses.

Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. After initial recognition, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. Discounting is omitted where the effect of discounting is immaterial. The Group’s trade and most other receivables
fall into this category of financial instruments. 

Individually significant receivables are considered for impairment when they are past due or when other objective evidence is
received that a specific counterparty will default. Receivables that are not considered to be individually impaired are reviewed
for impairment in groups, which are determined by reference to the industry and region of a counterparty and other shared
credit risk characteristics. The impairment loss estimate is then based on recent historical counterparty default rates for each
identified group.
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Financial assets at FVTPL
Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that are either classified as held for trading or that meet certain conditions and
are designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or losses
recognised in profit or loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined by reference to active market
transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists.

HTM investments
HTM investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity other than loans
and receivables. Investments are classified as HTM if the Association has the intention and ability to hold them until maturity.
The Association currently holds long term deposits designated into this category. HTM investments are measured subsequently
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

If there is objective evidence that the investment is impaired, determined by reference to external credit ratings, the financial
asset is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows. Any changes to the carrying amount of the investment,
including impairment losses, are recognised in profit or loss.

AFS financial assets
AFS financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either designated to this category or do not qualify for inclusion
in any of the other categories of financial assets. The Association's AFS financial assets include listed securities.
All AFS financial assets are measured at fair value. Gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive income and reported
within the AFS reserve within equity, except for impairment losses and foreign exchange differences on monetary assets, which
are recognised in profit or loss. When the asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired the cumulative gain or loss
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from the equity reserve to profit or loss and presented as a
reclassification adjustment within other comprehensive income. Interest calculated using the effective interest method and
dividends are recognised in profit or loss within ‘revenue’.

Reversals of impairment losses for AFS debt securities are recognised in profit or loss if the reversal can be objectively related to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised. For AFS equity investments impairment reversals are not
recognised in profit loss and any subsequent increase in fair value is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
The Association’s financial liabilities include borrowings and trade and other payable.

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method, except for financial
liabilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried subsequently at fair value with gains or losses recognised in
profit or loss.

All interest-related charges and, if applicable, changes in an instrument’s fair value that are reported in profit or loss are
included within finance costs or finance income.
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Leases

Leases of PPE, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset (but not the legal
ownership) are transferred to the association, are classified as finance leases.

Finance leases are capitalised by recording an asset and a liability at the lower of the amounts equal to the fair value of the
leased property or the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any guaranteed residual values. Lease
payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for that period.

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease term. Lease
payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in
the periods in which they are incurred. 

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). Receivablesand payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST
receivable or payable. The net amount ofGST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or
payables in theassets and liabilities statement. 

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. No value is ascribed to goods for resale that have been
donated to the Association where fair value cannot be reliably determined. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less any applicable selling expenses.

Accounts Payable and Other Payables

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and
services received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current
liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability. 

2018 2017

1. Cash on Hand
Bank accounts/(overdraft) 159,074 198,682

Total Cash on Hand 159,074 198,682

2018 2017

2. Plant & Equipment, Vehicles
Plant & Equipment

Plant and equipment at cost 350,423 316,842
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Accumulated depreciation of plant and equipment (262,687) (252,124)
Total Plant & Equipment 87,736 64,718

Total Plant & Equipment, Vehicles 87,736 64,718

2018 2017

3. Land & Buildings
Buildings

Buildings at cost 289,442 285,789

Accumulated depreciation of buildings (113,027) (100,507)
Total Buildings 176,415 185,282

Leasehold Improvements
Leasehold improvements at cost 150,053 150,053

Accumulated amortisation of leasehold improvements (15,030) (11,763)
Total Leasehold Improvements 135,023 138,290

Total Land & Buildings 311,438 323,573

 

2018 2017

4. Loans
Non Current Liability

Bank Loans - 10,908
Total Non Current Liability - 10,908

Total Loans - 10,908
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Declaration By Members of the Committee
Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
For the year ended 30 April 2018

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report
should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the committee:

1. The financial report which comprises of the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2018, and the statement of profit and
loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes is in accordance with the Australian Charities and
Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth) and 

a) complies with Australian Accounting Standards as set out in Note 1; and 

b) gives a true and fair view of the financial position of Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc as at 30 April 2018 and its performance
for the year ended on that date;

2. The accompanying statement of comprehensive income is drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the profit (or loss) of
the association including fundraising appeals for the last financial year;

3. The statement of financial position is drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the association
including fundraising appeals as at the end of the financial year; 

4. The provisions of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 (NSW), the regulations under the act, and the conditions attached to the
fundraising authority have been complied with by the association; 

5. The internal controls exercised by the association are appropriate and effective in accounting for all income received and
applied by the organisation from any of its fundraising appeals;

6. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc. will be able to
pay its debts as and when they fall due;

7. The accounts and associated records have been properly kept during the year;

8. Money received as a result of fundraising appeals conducted during the year has been properly accounted for, and;

9. The principal activities of the association during the financial year were the provision of lifesaving services and no significant
change to these activities has occurred.

The accounts of the Association have been made out in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards, other mandatory
professional reporting requirements, the provisions of the Associations Incorporation Act 2009 (NSW), Australian Charities and
Not-for-Profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth) and the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 (NSW).

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by:

President:

Robert Emerson

Treasurer: 

Rob Barkley 

Dated:
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Compilation report
Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
For the year ended 30 April 2018

 Compilation report to  Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc., which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2018, statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows, a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes. The specific purpose for which the special purpose financial statements have been prepared is set out in
Note 1.

The Responsibility of the Committee Members

The committee of Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc. is solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose
financial statements, the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information and for the determination that the basis of
accounting used is appropriate to meet its needs and for the purpose that financial statements were prepared.  

Our Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the Committee we have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial
statements in accordance with the basis of accounting as described in Note 1 to the financial statements and APES 315
Compilation of Financial Information. 

We have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reporting to compile these financial statements in accordance with
the basis of accounting described in Note 1 to the financial statements. We have complied with the relevant ethical
requirements of APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants.

                                                         

Tomas Weiszer 

Chartered Accountant

BeWeiszer Accounting & Tax

Suite 5, 11 Waratah Street, Mona Vale NSW 2103

Dated:      
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Income and Expenditure Statement
Newport Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
For the year ended 30 April 2018

2018 2017

Income
Activities Income 31,561 25,233

Donations 36,550 94,089

Bar Income 98,554 101,546

Carnival Fees & Prize Money 2,593 -

Functions 19,376 33,068

Gala Dinner 6,096 21,273

Gym Memberships 4,295 5,147

Hall Hire 16,080 20,236

Kinghorn Academy Donations 438,300 461,350

Kinghorn Academy Events 37,311 5,242

Nippers BBQ Income 7,487 7,737

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 2,800 2,300

Subscriptions 108,240 119,641

Clothing Sales 32,249 36,613

Other Income 9,529 (731)

Sponsorships 35,500 26,900

Total Income 886,521 959,643

Cost of Sales
Purchases 31,223 34,669

Total Cost of Sales 31,223 34,669

Gross Surplus 855,298 924,974

Other Income
Interest Income 707 667

Total Other Income 707 667

Expenditure
Advertising 979 360

Affiliation Fees - SLS 31,989 28,875

Annual Report 2,042 2,006

Audit Fees 2,800 2,800

Bank Fees 4,781 5,157

Bank Interest Paid 217 1,448

Bar Expenses 59,172 70,853

BBQ Expenses 4,485 7,097

Carnival Entries 24,058 16,113

Cleaning Expenses 18,364 18,645

Depreciation Expense 39,834 33,715

Filing Fees 191 54

Freight 227 696
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Functions Expenses 745 781

Gala Expenses 17,250 21,178

Golf Day Expenses 1,297 -

Insurances 3,673 3,449

Internet Fees 5,191 1,785

Kinghorn Academy Transfers 477,288 464,355

Light & Power 13,063 11,681

Pool To Peak Ocean Swim Expenses 9,343 5,620

Postage 440 289

Printing 275 25

Repairs & Maintenance 18,658 24,558

Rescue Expenses 18,494 44,864

Secretarial & Office Admin. 482 925

Storage 1,942 1,942

Subscriptions Expenses 1,151 667

Sundry Expenses 1,848 545

Telephone 480 516

Training and Development 7,365 10,503

Trophies & Awards 12,528 13,639

Wages & Super Reimbursement 63,990 59,476

Basin SRC Training Camp Expense 3,108 -

Nippers Shop Expenses - 158

Soibada Timor Tour Expenses 14,319 -

Committee Expenses 428 44

Total Expenditure 862,496 854,818

Current Year Surplus/ (Deficit) Before Adjustments (6,490) 70,823

Prior Period Adjustments
Prior Period Adjustments

Prior Period Depreciation Adju 12,550 -

Clothing Stock Provision W/B 16,082 -

Current Year Surplus/ (Deficit) After Adjustments 22,141 70,823



T
his season was another huge and 
successful season for Newport Surf 
Lifesaving Club.  Our lifesavers managed 
to complete a total of 11,394 patrol 
hours, 35 rescues and a staggering 699 

preventative actions for the 2017/18 season.   
I would like to congratulate all our patrol 

members who have gained a Bronze Medallion or 
Surf Rescue Certificate this season.  This is a huge 
achievement and I welcome you to patrols.  I hope 
you have enjoyed the patrolling season so far and 
continue to enjoy it for many years to come. 

Another congratulations goes to those members 
who have completed higher awards this season.  
You have become a huge asset to your patrols 
making them more skilled and experienced.

I want to take this opportunity to also thank all 
of our patrolling members for their support and 
commitment throughout the season.  Giving up 
their weekends to come down and patrol to ensure 
that our “no lives lost on Newport Beach within 
patrolling hours” record remains spotless.  

A huge thank you goes to those members 
who have gone above and beyond this season, 
volunteering with our Branch Support Services in 
addition to their Newport patrol commitments.  
To those who additionally volunteer as SurfCom 
operators, jet ski operators and duty officers, I 
thank you for giving up even more of your time to 
keep the Northern Beaches safe.

The well anticipated patrol competition 
continued again this season seeing the patrols 
undertake a scenario including a resuscitation and 
an asthma attack. For the first time in the patrol 
competition history we had 3 patrols come in 
first place – Patrol 5 lead by Guyren Smith and 
Kieran Menzies, Patrol 6 lead by Scott Bridges 
and Gary Dixon and Patrol 12 lead by myself and 
Pete Probert.  To determine a winner we had to do 
a count back which still saw 2 patrols tie for second 
place.  Congratulations to Patrol 6 and Patrol 12 
in tying on second place with 369 points and the 
winners of this year’s Patrol competition, on 370 
points, was Patrol 5.  

This season we undertook the task to move 
all our radios from the gear shed to the first aid 
room to ensure they were more protected from the 
elements and therefore reducing our frequency of 
servicing.  A massive thank you goes to Adrian Hill 
who not only assisted with the servicing of the 
radios but renovated one of the first aid cupboards 
to appropriately store the radios safely.

Thank you to the team working behind the 
scenes to ensure everything runs smoothly.  
Kieran Menzies and Lauren Budd, as my 
Vice Captains, Sandy Menzies, making sure our 
first aid equipment is always ready, Brendan Doyle, 
ensuring our IRBs and ATVs are in working order 
and Craig MacDougal, for upkeep of all of our 
patrol equipment.

Jessica Menzies
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PATROL CAPTAINS
PATROL 1

T
he 2017/18 Patrol season was a quiet one 
for Patrol 1.

With a few of our regulars being called 
away on important work duties and other 
members starting families (some big 

congratulations to Craig and Kristina), our patrol 
numbers were a little lower than previous years.

A massive thank you to our patrol stalwarts, 
Al Hutcherson, Brendan and Nathan Doyle, 
Andrew, Rosie and Sophie Elliott, Karl Hall, 
Tom Matthews, Isabella Stevens and Matt Halakas 
for their tremendous support and commitment 
this season. Thank you also to the rest of 
our “patrollees” and patrolling members that 
volunteered or covered for other members. Their 
time on our patrol is always greatly appreciated.

This type of support and commitment ensured 
another safe season for our patrol.

A couple of special mentions go out to 
Nathan Doyle for his award for service to the club 
this year, also to Matt Halakas for another great 
year as Nippers president and Brendan Doyle as 
IRB captain.
A final note that I will be stepping down as 

captain of Patrol 1 and passing the baton to 
Sophie Elliott and Nathan Doyle to take over in 
a shared capacity. I will continue as Vice Captain. 
Thank you all for supporting me during my 
captaincy.

Thank you also to Jess, Lauren and Kieran for 
all their help and support throughout the season.

Andrew Stevens
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PATROL 2

T
he 2017/18 season was another excellent 
one for the “Love Patrol”. 

We once again were blessed with an 
awesome patrol roster, with my patrol 
asking me if I’d personally done it. This is 

because we missed the majority of Nipper Sundays 
and almost every public holiday.

So, to the roster gods thank you!
The highlight of the season was the rescue of 

a very exhausted turtle from in the middle of the 
flags! Something that was a first for all of us.

It was quite a nervous and anxious moment 
when you look up and see several patrol members 
holding a big dark shadow in the water. What 
I thought was every patrol members’ worst 
nightmare turned out to be a very old turtle 
covered in barnacles.

After several phone calls and a quick radio call 
to SurfCom, a Taronga Zoo employee came and 
collected the turtle.

I am pleased to say that with the incredible 
efforts of Taronga Zoo they successfully brought 
the turtle back to full health and it was released 
back into the ocean!

To every single member of the patrol I want 
to say a massive thank you for all your efforts 
during the season, they certainly haven’t gone 
unnoticed! You’re all amazing individuals with 
professionalism, respect and the drive to make 
Newport the safest beach possible! It’s a privilege 
to be your captain once again.

Ben Matthews + Barry Cooper
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PATROL 3 - “BOATIES”

B
oatie Patrol (3) had another eventful year 
keeping the beach safe, with an array of 
old and new faces.  We experienced a full 
variety of patrolling days… from the quiet 
to the flat-out days, ½ft to 10ft of surf, 

and everything in between. 
No matter what conditions or challenges were 

thrown at the team this season, every single person 
responded and stepped up to the mark. Notably 
the Easter Long Weekend, with half of Sydney’s 
population crowded onto Newport Beach, the 
team managed to control and manage everyone 
safely in the flags moving them 3 times as the bank 
collapsed. In this one patrol we performed more 
preventatives, rescues and first aid than the rest of 
the season combined. 

I’d like to take this chance to thank some of the 
senior members of the team, sharing the leadership 
around to take off some of the pressure during a 
busy year. Always offering direction and advice to 
the younger members, which attributed to the year 
being as much fun as it was and sailing as smoothly 
as it did. 

To the rest of Team 3, the newbies and the 
vets, it has been a privilege captaining such a 
group of outstanding people. Despite the below 
average banter under the tent and in general seeing 
each other way too much, the enthusiasm and 
excitement that you show on the beach and as a 
group makes my job that much easier. 

Thank you for an outstanding season and I look 
forward to seeing everyone again next year.

Alex Brown

U23 Mixed: Nathan, Tara, John, Megz, Max
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PATROL 3 - “BOATIES” CONTINUED

U19 Vipers: Bortho, Zac, James, Fin, Oli

U23 Men’s crew:  Max, Nathan, Dan, James, John

Hellfish: Hugh Pender, Alex Brown, Jake Butcher, Lucas Wilson, Joshua Hayward (sweep)
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PATROL 4 “THE REGAL PATROL”

O
ur patrol season had plenty of variety and 
challenges:  big swells, dangerous winds, 
holiday and Nipper crowds, and yes, 
some marine creature risks: the dreaded 
‘blueys’.  Beach management included 

closing the beach, relocating flags and plenty of 
proactive preventative actions so we only a handful 
of actual rescues.  Thanks to all, especially Captain 
of Vices, Jon Wall, for the diligence, preparation 
and effort behind this outcome.  

The seasonal renewal of Regal-Swimmers-Patrol 
continues with our very own Life Member, Bernie 
Howard, electing to pass the baton of Bronze 
Medallion to younger bodies.  Bernie has truly 
done it all in life saving (as his Life Membership 
attests) and we are grateful to have his experience 
on the beach as an award member.  Taking up 
the baton we congratulate Jemima Thomas, 
Chloe Geeves and Mike Smit on achieving their 
Bronze Medallions.  Another new patrol and 
Bronze member, Elaine Krek was recognised for 
her contributions to Newport, with the prestigious 
Best New Member award at the presentation night 
(refer to the Club Awards section of this report).  

Congratulations to Amanda Garnham on the 
arrival of Toby, and to Rory and Alex on their 

engagement.  We look forward to welcoming 
both Toby and Alex to Regal-Swimmers in due 
course. Nishan, Kardina and Ciaan Perera made 
the move to Newport area, and a special thanks 
to Kardina for her amazing culinary contributions 
to patrol.  Notable contributions to patrolling this 
season include the Wall, Janssens, Avtarovski, 
Rogers and Charles families, Mike, Robyn, Tracy, 
Manus, Tam, Gemma, Bernie and Steve. 
Reviewing our current roster and proficiencies, 

one or two extra IRB drivers will be the most 
important awards to provide coverage for the 
patrol.  I am sure Gemma is close to achieving this 
and will encourage others to take up this challenge.

With so many ‘regal’ ocean swimmers, we will 
be seeking to align our future patrol dates to 
avoid clashes with the annual summer ocean swim 
circuit, and welcome ocean swimmers to join us.  
Maybe we’ll even do more than just talk about the 
South Head Rough Water this coming year!

Thanks to Jess, Lauren and Kieran for the 
smooth leadership of the club’s patrolling activities 
– we all know the smooth outcome is a result of a 
lot of good processes and unseen demanding work.  

Eric Crooke
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PATROL 5

W
hat a season! The 2017/18 season 
saw Patrol 5 have some fantastic 
days on patrol soaking up beautiful 
conditions and truly enjoying their 
time on the beach while keeping a 

watchful eye on all beachgoers. Patrol 5 continues 
to be a dedicated group of people who take on the 
challenge of new awards and continue to keep their 
skills up to date. The ongoing influx of young SRC 
and new Bronze members sees the patrol going 
from strength to strength and keeps us older patrol 
members on our toes.

After coming in the top 3 last year this 
year Patrol 5 won the club’s patrol assessment 
competition. This is a great achievement for all 
members of the patrol and shows the commitment 
within the patrol to maintaining their skills both in 
and out of the water as well as the diligence shown 
in looking after beachgoers.

Thanks to everyone on the patrol for your time 
spent on the beach this season and I look forward 
to being back on the beach with you next season.

Guyren Smith
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PATROL 6

W
e gave it our best but unfortunately 
couldn’t go back to back in the 
patrol competition this year. That 
said, 2017/18 was an awesome 
year with great weather and some 

memorable moments.
Our prevention must be getting better too as 

it felt like less rescues this year. That must be the 
insightful flag placement and relentless beach 
monitoring. Thanks Mike (on the former only).

Here are some of the highlights…
»» Therese identifies herself as potential beach 

sprint material in her dash to sound the shark 
alarm

»» Crutchy (the ultimate clubman) helps 
Newport South (sorry… Bungan) with 
numbers so they can open. Surely that’s 
motivation to get members down to patrol 
Bungan!

»» SRC and junior patrol members continuing to 
step up (and manage to wear their caps)

»» A perfect 350/350 on the branch inspection

»» Belinda and Sandy battling on without their 
husbands who were in cahoots annoying the 
nurses at the Mater hospital post their knee 
ops (looking forward to seeing you both back 
next year Andy and Doug)

»» Geri and Ro kicking the tyres on the lost 
property system week in week out

»» Rudy struggling to let go of the captaincy 
being first there and last to leave on every 
patrol. Hoping he can find it in himself to 
take it a bit easy next year

»» Hayden getting his IRB drivers. I may crew 
again now with someone responsible in the 
boat

»» Alphabet … proficient!
»» Brendan, Elizabeth, the Mays, Ian, Hannah 

for taking on any task
Lastly, a big special thanks to the patrol 

members that dealt with personal loss and hardship 
throughout the season but were still there to help 
Patrol 6 keep the beach safe.

See you all in a few months.
Scott Bridges + Gary Dixon



Page 40

PATROL 7

W
e had a good season this year and 
were blessed with some sunny 
weather for patrols which makes 
a difference.  Our patrol has been 
together for several years and we all 

know each other’s capabilities and strengths which 
really helps especially on those busy days.  The 
busiest day we had was running the beach during 
Pool to Peak.  The crowd on the beach was big 
and we had Nippers plus some surf and hot 
weather.  The patrol worked well alongside the 
event organisers and communication was the key 
to everyone working as a team.  We had a good 
turnout of volunteers so as well as covering the 
flags we able to aid with Pool to Peak and members 

from Patrol 7 were in the water, on boards, in the 
IRB and on standby with tubes.  The serious nature 
of the event kicked in when a swarm of blue bottles 
materialised out the back and dozens of swimmers 
were getting stung.  Of concern was someone who 
told us he was severely allergic to stings and at 
the time didn’t know there were blue bottles.  We 
informed the whole safety team and his family, 
and it was a relief when this swimmer came in 
unharmed.  The rest of the season went well with 
relatively few incidents and the team morale was 
very positive throughout the year.  Look forward to 
seeing you all on the beach next season.

James Oxenham
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PATROL 8

A 
year of supplementing the skill base 
of Patrol 8 saw Pete and James Finn, 
Oscar Bentley, Sam Borg and Glen Sands 
complete IRB driver and/or crew 
assessments to take the pressure off 

Mal French and John Greenhill.  We continued 
to work on improving our engagement with the 
visiting public, providing education rather than 
policing as much as possible. Another successful 
year for our patrolling competitors - Jackson Borg, 
Matt Bell, James Finn, Sophia Tonoli, Tayla Tullett, 
Sam Borg and Glen Borg all represented the club 
with great passion and distinction. Thanks again to 

the core group who attend patrol on a regular basis, 
arriving early to set up and always being the last to 
leave ensuring everything is put away. Also, thanks 
to my vice-captain Glen Borg who works extremely 
hard in keeping the younger crew engaged and 
attending patrol regularly. Reliable as ever Chris 
Borg and Carolyn Hayes check the first aid and 
oxygen equipment to make sure we are ready to 
respond to any incident.

Can’t wait for the next season to begin, see you 
all soon.

Tony Hayes
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PATROL 9
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PATROL 10 “GOURMET PATROL”

O
n reflection of another patrolling season, 
it was a blast to participate with a team 
of beach loving members. I thank our 
members for the contribution and 
commitment in keeping the swimming 

public safe.
We thank Bob Allo, Chloe Van Dam, 

Andrea Musacchio, Rob McCabe and 
Olivia Giligorevic for being the back bone of the 
patrol for the majority of our patrol commitments.
We applaud Chloe, Olivia and Max Brooks for 
achieving extra patrol IRB awards 

Our patrol team was rejuvenated this year with 
the addition of Morgan Flynn, Olivia Stephens and 
Analise Kibble and not to forget our existing SRC 
members whom are full of enthusiasm: Max and 
Tom Donohue, Zach Van Dam and Wilson Hall.

We congratulate those members whom achieved 
100% patrol attendance namely Chloe Van Dam 

and applaud Chloe’s nomination and winning the 
Patrolling Excellence at Newport.

We congratulate the competitors of our team on 
their marvellous achievements during the season 
and their results at Branch, State and Aussies. We 
are continually amazed at their determination and 
awesome fitness and proud of their outstanding 
results. Well done to Max Brooks, Charlie Brooks, 
Fletcher Davies, Lara Moses, Chloe Van Dam and 
Analise Kibble.

Special recognition of our veteran crew, a bunch 
of colourful characters getting long in the tooth 
whom are in their 16th year of Patrol contribution:  
Grant Dargue, Dave Buchan, Bill Inglis, 
Rob McCabe.

Thanks all for the season
Yours in Sun, Surf and Sand

Rob Barkley
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PATROL 11

I
n 2017/2018 Patrol 11 and Patrol 13 combined 
to forge forces (and Patrol 15 became 13). 
Thank you to all patrol members for their 
support and dedication. We warmly welcome 
our new SRC and Bronze members to Patrol 11.  

Patrolling the beach comes together with 
members keeping the public safe from the sand and 
in the water.  With many of our patrol members 
regular swimmers, we take the opportunity to 
swim out to “Kylie” and our younger patrol 
members are very talented at riding the waves on 
paddle boards.  Overall, a friendly and enjoyable 
approach to keep swimmers safe.  

Special thanks to our patrol members who 
managed three spinal injuries during our March 
patrol.  Changing beach conditions presented 
several patients within one hour.  Our patrol 
members are to be commended on their patient 
care and beach management.

A special mention to Hayley Marr who graduated 
from the club’s Marlins and Dolphins programme 
to “Patrol Support”. Hayley made setting up and 
packing up much easier and we enjoy having him 
around.

We would also like to congratulate our 
competitive members for their achievements 
during the season:  

Carnival Name Event Medal
Australian Open Championships Zane Tullet U17 Male Surf Belt Gold
Australian Open Championships Lachlan Warrener U17 Male Surf Team Silver
Australian Open Championships Phoebe Savage Open Female Champion Lifesaver Silver
NSW Open Championships Frederick Brown U19 Male Surf Team Gold
NSW Open Championships Lachlan Warrener U17 Male Surf Team Gold
NSW Open Championships Phoebe Savage Open Female Champion Lifesaver Gold
NSW Open Championships Frederick Brown U19 Male Taplin Relay (3 person) Silver
NSW Open Championships Marvin Smith U19 Mixed First Aid Silver
NSW Open Championships Frederick Brown Open Male 2.5km Ocean Swim Bronze
NSW Open Championships Phoebe Savage Open Mixed Patrol Competition Bronze
NSW Open Championships Jan Proudfoot Open Mixed Patrol Competition Bronze
2018 NSW Masters Championships Jan Proudfoot 40yrs+ Female Champion Lifesaver Silver

Mark Fletcher + Jan Proudfoot
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PATROL 12

W
ell it was another great season for 
Patrol 12.  This season we gained 
some new members to assist our 
patrol.  Welcome to our new Vice 
Patrol Captain Pete Probert, you 

have been a huge asset to our patrol and have 
brought in new skills and knowledge.

Another welcome goes to our new SRC 
members, Tiana, Claudia and Makayla.  We hope 
you have enjoyed being apart of our patrol this 
season and hope to see you again next season.

Congratulations to the whole patrol who 
ended up coming in in first place for the patrol 
competition.  Unfortunately due to another 2 
patrols also receiving the exact same score there 
was a count back which saw us take out equal 
second place.  Next year will be our year to come 
back and take it out.

Congratulations to the patrol on obviously our 
amazing preventions as we had very few rescues to 
do throughout the season. 

Look forward to seeing you all next season!
Jess Menzies + Pete Probert
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PATROL 13

W
e finished the previous season as 
Patrol number 15 and came back 
in 2017/2018 as Patrol 13, our 
patrolling numbers were not high 
to start the season, however, we 

were lucky enough to gain a few enthusiastic new 
Bronze members, as the season progressed.

Our team of dedicated members, were always 
there, to back each other up when required, this 
makes our job as Patrol Captains a lot easier, 
therefore, Kevork and I would like to thank you for 
your efforts.

We were rostered on for the 1st patrolling day of 
the season and the last day as well, also the busiest 

day of the year, New Year’s Day. Most of Sydney 
was at Newport Beach on the 1st of January, we 
came close to running out of bare spots on the 
sand, thankfully the surf conditions were in our 
favour. There were a number of members from 
other patrols who joined our patrol on the day to 
give us their support, we really did appreciate the 
assistance, we received, so thank you all very much 
from Patrol 13.

Thank you Patrol 13 for your dedication this 
season and we hope you will join us again for the 
2018 -2019 season.

Peter Finch + Kevork Temisigian
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PATROL 14

A
fter many long years, the rainy day curse 
of Patrol 14 has finally been broken. 
We had fantastic weather, and the surf 
(mostly) behaved, ensuring our season 
ran smoothly. Our patrol team is the 

smallest in Newport (by far), however every 
member is dedicated, and makes my job as captain 
easy.

The lack of rescues is due to the proactive 
nature of the patrol, and is reflective of the 
experience we all share.

We are very lucky to have the level of 
enthusiasm for Surf Lifesaving that we do on 
Patrol 14, and I would like to thank every member, 
and all the additional people who assisted us when 
our numbers were low.

Rest up over winter, and I look forward to 
the next season with you all.

Madi Smithies
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TOP PATROL MEMBERS
2017-2018 SEASON

100% PATROL HOURS

TOP TEN PATROL HOURS

James Allen
Rob Barkley
Oscar Bentley
Scott Bridges
Naomi Bronier
Lauren Budd
John Crawford
Eric Crooke
Nathan Doyle
Brendan Doyle
Peter Finch

Malcolm French
John Greenhill
Carolyn Hayes
Antony Hayes
Bernard Howard
Ellis James
Monica Lerpiniere
Hayden Loader
Benjamin Matthews
Jill Matthews
Jessica Menzies

Kieran Menzies
Scott Newey
Joshua Nila
Peter Probert
David Raffles
Suzie Rogers
Nickolas Singh
Marvin Smith
Geordie Smith
Alana Smithies
Jessica Steinert

Jane Steinert
Andrew Stevens
Lily Tancred
Matthew Thomas
Caroline Thomas
Geraldine Torrens
Chloe Van Dam
Jonathan Wall
Rohan Whiteford

Nathan Doyle	 106.75
Marvin Smith	 103.00
Benjamin Matthews	 77.50
Jessica Menzies	 72.07
Chloe Van Dam	 71.50
Peter Probert	 69.75
Lauren Budd	 61.50
Kieran Menzies	 60.25
John Greenhill	 55.50
John Crawford	 55.00
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REGISTRAR

Newport enjoyed another good year for 
membership and competition with 
several "transfers in" joining our club 
to compete. 

Our overall retention of 
membership was down 6.5% in comparison to 

the previous season. Total membership was 1,238. 
Fortunately, our Nipper and Junior ranks remained 
steady so these stats auger well for the future.

I look forward to another successful new season. 

John Greenhill
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CHIEF INSTRUCTOR

T
his season was a great one for training, 
starting with the September express 
Bronze course which, from all reports, 
was one of the most social courses we 
have had. This was followed by the 

September and February Bronze courses that we 
filled with great enthusiasm and dedication. It 
was great to see those that were turning up extra 
afternoons or early before training to get additional 
more surf experience.

Newport has a fantastic group of trainers across 
all areas and it is always encouraging to see the 
interest from prospective trainers willing to help 
and keep their skills up to date by training various 
courses. It is this enthusiasm and dedication from 
all our trainers that allows us to keep turning 
out great new patrolling members. This year 
returned to having our own members training the 
ARTC course, this is a strong step that will see 

our knowledge and capability in this area greatly 
enhanced, thanks to Sandy and Jess Menzies for 
taking this on board.
The year also saw the first of our young trainers 

head to East Timor with the Pittwater Friends of 
Soibada to spend a week providing resuscitation 
training to the medical staff and school students 
in the remote village of Soibada. This was a truly 
eye-opening experience for Jess Menzies and 
Lauren Budd who provided valuable education 
for the locals as well as the much-needed medical 
supplies that were taken as the result of the club’s 
fundraising. This is a fantastic opportunity targeted 
at our younger trainers and I look forward to 
seeing many more taking off on this journey in the 
years to come.

This year across our October and February 
courses and our September express course we 
successfully qualified 51 new Bronzes to join our 
patrols on the beach. This was combined with 
further awards making a total of 235 new awards 
undertaken by our members including:

�� 4 Advanced Resuscitation
�� 23 Apply First Aid
�� 8 Basic Beach Management
The IRB trainers also put through 16 new crew 

and 10 new drivers. 
The Surf Rescue Certificate marks the point 

where our younger members go through the 
transformation from Nippers to taking on 
patrolling responsibilities. This year we had 43 
successfully complete their SRC award and begin 
their patrols. Congratulations go to the SRC 
candidates, age managers and SRC trainers for all 
the work that gets them to the point where they 
are ready to undertake the training and begin their 
patrolling careers.

A huge thank you needs to go out to all the 
trainers, assessors and helpers who worked so 
hard with the candidates. Special thanks to Kevin 
Brennan for helping with the admin work with the 
Bronze groups.

Guyren Smith
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Jess and Lauren in Soibada

September Bronze Group
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December Bronze Group

April Bronze Group



Page 53

SRC Training

SRC Assessment



Page 54

2017-2018 SEASON
SURF LIFE SAVING AWARDS

Bronze Medallion
Jonathon Allen
Lucinda Bentley
Hugo Blackley
Liam Brennan
Tyson Bujak-Upton
Cliff Burk
Macy Carrothers
Ricky Charlton
Max Donohoe
Tom Donohoe
Ashlie Edwards
David Ford
Daniel Gabb
Kye Gail
Chloe Geeves
Peter Haendl
Wilson Hall
Lexi Harrison
Thomas Howell
Matt James
Logan Kaye
Daniel Kelly
Jordan Lefevre
Jazmine Lerpiniere
Madison Louw
Olivia Lovell
Aaron Meehan
Hamish Michie
Heidi Middleton

Seb Mills
Zach Morris
Alan Moss
Hannah Neeve
Braden Newling
Petrina Nicklin
Jayson Polgar
Nick Robertson
Jacinta Rogers
Lisa Ryan
Geordie Smith
Marlie Smith
Oscar Smith
Vincent Supierz
Sascha Taurins
Jemima Thomas
Amanda Turner
Zach Van Dam
Rose van der Toorn
Kai Van Kool
Christopher Wall
Jai Walsh
Tony Watson

Bronze Medallion after 
10 year absence
Hayley Malone
Louisa Rochford

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)
Jasper Avtarovski
Brandon Bartlem
Max Blackley
Hamish Blake
Poppy Burton
Samuel Cappell
Bailey Clues
Travis Cox
Lachlan Cruikshank
Henry Devaney
Kaitlynn Doyle
Kimberley Doyle
Morgan Flynn
Jayden Forster
Hugo Griggs
Ashley Halfpenny
Lachlan Hanks
Cooper Hennessy
TJ Herring
Jemma Jarvis
Jayke Jecks
Annalise Kibble

Tiana Knezevic
Claudia Lever
Makayla Meek
Lee Melbourn
Callum Moore
Jake Morris
Mitchell Morris
James Nagel
Tegan Nebauer
Nikita Newling
Heather O’Sullivan
Alexander Pate
Joel Piper
Grace Power
Kai Raffles
Daniel Rogers
Olivia Stevens
Isabelle Stepniak
Harrison Taurins
Samuel Till
Jasper Upton
Jarrah Wells

First Aid [AID]
Chris Borg
Glen Borg
Jackson Borg
Therese Brennan
Nick Carroll
Matthew Edwards
John Greenhill
Antony Hayes
Caroline Hayes
Joshua Hayward
Bernard Howard
Tiana Knezevic
Charlotte Lerpiniere

Claudia Lever
Benjamin Matthews
James Oxenham
Jeremy Paul
Catherine Perkins
Peter Probert
Geordie Smith
Lynn Smith
Marvin Smith
Sophie Smith
Mathew Thomas

Advanced Resuscitation 
Techniques Certificate
James Finn
Charlotte Lerpiniere
Katie Manning
Amber Moran
Leanne Pate
Geordie Smith
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Training Officer 
Bronze Medallion
John Crawford
Scott Newey
Matthew Thomas

Training Officer ARTC
Jessica Menzies

Silver Medallion 
Basic Beach 
Management 
Scott Bridges
Gary Dixon
Matthew Edwards
Ellis James
Charlotte Lerpiniere
Katie Manning
Amber Moran
Jeremy Paul
Peter Probert
Keelan Smith
Alexandre Warwar

Silver Medallion 
Communications 
Centre Operator
Jessica Menzies

Rescue Water 
Craft Operator
Matthew Edwards
Guyren Smith 

Certificate III 
Public Safety and 
Aquatic Rescue
Ryan Barney
Charlotte Lerpiniere
Keelan Smith
Guyren Smith 

Silver Medallion  
Aquatic Rescue
Katie Manning
Amber Moran
Keelan Smith
Guyren Smith

Radio Operator 
Certificate
Jasper Avtarovski
Brandon Bartlem
Max Blackley
Hamish Blake
Poppy Burton
Samuel Cappell
Bailey Clues
Travis Cox
Lachlan Cruikshank
Henry Devaney
Kaitlynn Doyle
Kimberley Doyle
Morgan Flynn
Jayden Forster
Hugo Griggs
Ashley Halfpenny
Lachlan Hanks
Cooper Hennessy
TJ Herring
Jemma Jarvis
Jayke Jecks
Annalise Kibble
Tiana Knezevic
Claudia Lever
Makayla Meek
Lee Melbourn
Callum Moore
Mitchell Morris
Zach Morris
James Nagel
Tegan Nebauer
Nikita Newling
Heather O’Sullivan
Alexander Pate
Joel Piper
Grace Power
Kai Raffles
Daniel Rogers
Olivia Stevens
Isabelle Stepniak
Harrison Taurins
Samuel Till
Jasper Upton
Jarrah Wells

Provide Pain 
Management
Ryan Barney
Jessica Menzies
Guyren Smith

IRB Crew Certificate
Matthew Barron
Oscar Bentley
Samuel Borg
Max Brooks
Ricky Charlton
James Finn
Peter Finn
Olivia Gligorevic
Jordan  Lefevre
Michael Lenehan
Seb Mills
Jeremy Paul
Nishan Perera
Glenn Sands
Phoebe Savage
Geordie Smith

Silver Medallion 
IRB Driver 
Jackson Borg
Naomi Bronier
Max Brookes
Eric Crooke
James Finn
Peter Finn
Colin Frost

Gold Medallion 
(Advanced Lifesaving)
Charlotte Lerpiniere
Amber Moran

Jordan Jones
Hayden Loader
Nic Mills
Chloe Van Dam

Spinal Management
Olivia Gligorevic
Peter Probert
Andrew Stevens
Lily Tancred
Chloe Van Dam
Gemma Williamson
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POOL TO PEAK OCEAN SWIMS

W
e had an incredible 755 swimmers 
dive in at the Pool to Peak ocean 
swims on Sunday, 7 January. The 
online numbers (476) blew us 
away and then we had another 279 

entries on the day. It was very hot but fine and 
the surf conditions were moderate. Thank you 
to all those swimmers who turned up with their 
supporters on the day despite the heat. We really 
appreciate your strong support. It made us feel like 
we are getting things right.

Sorry about the Bluebottles!
Unfortunately, we had an attack of  the bluebottles 
towards the end of  the 2Kms course and some 
swimmers had bad stings. Our First Aid, team 
led by Life Member, Sandy Menzies worked hard 
to treat those affected. If  you were stung, we are 
sorry, but we hope our team helped to take some 

of  the sting away. We all know, as ocean swimmers, 
it can happen but that doesn’t take the sting away. 
One swimmer was in awe of  the safety guy who 
helped her get a Bluebottle sting out of  the timing 
anklet on her ankle. He was so kind she said, and 
he was stung getting it off. 

Photos of the day are available at Abbey Digital
There’s a great range of  photos available for 
purchase online. A good photo would be wonderful 
for your ocean swims file or as a present.

Hats off to our many volunteers
While the organising committee did a power 
of  work to put on the Pool to Peak event it just 
wouldn’t be possible without the army of  hard 
working volunteers. Just setting up for the event 
is a massive job and then to have so many smiling 
faces all doing their allocated jobs on the day was 
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heart warming. Some of  our volunteers are just 
friends and not even members... Maree Ryan and 
her sister Ali came down from the Central Coast 
to help! It’s an event that brings many Newport 
Surf  Club members and friends together to put on 
the friendly, affordable ocean swims. You can see 
they want to be there to help and it tells in their 
attitude on the day. Registrations, water safety, first 
aid, fruit cutting and presentation, swim starters, 
VIP hosts, timing anklet cutters, BBQ workers, our 
MC, parking, timing, presentations, packing up and 
patrol members all worked their hearts out. So, we 
say thank you to these great Pool to Peak warriors. 
The swims are not possible without you. 

Organising committee
Here’s a classic lesson in management = surround 
yourself  with really good people and they will 
make you look good, at the same time getting the 
job done. Our organising committee is Gary Cook 
(Life Member), Rob Barkley, Jan Proudfoot, 
Dave Garnham, Christine Garnham, Col Maclean 
(Life Member), Richard Andjelkovic and 
John Guthrie (Life Member). I have spent many 
years in management, but I have never had a better 
team than the Pool to Peak organising committee. 
It was a wonderful effort. 

New 400m swim a success
We had over 50 swimmers making a splash in 
the new 400m event. It was wonderful to see the 
young-uns showing us their speedy swim skills. 
We expect over 100 for this event next year when 

the swim clubs hear about it. It’s also a swim for 
pool swimmers of  all ages to try ocean swimming 
graduating to the longer swims.  

Remembering the pioneers
“Let’s put on an ocean swim” said Emma St. Clair. 
“Won’t work” said a voice. Thankfully the pioneers 
of  the Pool to Peak ocean swims ploughed on 
and we have the top-class event we have today. 
Joining Emma in those early days 14 years ago 
were; Kym Charles, Robyn Gardner, Sue Spring 
and Kate Kilpatrick along with current committee 
member Dave Garnham. Well done Pool to Peak 
pioneers, we salute your commitment, making the 
future possible. 

Thank you to our wonderful Sponsors and Supporters
Our wonderful sponsors Harris Farm Markets were 
there again helping us not only with sponsorship 
dollars, but fresh fruit for the swimmers and for 
prizes. They also make our barbecue very successful 
by donating, bread, meat, eggs and sauces. Do 
yourself  a big favour and visit a Harris Farm 
Market store and you will see what we are going on 
about. Wonderful selection of  fine foods and of  
course the famous fresh fruit and vegetables. Go 
online and see their special offers.

Then there are our regular Supporters: 
Temperzone, Johnson Bros Mitre 10, Royal Motor 
Yacht Club, Naked Wines and Zubi Bar who 
served the mind-blowing coffee on the beach. 
These organisations are all leaders in their fields 
and deserve your support. And let’s not forget the 
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Northern Beaches Council who provided a grant to 
support the ocean swims held by the surf  clubs in 
the region.

Our lucky swimmer prize givers
We appreciate the contribution by the following 
local businesses who provided attractive prizes for 
our event: 

�� Bioglan Vitamins
�� 4 Pines Brewing Company
�� Larx
�� 	Karavan
�� 	BWS
�� Newport Menswear
�� Wild Lotus Florist
�� Michele Barlow Beauty Therapy
�� Chambers Cellars
�� Honest Chicken
�� Baker’s Delight

Also, a thank you to Back to Health Physio 
for providing massages on the beach.  Locals in 
need of  a Northern Beaches Physio don’t have 
far to look, Back to Health Physio have qualified 
physiotherapists with extensive experience in 
healing and strengthening. 

Like us on Facebook
Like us on Facebook and keep up with the latest 
news on the Pool to Peak ocean swims. It will help 
many more people know about this successful 
event. 

2019 Pool to Peak
Please put Sunday, 6 January 2019 in your diary so 
that you can organise your holidays to swim the 
Pool to Peak.

John Guthrie 
Pool to Peak Ocean Swims  

Organising Committee Chairman
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FIRST AID OFFICER

A
s the First Aid Officer for the end half 
of the season, I would like to thank 
everyone for their help with first aid 
this season, particularly the patrols who 
ensured that the first aid room was kept 

clean, tidy and ready for use.
Thanks must go to those members who 

assisted at the ocean swim – what a day that was! 
Innumerable stings and what a credit to you all 

that we handled so it calmly and efficiently with a 
minimum of fuss – thank you!
If you are interested completing a first aid 

certificate, please contact our Chief Instructor 
in the off-season. It is a worthwhile award and 
certainly increases your confidence in being able to 
help in an emergency.

Look forward to seeing you all back on the 
beach in late September.

Sandy Menzies
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POWERCRAFT CAPTAIN

W
ell not much changes for the 
Newport PowerCraft Team. 
Carnivals, big swims and more 
carnivals. 2017-18 season has 
again been a busy one providing 

hundreds of hours in water safety. Helping out 
with Newport Nippers, the ocean swims at 
Bilgola, Avalon and Whale Beach and the Lion 
Island challenge. Also assisting in the junior and 
senior Newport Carnival, the annual Newport 
Rowers carnival, the Northern Beaches Branch 
carnival and State Championships at Swansea.                   
These events cannot proceed without the 
commitment of the IRB drivers and crews that 
consistently put their hands up to help out.

A major fundraiser for Newport each year is 
the Pool to Peak Ocean Swims and it is the largest 
water safety event on Newport’s calendar. This 
is the one day where all sections of the club get 
to work alongside each other as one team. It was 
fantastic to have IRBs, jet skis, surfboats, surf skis, 
boards, tubes and first aid combining to provide a 
safe environment for over 700 swimmers. Special 

thanks to ESO Richard Andjelkovic, Adrian Hill 
for liaison support and all water safety for your 
contributions on the day.

Our trainers again have spent up to 3 hours 
most Sunday mornings over a 4 month period 
preparing the 11 new drivers and 16 crewpersons 
that will be added to Newport’s PowerCraft 
roster. This is a massive commitment from our 
trainers. To Barry Cooper, Nathan Doyle, Matt 
Edwards, Peter Finch, Kieran Menzies, Guyren 
Smith, Stuart Smith and also Liam Taurins and 
Keelan Smith from the race team, Newport is 
lucky to have you in our ranks. Thanks and job 
well done!

In competition news, this year the Newport IRB 
race team competed in all events including State 
Championships. Again results keep improving, 
finishing ninth place overall at state, second on 
the Northern Beaches. Making finals in six events, 
picking up bronze in our U23 team. This is a great 
achievement from a small group only in its fourth 
year of competition. Well done to the team and 
thanks to Sandy Beard and James Brooks from the 
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HOUSE CAPTAIN

A
ccepting the role of House Captain has 
given me an interesting insight into the 
current activities of the Club.

It has generally been a routine year 
from my perspective. I am very grateful 

for the very experienced support of Bev Barnes and 
John Greenhill.

Their assistance was invaluable in approaching 
the many small tasks under my responsibility. I 
was also very fortunate to have very competent 
and timely support from professional electrician, 
plumber and cleaners.

Although it was a year of minor change, two 
events come to mind as the highpoint and low 
point of the otherwise routine year. The first 
was the sourcing of new stackable chairs by 
Jan Proudfoot (assisted by Glen Borg) together 
with the orderly sale of the old non-stackable chairs 
by Bev Barnes. The low point must have been an 
urgent call for assistance to our plumber to unblock 
the upstairs men’s toilet. Without going into more 
detail than necessary, the result was that the bowl 
had to be removed from its cemented mounting 
and a pair of undies had to be removed manually 
from the system.

This is probably an appropriate time to remind 
all members male/female younger/older to treat the 
Club and its facilities with care and respect.

Thank you also to the many other members who 
have quietly done various jobs around the Club to 
help with the smooth running of our Clubhouse.

John Sherman

Newport Kinghorn Surf Racing Academy for your 
ongoing support.

Crystal Pools have again put their hand up 
to sponsor Newport SLSC. Crystal Pools have 
generously increased their sponsorship over 
2017-2019 seasons to allow the purchase of the 
latest design Zodiac IRB to replace our 9 year old 
Arancia. Since 2015, Crystal Pools have purchased 
3 engines and 1 IRB. This is a massive contribution 
to the water safety that Newport SLSC provides 
each year, allowing our drivers and crew to have 
the latest design boats and engines giving them 
great confidence when providing safety throughout 
the season. Thanks again Crystal Pools.

To Peter Finch and his team at Pittwater Marine 
and Slipway, thank you once again for maintaining 
our engines throughout the season. Peter offers a 
great service to Newport SLSC and many other 
clubs on the Northern Beaches.

To Glen Borg, for generously providing the new 
racking system for the IRBs and to Barry Cooper 
for the many hours you have contributed in design 
and construction of the new rack. This rack will 
allow storage of all IRBs to be within the club.

Finally, I would like to thank all members 
that have contributed to another busy season at 
Newport.

Brendan Doyle
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SOCIAL SECRETARY
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COMPETITION ORGANISER

S
eason 2017/18 could best be described 
as one where the Newport competition 
squad showed the depth and breadth of 
the team with all age groups achieving 
great results across a broader range of 

events.  We retained our number one ranking 
at Ocean 6, Branch and State Championships.  
We bounced back at Aussies to take out second 
place with a record score, winning the Handicap 
Point Score as well as the Under 19s Fist Aid 
Competition “Ian Mackie AM Trophy”. 

Last November Jake Lynch won National 
Athlete of the Year, after becoming the first 
Australian to win the sprint/beach flag double at 
the World Life Saving Championships in Holland 
last year.

The season started with Maddie Spencer 
competing in the 21st ‘Molokai-To-O’ahu 
Paddleboard World Championships (M2O).  
Maddie took home victory in her first M2O for the 

women’s Prone Stock Division, coming in almost 
1 hour ahead of second place.

At the International Surf Rescue Challenge 
held in New Zealand Jake and Blake did us proud 
helping Australia to victory.  Hannah Minogue 
captained the Aussie team to a win in Japan at the 
Sanyo Bussan Cup.

Once again our proportional representations 
in Branch and State teams is the envy of other 
clubs.  The Sydney Northern Beaches InterBranch 
team included Jake Morris, Mitch Morris, 
Joel Piper, Jodie Louw, Oscar Smith, Alex Lefevre, 
Zach Morris, Taylor Gabb, James Finn, 
Madison Louw, Jami Prowse, Reuben Sharma, 
Bailee Radford, Isaac Smith, Max Brooks (Captain), 
Lara Moses, Blake Drysdale and Laura Shorter 
(Captain).

The NSW State Team included Max Brooks, 
Mitchell Trim, Blake Drysdale, Jake Lynch, 
Laura Shorter, Grace Gurrand Isaac Smith.  The 
Reserve Men’s crew ‘Sea Cucumbers’ comprising 
Tom Holland, Tom Howes, Tim Gunns, 
Scott Quin and Rob Emerson also represented 
NSW at Interstate.  Once again these athlete’s 
results helped NSW to come away the winner.

At Ocean6 (previously Summer of Surf) we 
had some incredible results.  Our beach team 
dominated the sand as Jake and Blake were strong 
in both sprint and flags; Jake 1st and Blake 2nd in 
both respectively.  Our water team came together 
like never before.  Georgia and Max had great 
KNG performances finishing 3rd and 4th overall, 
Ollie won the swim, and as a team we again won 
the Overall Club Championship.

At the Coolangatta Gold long course we had 
some outstanding performances with Georgia and 
Jackson just missing a podium finish coming 4th, 
with Max close behind in 6th. Maddie and Phoebe 
had great races to finish 11th and 12th.  We had great 
results in the short course as well.  Isaac taking out 
the U19 Mens and Matt Bell on the podium with a 
3rd in the Open Mens.  Grace and Olivia also had 
great races to finish 6th and 9th in the U19 Female.  
Nick Carroll carried the Masters’ torch in the short 
course, coming in 4th in the 50+ category.

Our championship season was stacked with 
individual and team highlights.  This season at Blake Drysdale, Australian Open Mens Flags Champion
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Sea Cucumbers State Team: Tom Holland, Tim Gunns, Tom Howes, Scott Quin and Rob Emerson

All crews at our Newport Boat Carnival
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State and Aussies we collected 410 medals from 100 
of our competitors, 80% of them team medals.

Our Open female Board Relay team of Miller, 
Moses and Spencer again showed what a force they 
are as a board relay combination to win the gold 
medal at Aussies for the second time in three years.  
They also won this event at State and Branch, 
and also topped the Board Relay points score at 
Ocean6.

We had some other notable wins with the 
Open Female Ski Relay team also claiming gold 
at Aussies. The Open men claimed our first ever 
Surf Team Medal at Aussies with an incredible 
team effort against a red hot field.  They also had 
a great board relay effort to claim bronze and were 
unluckily in the Scarborough disaster zone, fighting 
back in the Taplin to claim bronze.

Our First Aid dynamic duo of Linda & Lily 
swept Branch, State and Aussies claiming gold an 
age group up in the U19s. 

We had some outstanding individual 
performances.  Zach Morris won 17 medals across 
State and Aussies with 9 of them gold.  Georgia 
claimed her 5th Iron gold at State and finished 

the season with 14 medals, 10 of them gold and 3 
Open gold at Aussies.

We also saw great depth in our U17 females crew 
with incredible performances from Emily Doyle, 
Madison Louw and Jami Prowse claiming 37 
medals between them with 11 gold.

Isaac Smith also had a great haul of 12 medals, 
with 3 gold, including an impressive Iron win at 
State that left the competition wondering if they 
were in the next race.

On the sand Jake and Blake had mixed results 
at State and Aussies, after having dominated the 
Ocean 6 series.  Blake still came out on top to 
claim gold at Aussies in the Flags with Jake taking 
out the bronze.  Jake did however keep some 
bragging rights having won the flags at State.  Both 
Jake and Laura narrowly missed gold at State in the 
sprint but held their heads high to bring home the 
silver.

At State Laura Shorter also won silver in the 
Relay along with Macy Carrothers, Bailee Radford 
and Bethany Pate.  Macy Carrothers gained 
a bronze in the U17s Flags and the boys won 
bronze in both the U19s and U17s relays with 

photo credit: Harvpix | Open Female Board Relay Team: Lara Moses, Maddie Spencer and Georgia Miller
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Finn Kelleher, Josh Tyrell, Will De Vries 
and Reuben Sharma racing for the 19s, and 
Reuben doubling up in the U17s along with 
Ricky Charleton, Hugo Blackley, and Daniel Gabb.

For the second year running we showed our 
rowing dominance in the U23 women’s division.  
The Whiprays, (Tara Doyle, Abby Ballesty, 
Meagan Barr, Zoe King and Michael King) took 
out the Branch champs, silver at the Australian 
Surf Rowing Open, bronze at State, and a very 
hard-earned silver at the Aussies topping off a very 
impressive season.

In IRB racing we were State medallists with a 
bronze in the U23 Rescue.  This team is gaining 
momentum and just getting better year by year.

Our Champion Lifesaver, First Aid and Patrol 
Competition squad also had some great results with 
their super star coaches leading the way as Phoebe 
and Guyren took out gold at State in the Champion 
Lifesaver.  Phoebe followed it up with silver at 
Aussies and Guyren brought home bronze. Marvin 
and Chloe teamed up in the U19 First Aid teams 
to take silver at State and Jan Proudfoot also won 
silver in the Champion Life Saver at State.  Our 

Patrol Competition team also had a great season 
with the U17s bringing home bronze Aussies and 
the Opens wining bronze at State. 

We took a relatively small Masters team to State 
and Aussies this year but as usual our beach team 
dominated the results with Ted Smithies leading 
the way, winning the Sprint at both State and 
Aussies and claiming silver in the Flags at State.  
Marty Lynch still puts the theory into practise 
catching the gold Flag at State and the silver at 
Aussies. The two teamed up with Tristan, Rubin 
and Stephen to claim the silver at State and bronze 
at Aussies in the Beach Relay.

Our stars of the Masters water team included 
another great Newport coach, Nick Carroll, who 
won the Iron at State, silver in the Board, then 
teamed up with Mark Ansiewicz for bronze in the 
Board Rescue.  Off the back of State, Nick and 
Mark went on to take the gold in the Board Rescue 
at Aussies.

All of our Aussie and State medallists are listed 
at the end of this report. 
Special thanks to the following officials for 

representing Newport at Branch, State and Aussies; 

The Whiprays: Michael King, Zoe King, Meagan Barr, Tara Doyle, Abby Ballesty 
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Gary Cook, Wendy Taurins, Michael King, 
Mark Hayward, Megan Hayward, Kieran Menzies, 
Bernie Howard, Darren Warrener, Ian Miller and 
Noel Moran.

2017/18 saw four new members added to the 
prestigious Newport Aussies gold club with 
Joel Piper, Madison Louw, Grace Gurr and 
Zach Morris claiming caps 60 to 63.  All four 
athletes had outstanding results at both State and 
Aussies.  Zach went on to win the club’s prestigious 
Athlete of the Year.

We are thrilled to congratulate Georgia Miller 
who has been selected for the Opens Australian 
Squad to compete in South Australia 2018. Once 
again Marty Lynch has also been selected as the 
Australian Beach Coach.  Max Brooks has also 
been chosen to represent Australian in the Sanyo 
Bussan Cup in Japan later this year.

Once again the efforts of the extended 
competition team comprising parents and 
supporters made these results all possible.  From 
the support of the Kinghorns to those driving 
gear up the coast and sleeping on the beach to 
secure the best tent positions.  Their efforts have 
all allowed our athletes to focus on the job at 
hand and be the best they can be.  Special thanks 
to Dave Rees for all his logistical support and the 
Millers for getting the trailer to Perth. Huge effort.

I would also like to thank Guyren Smith, 
Jess Menzies and Lauren Budd for their personal 

effort in running an express Bronze Medallion 
course that helps our 14s & 15s transition into open 
competition.

We have also had incredible support from our 
first aiders, officials and water safety teams.  Again 
a small army of supporters lead by Sandy Menzies, 
Gary Cook, Kieran Menzies, Guyren Smith, 
Michael King and Brendon Doyle have allowed us 
to compete and hold our own carnivals.  We can’t 
thank them enough for their huge efforts.

Special thanks to Jan Proudfoot and Ilia Lakaev 
and all those who stepped in as team and area/
age managers across all our carnivals.  A lot of 
planning goes on behind the scenes as well as 
dealing with issues on the beach. Without their 
support and that of the Newport Board of Surf 
Sport committee, none of this would be possible.

Newport is blessed to have not only great 
quality coaches but a team that have great 
passion for the sport, our club and the athletes 
they train.  From Marty Lynch, our Australian 
beach coach, James Brooks, the force behind our 
water programme, Nick Carroll - coach, mentor 
and surf philosopher, Trent Herring, with his 
wealth of experience and our specialists including 
Luke Morrison and Phoebe Savage who have 
contributed so much.

Glen Borg

Linda Leck and Lily Tancred - Gold at Aussies in the U19s First Aid Competition



Jackson Borg	 Open Male Surf  Race	 Gold
Jackson Borg	 Open Male Surf  Team	 Gold
Charlie Brooks	 Open Male Surf  Team	 Gold
Max Brooks	 Open Male Surf  Team	 Gold
Oliver Signorini	 Open Male Surf  Team	 Gold
Frederick Brown	 U19 Male Surf  Team	 Gold
Hugh McAlpine	 U19 Male Surf  Team	 Gold
Zach Morris	 U19 Male Surf  Team	 Gold
Isaac Smith	 U19 Male Surf  Team	 Gold
James Finn	 U17 Male Surf  Team	 Gold
Daniel Gabb	 U17 Male Surf  Team	 Gold
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Surf  Team	 Gold
Lachlan Warrener	 U17 Male Surf  Team	 Gold
Isaac Smith	 U19 Male Iron Man	 Gold
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Iron Man	 Gold
Mitchell Morris	 U15 Male Iron Man	 Gold
James Finn	 U17 Male Taplin Relay	 Gold
Taylor Gabb	 U17 Male Taplin Relay	 Gold
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Taplin Relay	 Gold
James Finn	 U17 Male Single Ski Relay	 Gold
Taylor Gabb	 U17 Male Single Ski Relay	 Gold
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Single Ski Relay	 Gold
Luke Jones	 Open Male Double Ski	 Gold
Mitchell Trim	 Open Male Double Ski	 Gold
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Board Race	 Gold
David Rees	 Open Male Surf  Belt	 Gold
Fletcher Davies	 Open Male Surf  Belt	 Gold
Hugh McAlpine	 Open Male Surf  Belt	 Gold
Jayke Rees	 Open Male Surf  Belt	 Gold
Max Brooks	 Open Male Surf  Belt	 Gold
Hugh McAlpine	 U19 Male Board Relay	 Gold
Zach Morris	 U19 Male Board Relay	 Gold
Isaac Smith	 U19 Male Board Relay	 Gold
Jake Lynch	 Open Male Beach Flags	 Gold
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Surf  Race	 Gold
Phoebe Savage	 Open Female Champ Lifesaver	 Gold
Jami Prowse	 U17 Female Surf  Race	 Gold
Kimberley Doyle	 U15 Female Surf  Race	 Gold
Emily Doyle	 Open Female Surf  Team	 Gold
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Surf  Team	 Gold
Lara Moses	 Open Female Surf  Team	 Gold
Madison Spencer	 Open Female Surf  Team	 Gold
Emily Doyle	 U17 Female Surf  Team	 Gold
Jordan Lefevre	 U17 Female Surf  Team	 Gold
Madison Louw	 U17 Female Surf  Team	 Gold
Jami Prowse	 U17 Female Surf  Team	 Gold

Kimberley Doyle	 U15 Female Surf  Team	 Gold
Alex Lefevre	 U15 Female Surf  Team	 Gold
Jodie Louw	 U15 Female Surf  Team	 Gold
Analiese Melbourn	U15 Female Surf  Team	 Gold
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Iron Woman	 Gold
Alex Lefevre	 U15 Female Iron Woman	 Gold
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Board Rescue	 Gold
Lara Moses	 Open Female Board Rescue	 Gold
Emily Doyle	 U19 Female Rescue Tube Resc	 Gold
Grace Gurr	 U19 Female Rescue Tube Resc	 Gold
Madison Louw	 U19 Female Rescue Tube Resc	 Gold
Jami Prowse	 U19 Female Rescue Tube Resc	 Gold
Emily Doyle	 Open Female Taplin Relay 	 Gold
Grace Gurr	 Open Female Taplin Relay 	 Gold
Madison Spencer	 Open Female Taplin Relay 	 Gold
Grace Gurr	 Open Female Double Ski	 Gold
Hannah Minogue	 Open Female Double Ski	 Gold
Grace Gurr	 U19 Female Double Ski	 Gold
Sophia Tonoli	 U19 Female Double Ski	 Gold
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Board Race	 Gold
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Board Relay	 Gold
Lara Moses	 Open Female Board Relay	 Gold
Madison Spencer	 Open Female Board Relay	 Gold
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Surf  Belt	 Gold
David Rees	 Open Female Surf  Belt	 Gold
Fletcher Davies	 Open Female Surf  Belt	 Gold
Hugh McAlpine	 Open Female Surf  Belt	 Gold
Max Brooks	 Open Female Surf  Belt	 Gold
Emily Doyle	 U17 Female Surf  Belt Race	 Gold
David Rees	 U17 Female Surf  Belt Race	 Gold
Fletcher Davies	 U17 Female Surf  Belt Race	 Gold
Hugh McAlpine	 U17 Female Surf  Belt Race	 Gold
Max Brooks	 U17 Female Surf  Belt Race	 Gold
Linda Leck	 U17 Mixed First Aid	 Gold
Lily Tancred	 U17 Mixed First Aid	 Gold
Bailey Clues	 U15 Male Iron Man	 Silver
Jake Morris	 U15 Male Board Rescue	 Silver
Mitchell Morris	 U15 Male Board Rescue	 Silver
Jackson Borg	 Open Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
Charlie Brooks	 Open Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
Max Brooks	 Open Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
Luke Morrison	 Open Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
Isaac Smith	 Open Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
Mitchell Trim	 Open Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
Frederick Brown	 U19 Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
Hugh McAlpine	 U19 Male Taplin Relay	 Silver

NSW MEDALLISTS 
U15s to Open Championships
Name	 Event	 Medal Name	 Event	 Medal
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Isaac Smith	 U19 Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
Jayke Rees	 Open Male Single Ski	 Silver
Luke Jones	 Open Male Single Ski Relay	 Silver
Luke Morrison	 Open Male Single Ski Relay	 Silver
Mitchell Trim	 Open Male Single Ski Relay	 Silver
James Finn	 U17 Male Board Relay	 Silver
Taylor Gabb	 U17 Male Board Relay	 Silver
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Board Relay	 Silver
Brandon Bartlem	 U15 Male Board Relay	 Silver
Joel Piper	 U15 Male Board Relay	 Silver
Oscar Smith	 U15 Male Board Relay	 Silver
Isaac Smith	 U19 Male Surf  Belt Race	 Silver
David Rees	 U19 Male Surf  Belt Race	 Silver
Fletcher Davies	 U19 Male Surf  Belt Race	 Silver
Hugh McAlpine	 U19 Male Surf  Belt Race	 Silver
Max Brooks	 U19 Male Surf  Belt Race	 Silver
Jake Lynch	 Open Male Beach Sprint	 Silver
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Surf  Belt Race	 Silver
Glen Borg	 U17 Male Surf  Belt Race	 Silver
Jackson Borg	 U17 Male Surf  Belt Race	 Silver
Matthew Bell	 U17 Male Surf  Belt Race	 Silver
Taylor Gabb	 U17 Male Surf  Belt Race	 Silver
Madison Louw	 U17 Female Surf  Race	 Silver
Madison Louw	 U17 Female Iron Woman	 Silver
Alex Lefevre	 U15 Female Board Rescue	 Silver
Jodie Louw	 U15 Female Board Rescue	 Silver
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Taplin Relay 	 Silver
Hannah Minogue	 Open Female Taplin Relay	 Silver
Lara Moses	 Open Female Taplin Relay	 Silver
Madison Louw	 U19 Female Taplin Relay 	 Silver
Janice Quinn	 U19 Female Taplin Relay	 Silver
Sophia Tonoli	 U19 Female Taplin Relay	 Silver
Emily Doyle	 U17 Female Taplin Relay 	 Silver
Madison Louw	 U17 Female Taplin Relay 	 Silver
Jami Prowse	 U17 Female Taplin Relay	 Silver
Hannah Minogue	 Open Female Single Ski	 Silver
Emily Doyle	 U17 Female Single Ski	 Silver
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Single Ski Relay	 Silver
Hannah Minogue	 Open Female Single Ski Relay	 Silver
Madison Spencer	 Open Female Single Ski Relay	 Silver
Emily Doyle	 U17 Female Single Ski Relay	 Silver
Jami Prowse	 U17 Female Single Ski Relay	 Silver
Sascha Taurins	 U17 Female Single Ski Relay	 Silver
Emily Doyle	 U17 Female Board Race	 Silver
Laura Shorter	 Open Female Beach Sprint	 Silver
Macy Carrothers	 Open Female Beach Relay	 Silver

Bethany Pate	 Open Female Beach Relay	 Silver
Bailee Radford	 Open Female Beach Relay	 Silver
Laura Shorter	 Open Female Beach Relay	 Silver
Marvin Smith	 U19 Mixed First Aid	 Silver
Chloe Van Dam	 U19 Mixed First Aid	 Silver
Abby Ballesty	 Lifesaver Relay	 Silver
Meagan Barr	 Lifesaver Relay	 Silver
Tara Doyle	 Lifesaver Relay	 Silver
Zach Morris	 Lifesaver Relay	 Silver
Jami Prowse	 Lifesaver Relay	 Silver
Isaac Smith	 Lifesaver Relay	 Silver
Mitchell Trim	 Lifesaver Relay	 Silver
Lucas Wilson	 Lifesaver Relay	 Silver
Joshua Hayward	 Lifesaver Relay	 Silver
Hannah Minogue	 Open Mixed Double Ski	 Silver
Mitchell Trim	 Open Mixed Double Ski	 Silver
Oliver Signorini	 Open Male Surf  Race	 Bronze
Isaac Smith	 U19 Male Surf  Race	 Bronze
Freddie Brown	 Open Male 2.5km Ocean Swim	Bronze
Mitchell Morris	 U15 Male Surf  Race	 Bronze
Brandon Bartlem	 U15 Male Surf  Team	 Bronze
Tyler Krenkels	 U15 Male Surf  Team	 Bronze
Joel Piper	 U15 Male Surf  Team	 Bronze
Oscar Smith	 U15 Male Surf  Team	 Bronze
Charlie Brooks	 Open Male Board Rescue	 Bronze
Oliver Signorini	 Open Male Board Rescue	 Bronze
Hugh McAlpine	 U19 Male Board Rescue	 Bronze
Isaac Smith	 U19 Male Board Rescue	 Bronze
Max Brooks	 Open Male Rescue Tube Resc	 Bronze
Luke Jones	 Open Male Rescue Tube Resc	 Bronze
Luke Morrison	 Open Male Rescue Tube Resc	 Bronze
Jayke Rees	 Open Male Rescue Tube Resc	 Bronze
Mitchell Morris	 U15 Male Board Race	 Bronze
Bailey Clues	 U15 Male Board Relay	 Bronze
Jake Morris	 U15 Male Board Relay	 Bronze
Mitchell Morris	 U15 Male Board Relay	 Bronze
Ben Ambrose	 Open Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
William de Vries	 Open Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Blake Drysdale	 Open Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Jake Lynch	 Open Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
William de Vries	 U19 Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Finnian Kelleher	 U19 Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Reuben Sharma	 U19 Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Joshua Tyrrell	 U19 Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Hugo Blackley	 U17 Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Ricky Charlton	 U17 Male Beach Relay	 Bronze

NSW MEDALLISTS CONTINUED 
U15s to Open Championships
Name	 Event	 Medal Name	 Event	 Medal
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Daniel Gabb	 U17 Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Reuben Sharma	 U17 Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Macy Carrothers	 U17 Female Beach Flags	 Bronze
Emily Doyle	 U17 Female Surf  Race	 Bronze
Grace Gurr	 U19 Female Board Rescue	 Bronze
Madison Louw	 U19 Female Board Rescue	 Bronze
Analise Kibble	 U15 Female Cameron Relay	 Bronze
Alex Lefevre	 U15 Female Cameron Relay	 Bronze
Jodie Louw	 U15 Female Cameron Relay	 Bronze
Analiese Melbourn	U15 Female Cameron Relay	 Bronze
Abby Ballesty	 U23 Female Surf  Boat	 Bronze
Meagan Barr	 U23 Female Surf  Boat	 Bronze
Tara Doyle	 U23 Female Surf  Boat	 Bronze
Michael King	 U23 Female Surf  Boat	 Bronze
Zoe King	 U23 Female Surf  Boat	 Bronze
Madison Spencer	 Open Female Board Race	 Bronze
Emily Doyle	 U17 Female Board Relay	 Bronze
Madison Louw	 U17 Female Board Relay	 Bronze
Jami Prowse	 U17 Female Board Relay	 Bronze
Alex Lefevre	 U15 Female Board Relay	 Bronze
Jodie Louw	 U15 Female Board Relay	 Bronze

Analiese Melbourn	U15 Female Board Relay	 Bronze
Madison Louw	 U17 Female Surf  Belt Race	 Bronze
Glen Borg	 U17 Female Surf  Belt Race	 Bronze
Jackson Borg	 U17 Female Surf  Belt Race	 Bronze
Matthew Bell	 U17 Female Surf  Belt Race	 Bronze
Taylor Gabb	 U17 Female Surf  Belt Race	 Bronze
Naomi Bronier	 Open Patrol Competition	 Bronze
James Finn	 Open Patrol Competition	 Bronze
Janet Proudfoot	 Open Patrol Competition	 Bronze
Phoebe Savage	 Open Patrol Competition	 Bronze
Guyren Smith	 Open Patrol Competition	 Bronze
Chloe Van Dam	 Open Patrol Competition	 Bronze
Melissa Brown	 Lifesaver Relay	 Bronze
Robert Emerson	 Lifesaver Relay	 Bronze
James Finn	 Lifesaver Relay	 Bronze
Cassandra Grice	 Lifesaver Relay	 Bronze
Natasha Grice	 Lifesaver Relay	 Bronze
Tom Holland	 Lifesaver Relay	 Bronze
Amber Moran	 Lifesaver Relay	 Bronze
Luke Morrison	 Lifesaver Relay	 Bronze
Oliver Signorini	 Lifesaver Relay	 Bronze

U15s to Open Championships continued

Name	 Event	 Medal Name	 Event	 Medal

Masters Championships
Name	 Event	 Medal
Nick Carroll	 55-59 Male Iron Man	 Gold
Rubin Ruzicka	 40-44 Male Beach Sprint	 Gold
Ted Smithies	 65-69 Male Beach Sprint	 Gold
Martin Lynch	 65-69 Male  Beach Flags	 Gold
Guyren Smith	 40yrs+ Male Champ Lifesaver	 Gold
Nick Carroll	 55-59 Male Board Race	 Silver
Tristan Conn	 170 yrs min. Male Beach Relay	 Silver
Stephen Hatch	 170 yrs min. Male Beach Relay	 Silver
Rubin Ruzicka	 170 yrs min. Male Beach Relay	 Silver
Ted Smithies	 170 yrs min. Male Beach Relay	 Silver
Tristan Conn	 35-39 Male Beach Flags	 Silver
Ted Smithies	 65-69 Male  Beach Flags	 Silver
Janet Proudfoot	 40yrs+ Female Cham Lifesaver	 Silver
Mark Ansiewicz	 55-59 Male  Board Rescue	 Bronze
Nick Carroll	 55-59 Male  Board Rescue	 Bronze
Stephen Hatch	 35-39 Male Beach Sprint	 Bronze

IRB Championships
Name	 Event	 Medal
Melisse Cooper	 U23 Mixed Rescue	 Bronze
Nickolas Singh	 U23 Mixed Rescue	 Bronze
Keelan Smith	 U23 Mixed Rescue	 Bronze

U23 Mixed Rescue, Bronze at the NSW IRB Championships
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Zach Morris	 U17 Ironman	 Gold
Hugh McAlpine	 U19 Male Surf  Board	 Gold
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Surf  Belt	 Gold
Glen Borg	 U17 Male Surf  Belt	 Gold
Zane Tullet	 U17 Male Surf  Belt	 Gold
Matthew Bell	 U17 Male Surf  Belt	 Gold
James Finn	 U17 Male Surf  Belt	 Gold
Blake Drysdale	 Open Male Beach Flags	 Gold
Madison Louw	 U17 Female 2km Ocean Swim	 Gold
Grace Gurr	 Open Female Surf  Ski Relay	 Gold
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Surf  Ski Relay	 Gold
Hannah Minogue	 Open Female Surf  Ski Relay	 Gold
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Surf  Board Relay	Gold
Lara Moses	 Open Female Surf  Board Relay	Gold
Madison Spencer	 Open Female Surf  Board Relay	Gold
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Surf  Belt	 Gold
Dave Rees	 Open Female Surf  Belt	 Gold
Matthew Bell	 Open Female Surf  Belt	 Gold
Hugh McAlpine	 Open Female Surf  Belt	 Gold
Max Brooks	 Open Female Surf  Belt	 Gold
Linda Leck	 U19 First Aid Competition	 Gold
Lily Tancred	 U19 First Aid Competition	 Gold
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Surf  Race	 Silver
Jackson Borg	 Open Male Surf  Team	 Silver
Charlie Brooks	 Open Male Surf  Team	 Silver
Max Brooks	 Open Male Surf  Team	 Silver
Oliver Signorini	 Open Male Surf  Team	 Silver
Daniel Gabb	 U17 Male Surf  Team	 Silver
Logan Kaye	 U17 Male Surf  Team	 Silver
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Surf  Team	 Silver
Lachlan Warrener	 U17 Male Surf  Team	 Silver
James Finn	 U17 Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
Taylor Gabb	 U17 Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
Mitchell Trim	 Open Male Single Surf  Ski	 Silver
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Surf  Race	 Silver
Phoebe Savage	 Open Female Champ Lifesaver	 Silver

Jami Prowse	 U17 Ironwoman	 Silver
Madison Louw	 U17 Female Surf  Board Rescue	Silver
Jami Prowse	 U17 Female Surf  Board Rescue	Silver
Abby Ballesty	 U23 Female Surf  Boat	 Silver
Meagan Barr	 U23 Female Surf  Boat	 Silver
Tara Doyle	 U23 Female Surf  Boat	 Silver
Zoe King	 U23 Female Surf  Boat	 Silver
Michael King	 U23 Female Surf  Boat	 Silver
Emily Doyle	 U17 Female Surf  Ski Relay	 Silver
Jami Prowse	 U17 Female Surf  Ski Relay	 Silver
Sascha Taurins	 U17 Female Surf  Ski Relay	 Silver
Logan Kaye	 U17 Male 2km Ocean Swim	 Bronze
Charlie Brooks	 Open Male Surf  Board Rescue	 Bronze
Oliver Signorini	 Open Male Surf  Board Rescue	 Bronze
Hugh McAlpine	 U19 Male Surf  Board Rescue	 Bronze
Isaac Smith	 U19 Male Surf  Board Rescue	 Bronze
Jackson Borg	 Open Male Taplin Relay (6)	 Bronze
Charlie Brooks	 Open Male Taplin Relay (6)	 Bronze
Max Brooks	 Open Male Taplin Relay (6)	 Bronze
Luke Morrison	 Open Male Taplin Relay (6)	 Bronze
Oliver Signorini	 Open Male Taplin Relay (6)	 Bronze
Mitchell Trim	 Open Male Taplin Relay (6)	 Bronze
James Finn	 U17 Male Single Surf  Ski Relay	 Bronze
Taylor Gabb	 U17 Male Single Surf  Ski Relay	 Bronze
Zach Morris	 U17 Male Single Surf  Ski Relay	 Bronze
Luke Jones	 Open Male Double Ski	 Bronze
Mitchell Trim	 Open Male Double Ski	 Bronze
Isaac Smith	 U19 Male Double Ski	 Bronze
Keelan Smith	 U19 Male Double Ski	 Bronze
Jackson Borg	 Open Male Surf  Board Relay	 Bronze
Charlie Brooks	 Open Male Surf  Board Relay	 Bronze
Max Brooks	 Open Male Surf  Board Relay	 Bronze
Ben Ambrose	 Open Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
William de Vries	 Open Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Blake Drysdale	 Open Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Jake Lynch	 Open Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Jake Lynch	 Open Male Beach Flags	 Bronze

Joel Piper	 U14 Male Ironman	 Gold
Joel Piper	 U14 Male Board Race	 Gold
Jodie Louw	 U14 Female Ironwoman	 Silver
Alex Lefevre	 U15 Female Board Relay	 Silver

Jodie Louw	 U15 Female Board Relay	 Silver
Analiese Melbourn	U15 Female Board Relay	 Silver
Jodie Louw	 U14 Female Surf  Race	 Bronze
Alex Lefevre	 U15 Female Ironwoman	 Bronze

U17s to Open Championships
Name	 Event	 Medal Name	 Event	 Medal

Youth Championships
Name	 Event	 Medal Name	 Event	 Medal
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Masters Championships
Name	 Event	 Medal
Mark Ansiewicz	 55-59 Male Surf  Board Rescue	 Gold
Nick Carroll	 55-59 Male Surf  Board Rescue	 Gold
Ted Smithies	 65-69 Male Beach Sprint	 Gold
Jamie Beavis	 30-34 Male Double Ski	 Silver
Luke Jones	 30-34 Male Double Ski	 Silver
Martin Lynch	 65-69 Male Beach Flags	 Silver
Tristan Conn	 200 Yrs Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Stephen Hatch	 200 Yrs Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Martin Lynch	 200 Yrs Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Ted Smithies	 200 Yrs Male Beach Relay	 Bronze
Tristan Conn	 35-39 Male Beach Flags	 Bronze
Guyren Smith	 40+ Male Champion Lifesaver	 Bronze

U17s to Open Championships continued
Name	 Event	 Medal Name	 Event	 Medal
Georgia Miller	 Open Female Surf  Board Resc	 Bronze
Lara Moses	 Open Female Surf  Board Resc	 Bronze
Grace Gurr	 U19 Female Surf  Ski Relay	 Bronze
Olivia Heaton	 U19 Female Surf  Ski Relay	 Bronze
Sophia Tonoli	 U19 Female Surf  Ski Relay	 Bronze
Emily Doyle	 U17 Female Surf  Board Relay	 Bronze
Madison Louw	 U17 Female Surf  Board Relay	 Bronze
Jami Prowse	 U17 Female Surf  Board Relay	 Bronze
Amber Moran	 U19 Female Surf  Board Riding	 Bronze
James Finn	 U17 Patrol Competition	 Bronze
Linda Leck	 U17 Patrol Competition	 Bronze

Geordie Smith	 U17 Patrol Competition	 Bronze
Lily Tancred	 U17 Patrol Competition	 Bronze
Abby Ballesty	 Open Lifesaver relay	 Bronze
Meagan Barr	 Open Lifesaver relay	 Bronze
Tara Doyle	 Open Lifesaver relay	 Bronze
Joshua Hayward	 Open Lifesaver relay	 Bronze
Isaac Smith	 Open Lifesaver relay	 Bronze
Jami Prowse	 Open Lifesaver relay	 Bronze
Oliver Signorini	 Open Lifesaver relay	 Bronze
Mitchell Trim	 Open Lifesaver relay	 Bronze
Lucas Wilson	 Open Lifesaver relay	 Bronze

Nick Carroll & Mark Ansiewicz: Gold at Aussies in Board Rescue
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Our First Aid Teams: Linda Leck, Lily Tancred, Phoebe Savage (coach), Chloe Van Dam and Marvin Smith

Nickolas Singh, Matt Edwards and Lauren Budd
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Isaac Smith

Jayke Rees and Max Brooks
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Our Beach Team

Sascha Taurins, Macy Carrothers, Bailee Radford and Bethany Pate 
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T
he 2017-18 Nipper season was a most 
successful one for the Newport Nipper 
family. The annual SRC training camp 
held at The Basin kicked off the season 
in mid-September. Many thanks need 

to go to every section of the surf club. From 
Rowers to Trainers, Age Managers to IRB/Jet Ski 
Operators. It takes time, effort and passion to make 
this weekend a success. In all, 39 U14 Nippers 
achieved their Surf Rescue Certificate this season. 
Congratulations to this age group as they leave 
Nippers and hopefully become patrolling members 
of our club.

Sunday mornings saw the Water Activity Centre 
(WAC) get put out a record number of times. This 
no doubt helped set an atmosphere of fun and 
positivity for the Nippers. A well organised and 
committed team of Age Managers, supported by an 
increase in parent help provided a season of endless 
opportunities in the water. The surf and weather 
conditions allowed all age groups to swim/board 
and play amongst the waves.

Thanks to Bev Barnes and John Greenhill 
(Rockstar) for all their efforts in keeping Nippers 
running. Their tireless but most appreciated work 
behind the scenes keeps each Sunday Nippers 
session and Nipper Carnival entry possible. 

Congratulations to Sandy, Doug, Marcus, Alex, 
Georgia, Steve, Crutchy and the entire Dolphins/
Marlins Nipper Team. As you know the time and 
effort you give has such a positive effect on these 
young and some not so young Nippers.

Our Competition Team warmed into the 
season with some positive results through the 
local Carnivals and Branch Championships. 
However, the results achieved at The State Age 
Championships were on another level. Newport’s 
best-ever result (2nd) reflected not only the talent 
of those who scored points in events but also 
showed how much effort and commitment the 
whole Nippers competition team put into training 
through the entire season. Thanks to Brad Bartlem, 
Alisha Atkinson, Jono Stock and Jake Lynch for all 
their hours of hard work in training any Newport 

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE (JAC) CHAIRMAN
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Nipper who wants to be better in the water and on 
the beach.

Congratulations to Joel Piper whose 
extraordinary season of competition made him the 
obvious choice for the Tim Francis Competitor 
of the Year. 6 Gold Medals at State reflected his 
dominance across all Carnivals. Heather O’Sullivan 
and Sam Capell represented Nippers most 
admirably at The Northern Beaches Junior 
Lifesaver of the Year workshop. Sams selection as 
Newport’s Nipper of the Year was also an obvious 
choice. His passion for all areas of Lifesaving and 
Nippers show us that the future of this Club and 
our community is in good hands. 

Lastly thank you to all our wonderful Age 
Managers, generous Sponsors, The Junior 
Activities Committee (Scott, Rod, Bec H, Bec C, 
Nick, Zoran, Brad, Ilia) Water Safety (Ilia and his 
team), Snez and Bec in The Shop, Parent Helpers, 
Carla and Michelle at the BBQ, Officials, SRC 
Trainers, Competition Organisers, Coaches, The 
IRB Team, every Patrol who patrolled during 
a Sunday morning Nippers and my deputy 
Scott Newey whose love of the entire Surf Club 
was rewarded with The Clubman of the Year.

I hope to see all our Nippers on the beach next 
Summer to do it all again bigger and better.

Thanks.
Matt Halakas 
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE (JAC) 
COMPETITION DIRECTOR

S
eason 2017/18 was full of amazing 
milestones for the Newport Nippers 
competition team, but it’s hard to go past 
our achievements at Swansea Belmont 
where 89 clubs battled over 3 days at the 

NSW State Championships.
Unlike previous years, the weather was perfect 

and so were our Under 14 and 13 boys that 
took out every individual and team event on the 
programme with the Under 14 and 13 girls not far 
behind.

There were also great performances from all the 
other age groups, none better than our All Age 
Board Relay team nearly pulling off a medal from 
a seemingly impossible position, the kind of “never 
give up” spirit that this group of competitors 
displayed all season. 
When the event finished we knew our top 

10 or better goal for 2018 was within reach so 
when Newport was announced in second place, 
only 5 points behind Elouera, all the parents 
and competitors knew Newport had achieved 
something unexpected and very special.  

1.	 Elouera SLSC - 179
2.	 Newport SLSC - 174
3.	 Cooks Hill SLSC - 172
4.	 Cronulla SLSC- 165
5.	 Manly LSC - 165
6.	 Wanda SLSC - 160

It’s always a team before individual approach at 
Newport but some of the individual achievements 
should to be recognised as follows:

Joel Piper 7 gold, Mitch Morris 7 gold, 
Bailey Clues 4 gold, Kimberley Doyle 4 gold, 
Brandon Bartlem 3 gold and Jake Morris 3 gold.

This season was not just about State Medals, it 
was also about helping Nippers reach their own 
goals like competing in their first carnival or just 
becoming more confident in different conditions. 
Throughout the season our Nippers represented 
the club with pride and in good spirit under the 
guidance of their carnival age managers that work 
so hard throughout the season.

Big thanks go to the coaches, the improvement 
of all of our competitors is a great testament to 
their dedication and expertise, Newport is very 
lucky to have them.

Also, to all the parent volunteers that helped out 
with water safety, official duties, tent transport, 
BBQ, First Aid and other logistics you are the 
backbone of the competitive team, without you we 
can’t run the programme.

Finally, congratulations must go to the Nipper 
competitors that balanced schoolwork and other 
sports with their beach and surf training, you 
deserve the results you achieved. 

Brad Bartlem
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AGE MANAGERS
UNDER 6s

E
ven after 30 years of life saving experience, 
I don’t think anything really prepares you 
for 35 or more five and six-year-old kids 
with endless amounts of energy every 
Sunday morning.  But as the season went 

on it was great to see the smiles and excitement as 
they conquered new skills.

I would like to thank Danae, Tony and Bec for 
their help throughout the season and all the water 
safety guys and girls who helped during board 
weeks. Special thanks to all the parents who got 
involved and the children who made us all proud 
of how they embraced nippers every week. 

Glenn

UNDER 7s

A
nother fantastic season thanks to 
the help from the age managers 
Gavin Clarke with the assistance of the 
reliable India Spring, Jasmin Crichton 
and Sally Finn. Each week this group 

would ensure the Nippers would get the most out 
of the day with a bunch of activities that would 
educate and challenge our elite group of U7s.

We were extremely lucky this season with the 
swell and weather giving the Nippers and parents 

the perfect opportunity to get into the water to 
develop our confidence with surf/beach awareness 
and board skills throughout the season.

I look forward to seeing this group develop into 
mighty U8s for next season while developing their 
skills to make our beaches a safer place for the 
community.

Jay 
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UNDER 8s

T
he 8s really stepped up their water 
proficiency this year. Helped by the 
amazing weather, most days were spent 
in the water bobbing under waves, 
dolphin diving, riding body boards and 

wading. Thanks a lot to all the amazing parents 
who held the rope for the wade, sometimes in quite 
big swell.

By the end of the year some of the kids were 
already looking to swim out past the break, a great 

sign for next year as we introduce the WAC and 
Nipper boards.

The highlight of the year for me was the parents’ 
flags race. I don’t think some of the parents knew 
what took over them as the competitive spirit 
kicked in - ultimately, we were lucky to only lose 
one to a pulled hamstring!

Can’t wait for next year. Also… great effort Matt 
and Scotty and all the water safety crew.

Scott, Andrew, Gerri, Ro, Warren

UNDER 9s (“Superfine 9s”)

W
OW! Another fabulous season 
under our belts. Big challenges 
met, small obstacles overcome and 
proper treatment for blue bottle 
stings observed and practiced. It 

was our best water season yet and your confidence 
and skills grew with every passing week.  The look 
on many surprised young faces when they achieved 
what seemed impossible (told you it wasn’t) and 
swam to the WAC! Proud is not a big enough word. 

Congratulations on all your efforts.  To our 
award winners and carnival competitors, all your 
training paid off.  Hope to see you all back and 
hopefully some others too. So much ability in 

our group, let’s get some more teams up for next 
year.  They can build lifelong friendships and are a 
stepping stone to a healthy lifestyle. 

Big thanks to Big Al who held the reins in my 
many absences for work and carnivals.  He’s worth 
more money. Lucy’s and Tiana’s efforts too should 
be recognised.  Many thanks to the parents for 
helping out and doing BBQ at gunpoint. Special 
thanks to water safety stars Sheryl, Gemma, Sam 
and Kai.  Looking forward to seeing the Perfect 
10s in our next season.  

See you on the sand. 
Brendo 
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UNDER 10s

T
he 2017/2018 U10 Nippers Season was 
outstanding with only one Sunday being 
cancelled due to weather, and even on 
that day some kids did show up. We 
were able to make sure our Swimming 

Proficiency was done at the start of the season 
and great surf conditions allowed the kids to 
experiment with some swimming to “Kylie” as well 
as board training. All the children except one made 
the swim or board to the Water Activity Centre 
(WAC). 
We had our first U10 Nippers Sleep Over which 

was great for all the Mums to get to know each 

other and as a result we were able to get a good 
group of parents to help during the season. We 
always had the minimum numbers for Water 
Safety.  We still have less than 15% doing any 
kind of competition and we need to somehow 
work together with the families to encourage 
more participation. One of the ideas would be to 
strongly encourage everyone go to a local Branch 
Competition on a Sunday morning.  

Looking forward to the new season!  Some 
parents completed their Bronze Medallion and that 
meant more support for the Age Managers. 

Alex, John, Caroline, Esa + Scott

UNDER 11s

T
he weather and surf gods smiled on the 
U11 Nippers this year, which meant that 
we were able to get all levels of abilities in 
to the surf. The difference in skill levels 
from the beginning to the end of the 

season was astounding, particularly given, over half 
the age group were newcomers. 

Having the WAC out frequently helped 
enormously and gave the children a target to swim 
to. The season will have set them up well for the 
coming season as we push them more and more in 
the surf. 

My thanks to age managers Tam, Gordo and 
Cheryl for all their help with the Nippers.

Rod Stevens

UNDER 12s

T
his season the under 12s worked on 
improved fitness with our first Run Swim 
Run and Iron Man events like the real 
lifesavers. Whilst very few Sundays this 
year had dangerous surf, there was always 

plenty of beach time to learn about erosion from 
the big wave action, and traditional events of sprint 
relays and flags - even the odd water flags.  

When the water was good it was special, with 
longer swims and longer paddles out around 
“Kylie”. We also saw some great improvements 
in confidence of board paddling and a lot more 
fun was had catching waves with the renewed 
confidence in the calm conditions as always, the 
example was set by the competition kids.

It was also great to see parents getting involved 
again this season with heaps of group swims to the 
WAC and plenty of time out past the breakers. 

Thanks also to all our parents who volunteered 
on Under 12 BBQ duty especially Carla and 
Michelle for running BBQ this year. 

We also said good-bye to long serving age 
manager Cameron Barton. He is off to Jindabyne 
where he will continue Nippers with The Jindabyne 
Yabbies. After another great season for the Under 
12s we look forward to seeing everyone again in 
October for Under 13s.

 Phil, Matt & Kevin
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UNDER 13s

W
ell done all kids working for their 
awards tackling a greater scope of 
activities including weather and 
beach awareness, health and first 
aid basics, skills on the beach and 

in the water.
Thank you, Age Managers, SRC kids, and 

parents giving their time and energy to the kids in 
our group. We’ve loved the season again.

Girls Age Champion Awards this year 
go to Lucy Brown 1st, Ella McKenzie 2nd, 
Natasha McEnally 3rd place.

Boys Age Champion Awards go to Harvey Smith 
1st, Daniel Rogers 2nd, and Taj Harker 3rd. Awards 
for Most Improved Hayley Moore, Owen Moore, 
Encouragement Award Emma Carroll and Life 
Saver of the Year is Bianca McIntyre.

Next season is our turn to do the SRC 
course and we look forward to that starting in 
September 2018.

Nick Rogers
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UNDER 14s

F
rom its beginnings at our Basin Camp 
in September, this season has been a 
wonderful success for the U14s. 39 kids 
started the transition from Nippers to 
senior members and I can proudly say all 

39 were successful in achieving SRC proficiency 
and moving on to becoming patrolling members 
for the club. Without exception, every person in 

our age showed grit, determination and an overall 
spirit of comradery to have achieved this fantastic 
result. A couple of standout moments were Sam 
and Heather representing Newport at the Branch 
and our competitive members who did so well 
right through the season.

Brad, Karen, Wendy and Zoran
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DOLPHINS AND MARLINS 

W
e have had yet another year of 
achievement, laughs and merriment 
in the Marlin and Dolphin space.

Many of us have surpassed their 
previous water achievements and 

become a little more confident, and others have 
become more used to the swing of the programme 
and activities, joined in a little more and had a lot 
of fun.

We attended another Branch carnival in April 
kindly hosted by Mona Vale SLSC, and we had a 
great time – thank you to Mona Vale for hosting 
and for an amazing day.

We have been asked to speak at an inclusive 
programme conference for SLSA in June as our 
programme is one of the first in Australia, has 
fully integrated into Nippers and has the ‘Patrol 
Support’ programme in place for those who wish 
to go on and help on patrol. So far Joel Budd and 

Hayley Marr are our main participants, however we 
hope to have more interest in this next season as it 
is a valuable contribution to our patrols.

Programmes like this cannot operate without a 
lot of help and we always need more. Thank you 
to our stalwarts Georgia Barkley, Steve Crittendon 
and Crutchy – you are always on hand when 
needed and the guys love your cheery faces being 
there to help them each week. Thank you also to 
each patrol member we individually conscripted 
when we were in the water. The team really enjoy 
spending time with people of their own age and 
having you guys out in the water with them – 
this is true inclusion and that’s what makes this 
programme the success it is.

We look forward to seeing you all on the beach 
again soon – it comes around faster than you think!

Marcus Symington-Jones,  
Sandy and Doug Menzies.



Page 88

CLUB AWARDS
2017-2018 SEASON

SCOTT NEWEY WITH 
DOUG MENZIES, LIFE MEMBER

CLUBMAN OF THE YEAR, 
MICHAEL HILL MEMORIAL TROPHY

Scott is:
�� An enthusiastic Patroller
�� Our Deputy Nipper Chair 
�� Always one of the first to set up Nippers and one 
of the last to help pack up

�� A Nipper Age Manager
Scott also assists with:

�� Water safety at Nippers carnivals and training 
sessions

�� IRB Water safety for senior carnivals and events
�� Club maintenance issues
�� Events, for example, he gave a stack of time in 
helping set up the Barefoot Ball

�� Bronze Medallion training

CONGRATULATIONS TO OUR MAJOR AWARD FINALISTS
Peter Dawson OAM 
Best New Member
Elaine Krek
Stephen Middleton

Tom Guthrie Rookie of the Year
Geordie Smith
Lucinda Bentley

John Holland (Snr) Committee 
Member of the Year
Guyren Smith 
Jess Menzies
Kieran Menzies
Leanne Pate
Matt Halakas

Hans Trumm OAM 
Award for Patrolling Excellence
Ben Matthews
Chloe Van Dam
Marvin Smith 
Nathan Doyle
Phoebe Savage 
Tony Hayes

Competitor of the Year
Blake Drysdale
Jackson Borg 
Oliver Signorini
Zach Morris

Paul Stevens Junior 
Clubman of the Year
Marvin Smith
Olivia Gligorevic

Clubman of the Year, 
Michael Hill Memorial Trophy
Kevin Brennan
Nick Carroll
Phoebe Savage
Scott Newey
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PREVIOUS CLUB MEMBERS OF THE YEAR

WINNERS OF THE MICHAEL HILL MEMORIAL TROPHY SINCE ITS INCEPTION ARE: 
1958-1959	 Robin Pearson
1959-1960	 Ed Leuenberger
1960-1961	 Michael Dowsett/Michael Jools
1961-1962	 No award given
1962-1963	 Ian Wilton
1963-1964	 Peter Smith
1964-1965	 Peter Carrodus
1965-1966	 Peter Bourne
1966-1967	 Chris Frost
1967-1968	 Marc Buntz
1968-1969	 Owen Hall
1969-1970	 Steve Morris
1970-1971	 Garth Jones
1971-1972	 Paul Holmes
1972-1973	 Alastair Walker
1973-1974	 Grahame Curran
1974-1975	 Steve Pollard
1975-1976	 Justin Wilson
1976-1977	 John Holland Jnr
1977-1978	 Graham Lindley
1978-1979	 Greg Vallis
1979-1980	 Brian Marov
1980-1981	 lain Taylor
1981-1982	 Alastair Walker
1982-1983	 Bruce Bailey/Aldo Marov
1983-1984	 Richard Kelly
1984-1985	 John Holland Snr
1985-1986	 Rick Millar
1986-1987	 Colin Maclean
1987-1988	 Gill Reed

1988-1989	 Richard McEvoy/John Giddey
1989-1990	 Lionel Fargher
1990-1991	 Ron Bridges
1991-1992	 Glenn Langley
1992-1993	 Bob Slavin
1993-1994	 Bernie Howard
1994-1995	 Bob St Clair
1995-1996	 Alex Law
1996-1997	 Sam Pheils
1997-1998	 Paul Baggott
1998-1999	 Theressa Lavender
1999-2000	 Michael King
2000-2001	 Neale Cummins
2001-2002	 David Garnham
2002-2003	 Grant Dargue
2003-2004	 Ian Crutch
2004-2005	 Rob Emerson
2005-2006	 Sandra Menzies
2006-2007	 Leanne Budd
2007-2008	 Rudi Valla
2008-2009	 Doug Menzies
2009-2010	 Gary Cook
2010-2011	 John Greenhill
2011-2012	 Mal French
2012-2013	 Jan Proudfoot
2013-2014	 Guyren Smith
2014-2015	 Brendan Doyle
2015-2016	 Kieran Menzies
2016-2017	 Ben Matthews
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ZACH MORRIS AT THE SYDNEY NORTHERN BEACHES AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE

CLUB AWARDS CONTINUED
2017-2018 SEASON

COMPETITOR OF THE YEAR
Zach had an outstanding season and also went on to win the Sydney Northern Beaches Young Athlete of 
the Year.

2018 Australian Open Surf Life Saving 
Championships
U17 Ironman	 Gold
U17 Male Surf Belt	 Gold
U17 Male Surf Race	 Silver
U17 Male Surf Team	 Silver
U17 Male Taplin Relay	 Silver
U17 Male Single Surf Ski Relay	 Bronze

2018 NSW Open Championships
U19 Male Surf Team	 Gold
U17 Male Surf Team	 Gold
U17 Male Iron Man	 Gold
U17 Male Taplin Relay	 Gold
U17 Male Single Ski Relay	 Gold
U17 Male Board Race	 Gold
U19 Male Board Relay	 Gold
U17 Male Board Relay	 Silver
U17 Male Surf Belt Race	 Silver
Lifesaver Relay	 Silver
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MARVIN SMITH 
WITH GARY COOK, LIFE MEMBER

PAUL STEVENS JUNIOR CLUBMAN OF THE YEAR
Marvin:

�� Obtained the First Aid Award in February this 
year

�� Obtained 109.25 patrol hours last season
�� Has an outstanding record of patrol attendance 
and has thrown himself into, and excelled at, 
First Aid competition (qualified for Aussies with 
his partner Chloe Van Dam by winning a Silver 
medal at the NSW Championships)

�� Is a diligent and enthusiastic young club member 
who has a wonderful future in surf lifesaving

MATT HALAKAS

JOHN HOLLAND (SNR) COMMITTEE 
MEMBER OF THE YEAR

Matt is:
�� The Chairman of our Junior Activities 
Committee (Nippers)

�� An Executive Committee Member
�� A member of the Sponsorship Sub-Committee

Matt also: 
�� Obtained 57.75 patrol and water safety hours last 
season

�� Spent many hours assisting in the running of the 
club

�� Has enthusiasm, expertise and a calm measured 
approach to solving issues and that has been 
invaluable in making the past season a huge 
success for the club
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ELAINE KREK  
WITH SANDY MENZIES, LIFE MEMBER

JOEL PIPER 
WITH DOUG MENZIES, LIFE MEMBER

TIM FRANCIS JUNIOR COMPETITOR OF THE YEAR
Joel’s results speak for themselves:

2018 Australian Youth Surf Life 
Saving Championships
U14 Male Ironman	 Gold
U14 Male Board Race	 Gold

2018 NSW Age Championships
U14 Male Surf Race	 Gold
U14 Male Ironperson	 Gold
U14 Male Surf Team	 Gold
U14 Male Board Rescue	 Gold
U14 Male Board Race	 Gold
U14 Male Board Relay	 Gold
U14 Mixed Cameron Relay	 Gold

2018 NSW Open Championships
U15 Male Board Relay	 Silver
U15 Male Surf Team	 Bronze

PETER DAWSON OAM – BEST NEW MEMBER
Elaine:

�� Gained her Bronze April 2017
�� Assists with Bronze training
�� Is currently training for ARTC
�� Obtained 47 patrol hours last season
�� Has patrolled for 60.25 hours since obtaining her 
Bronze Medallion
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GEORDIE SMITH 
WITH BERNIE HOWARD, LIFE MEMBER

TOM GUTHRIE ROOKIE OF THE YEAR
Geordie:

�� Obtained the SRC in December 2015, Bronze 
October 2017

�� Completed the following awards last season: 
ARTC, IRBC and First aid

�� 	Completed 40.75 patrol hours
�� 	Assisted with water safety at Pool to Peak
�� 	Competes in water events, Champion Lifesaver 
and Under 17 Patrol Competition (Bronze medal 
at Aussies with Lily Tancred, Linda Leck and 
James Finn)

HANS TRUMM OAM AWARD FOR 
PATROLLING EXCELLENCE

Chloe:
�� Attended many patrols (her rostered as well 
as others as a volunteer) assisted with rescues, 
wakes and more

�� Obtained 71.5 patrol hours
�� Has thrown herself into IRB, first aid, and patrol 
competitions and excelled at them, all shaping 
her into an amazing lifesaver and individual

CHLOE VAN DAM 
WITH DAVID OATLEY, LIFE MEMBER
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LIFE MEMBERSHIP AWARDS PRESENTED  
AT THE 2017 AGM

Craig Holland, Sandy Menzies, John Guthrie
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SANDY MENZIES 

S
andy joined the Newport SLSC in 
1995/96 as an Associate member Nipper 
parent.

She went on to join as an Active 
Member completing her Bronze 

Medallion on 30 January 2000 and has continued 
to complete full patrolling duties ever since, 
being granted Long Service Membership in 2010. 
Sandy has regularly been one of our top patrollers 
earning ‘Top Ten Patrol Hours’ and ‘100% Patrol 
Attendance’ over her time as an Active Patrolling 
Member.

In 2001/02 she commenced as a Nippers Age 
Manager for the Under 11s, continuing with that 
group through Under 12s and Under 13s.

In 2002/03 Sandy became involved in the 
Club’s Special Needs Nipper Programme and has 
continued as an integral leader of the programme 
for the last 15 years. The Special Needs Programme 
has won numerous Community Awards and is 
now being adopted by other Clubs in NSW and 
Interstate Clubs.

For many years and currently, Sandy has 
voluntary roles at Sydney Northern Beaches Branch 
as an Assessor, Facilitator and Radio Operator at 
SurfCom. She was awarded the Surf Life Saving 
Sydney Northern Beaches, Branch ‘Examiner of 
the Year’ in 2005/06 and ‘Assessor of the Year’ in 
2007/2008.

Sandy has held several Club Management 
Committee positions over the years, being;

�� First Aid Officer for twelve years from the 
2002/03 season to 2013/14 and has co- ordinated 
first aid for the club and many a carnival in 
that time. Additionally, Sandy over a number 
of seasons coached successful First Aid Teams. 
She has always been the ‘go to’ person for other 
members who have Award or First Aid related 
questions.

�� Chief Instructor for three years from 2005/06 
season.

�� Deputy President in 2009/2010 and again in 
2013/2014 season.

�� Hon. Secretary for three years from 2010/2011 
season.

�� President for two years from the 2014/2015 
season.

An exceptional service to the Club as 22 
aggregated seasons of committee dedication. 
But also in this time has been on a number of 
sub committees, involved in fundraising events, 
preparation and setup of presentation nights, 
collation and editing of annual reports, preparation 
and emailing newsletters, sms messages to 
members and a Surf Sports Official at carnivals.

2005/06 saw Sandy awarded one of the Club’s 
highest honours, the Michael Hill Memorial 
Trophy – ‘Clubman of the Year’ and the following 
season in 2006/07 was the John Holland Senior – 
‘Committee Member of the Year’.

Sandy has been a trainer since the 2001/2002 
season, part of Newport’s training team helping 
members in SRC, Bronze Medallion and ARTC 
awards.

In 2006/2007 she was awarded Surf Life Saving 
NSW, ‘Trainer of the Year’.

Each season, all patrolling members are 
required to complete a proficiency. Sandy has spent 
countless hours over many weekends each season 
providing assessment and guidance to members 
during this process for the Bronze, ARTC, 
Spinal and other awards. Once these are done, 
Sandy spends even more time updating the SLSA 
database with member’s proficiency.

Not surprisingly, Sandy was recognised by 
Newport SLSC in 2007 with an ‘Outstanding 
Service Member’ award, and then in 2011 with a 
‘Distinguished Service Member’ award.

In 2015, Sandy was awarded with both ‘15 Year 
National Patrol Service Award’ and the ‘National 
Medal’ recognising her dedication and consistent 
Patrolling record.

Recognition of Sandy’s contribution to Surf 
Lifesaving and the community have also come 
from Pittwater Council and the NSW State 
Premiers Department.

Sandy’s past and ongoing contribution to 
Newport SLSC is clearly deserving of Life 
Membership award.

Nominated:	 Seconded:
Brett Budd	 Rob Emerson
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Sandy Menzies - Service History

�� 1995-1996 Associate Member- Nippers
�� 1996-1997 Associate Member- Nippers
�� 1997-1998 Associate Member-Nippers
�� 1998-1999 Associate Member-Nippers
�� 1999-2000 Active Senior- Obtained Bronze Medallion 30/1/2000
�� 2000-2001 Active Senior-
�� 2001-2002 Active Senior- Age Manager U11-Competition Official Accreditation Level 1
�� ARC 30/10/01
�� 2002-2003 Active Senior –Age Manager U12-Senior First Aid Certificate-Defibrillation Course-
�� Life Support Silver Medallion-First Aid Officer
�� 2003-2004 Active Senior-Assisted with Special Needs Group-First Aid Officer
�� 2004-2005 Active Senior-Assisted with Special Needs Group-First Aid Officer
�� 2005-2006 Active Senior-Assisted with Special Needs Group-First Aid Officer-Chief Instructor
�� Senior First Aid Certificate-Training Officer Bronze Medallion
�� SNB Branch Examiner of the Year-Newport SLSC Club Person of the Year
�� 2006-2007 Active Senior- Chief Instructor- First Aid Officer-Spinal Management Certificate-Newport
�� SLSC Committee Member of the Year-SLSNSW Training Officer of the Year-Assisted with Special
�� Needs Group
�� 2007-2008 Active Senior-First Aid Officer-Chief Instructor-Awarded Newport SLSC Outstanding
�� Service Member-Top 10 Patroller-First Aid Competition Coach-Assisted with Special Needs Group
�� 2008-2009 Active Senior-First Aid Officer-Competition Official-Assess Competence Award-
�� Certificate 1V Training/Assessment-Facilitator-Advanced Resus & Bronze Medallion-
�� Senior First Aid(PUA)-Assisted with Special Needs Group
�� 2009-2010 Active Senior-Deputy President-First Aid Officer-100% Patrol Attendance-
�� Advanced Resus Technique Certificate-Senior First Aid (HLT)-Assisted with Special Needs Group
�� 2010-2011 Long Service Member-Honorary Secretary, First Aid Officer, Examination/Award Assessor,
�� Examination Trainer, Assessor Advanced/Resus Techniques, Trainer Advanced/Resus Techniques,
�� 2011-2012 Long Service Member, Honorary Secretary, First Aid Officer, Certificate 1V Training &
�� Assessment, Pain Management Certificate, Bronze/SRC Trainer, Awarded Club Distinguished Service
�� Membership
�� 2012-2013 Long Service Member, Honorary Secretary, First Aid Officer, 100% Patrol Attendance,
�� 10 Year Patrol Award, Assessor for various awards.
�� 2013-2014 Long Service Member, Club Deputy President, First Aid Officer, Branch Delegate,
�� Member Club Life Member and Honours Committee, Assessor for various awards.
�� 2014-2015 Long Service Member, Club President, Member Life Member & Honours Committee,
�� Sponsorship Sub Committee, Building Sub Committee, 100 % Patrol Attendance, Silver Medallion
�� Advanced First Aid, Assessor for various awards.
�� 2015-2016 Long Service Member, Club President, Member Life Member & Honours Committee,
�� Sponsorship Sub Committee, Building Sub Committee, National Medal Awardee, 15 Year Patrol
�� Award, Assessor for various awards.
�� 2016-2017 Long Service Member, Assessor for various awards.

LIFE MEMBERSHIP AWARDS CONTINUED
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JOHN GUTHRIE

W
e the undersigned as financial 
members of Newport Surf Life 
Saving Club wish to nominate John 
Guthrie for Life Membership. We 
have examined the Club records 

for him and believe that he has the service to 
qualify for this prestigious award.

Attached is a detailed record of John’s Club 
service commencing in the 1951-1952 season when 
nearly a 15-year-old he obtained his Qualifying 
Certificate the then version of the present Surf 
Rescue Certificate albeit with a far stronger focus 
on the Rescue and Resuscitation event drills. This 
was followed up by him obtaining his Bronze 
Medallion early in 1955.

In addition to this we advise as follows:
John has been a member more than 50 years 

after having several short stints away due to family 
and work commitments since he first joined. He 
has served on the Club Management Committee 
for 13 years in positions including Assistant 
Gear Steward, Club Treasurer, Deputy President 
then President for 3 years and in recent times a 
very valuable role as Club Publicity Officer for 
7 consecutive years.

He has also been involved as a Patrol member, 
Beach Competitor, member of the Bartender Power 
Boat Crew, March Past Team member and since 
2012-2013 Chairman of the Club’s very successful 
Ocean Swims Committee.

In addition to the Club’s Oceans Swims 
Committee John has been for several years a 
member of the Peninsular Swims Committee 
(Whale Beach, Avalon, Newport and Mona Vale 
SLSCs) who assist each other with Safety Craft and 
personnel as well as obtaining funds ($5,000 p.a.) 
from our local Council to assist in promoting the 
group’s swims each year.

Our Ocean swims have been most successful 
in raising much needed revenue for the club 
and in the last 3 years nearly $60,000 has been 
contributed. This day also brings all sections of the 
club together to make it a most worthwhile event. 
John as our Sub Committee Chairman is extremely 
enthusiastic and a wonderful leader in all aspects 
of the event including planning well ahead for 
each swim. He spends many hours drumming up 
publicity and support wherever possible locally as 

well as in other publications such as “Destination 
NSW” a State site where our swim has featured 
both in English as well as the Japanese language. 
John also instigated a very comprehensive 
Procedures Manual with all the lead up steps and 
contacts that go into the Swims so that future 
Committees have a very good head start on the 
event. He is a regular competitor in our Swim as 
well as other local ocean events to garner ideas on 
improving our organisation and event to encourage 
more swimmers to participate.

In recognition of John’s sterling efforts in 
serving our club members with regular Newsletters 
both in Paper as well as Electronic form for many 
years as well as outside organizations such as 
Pittwater Online News, Peninsular Living, The 
Manly Daily and Surf Life Saving Sydney Northern 
Beaches Branch Newsletters etc, he was presented 
with the annual Surf Life Saving Sydney Northern 
Beaches Branch “Outstanding Media Service” 
award in both the 2013-2014 and 2015-2016 
seasons. Over the past

5 + years there have been well over 200 editions 
of his News Reports including 179 in weekly Email 
version during the surf season distributed to our 
members keeping them up to date with club news.

As our oldest living, actively serving member, 
soon to celebrate his 80th birthday, we believe it 
would be very fitting for this Award to be bestowed 
on John for his lifetime of dedicated service to 
Newport SLSC.

We request that this proposal be processed 
through the required procedures with the object of 
the vote on John Guthrie’s Life Membership to be 
put to the 2016-2017 Annual General Meeting for 
approval.

Yours in Surf Life Saving
Moved: Gary Cook

Life Member Newport SLSC, SLS Sydney 
Northern Beaches Branch, 

SLS New South Wales.
SLSA President’s Medal

Seconded:  John Mclnerney OAM
Life Member Newport SLSC
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John Guthrie - Service History

�� 1951-1952 Cadet Member, obtained Qualifying Certificate 1952-1953 Cadet Member
�� 1953-1954 Junior Member
�� 1954-1955 Junior Member-Patrolling Member
�� 1955-1956 Junior Member, obtained Bronze Medallion, Patrolling Member 1956-1957 Absent
�� 1957-1958 Senior Patrolling Member
�� 1959-1960 Patrolling Member-Assistant Gear Steward
�� 1960-1961 Patrolling Member and competed in Beach Events 1961-1969 Absent
�� 1969-1970 Associate Member-Joined Power Boat Crew (Bartender)
�� 1970-1971 Active Reserve Member, Club Treasurer, Power Boat Crew Member (Bartender) 1971-1972 
Active Reserve Member, Power Boat Crew Member (Bartender)

�� 1972-1975 Absent
�� 1975-1976 Long Service Member 1976-1977 Active Reserve Member 1977-1979 Absent
�� 1979-1980 Active Reserve Member 1980-1981 Absent
�� 1981-1982 Active Reserve Member 1982-1983 Veteran Member
�� 1983-1984 Veteran Member, Deputy President
�� 1984-1985 Veteran Member, Club President & Publicity Officer 1985-1986 Veteran Member, Club 
President & Publicity Officer 1986-1987 Long Service Member, Club President & Publicity Officer 
1987-2007 Long Service Member

�� 2007-2008 Long Service Member, Awarded Club Outstanding Service Award 2008-2009 Long Service 
Member

�� 2009-2010 Long Service Member, Club Publicity Officer 2010-2011 Long Service Member, Club 
Publicity Officer 2011-2012 Long Service Member, Club Publicity Officer

�� 2012-2013 Long Service Member, Club Publicity Officer & Chairman Ocean Swim Committee 2013-
2014 Long Service Member, Club Publicity Officer & Chairman Ocean Swim Committee, Awarded 
Club Distinguished Service Award and awarded SNB Branch Outstanding Media Service Award

�� 2014-2015 Long Service Member, Club Publicity Officer and Chairman Ocean Swim Committee 2015-
2016 Long Service Member, Club Publicity Officer, Chairman Ocean Swim Committee and awarded 
SNB Branch Outstanding Media Service Award

�� 2016-2017 Long Service Member & Chairman Ocean Swim Committee

LIFE MEMBERSHIP AWARDS CONTINUED
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CRAIG HOLLAND

C
raig Holland has been a member of 
Newport SLSC since 1976. In that 
time, he has maintained his proficiency, 
patrolled, rowed, trained as a sweep, 
coach and mentor to young club 

members.
Craig has been an integral part of the club and 

boat section. His time spent maintaining boats 
and trailers, towing surfboats to carnivals up and 
down the NSW coast, often as far as Victoria and 
Queensland. On weekends away, Craig ably assisted 
by wife Lindy, take on the role of chief caterers 
and dogs’ bodies. Doing all the jobs the sweeps 
and rowers are too busy to do, shopping for the 
barbecue, organising breakfasts and often, cleaning 
up after.

In 2011 when we had more junior crews than 
sweeps, Craig volunteered to learn how to sweep 
so we didn’t lose the boys. A difficult undertaking 

when young, let alone in one’s fifties. As a sweep, 
Craig is not only a coach, but continued his work 
as a mentor to the rowers. Many of them benefiting 
from a quiet word of advice or support, a role he 
continues in his low-key way.

Craig hasn’t accumulated awards or occupied a 
seat on many committees but has demonstrated 
over forty years a commitment to surf lifesaving 
and his club. Quietly working in the background 
to the benefit of both and more importantly to 
the benefit of the many young men and women he 
comes in contact with.

We are very lucky to have members like Craig; 
therefore, we believe, he deserves our consideration 
for life membership.

Nominated:	 Seconded:
Michael King	 Rob Emerson

Craig Holland - Service History

�� 1976-1976 Junior Member- Obtained Bronze Medallion 1976-77 Junior Member
�� 1977-1978 Active Senior Member
�� 1978-1979 Active Senior Member-Patrol Captain 1979-1980 Active Senior Member-Patrol Captain
�� 1981-1982 Active Senior Member-Patrol Vice-Captain-Boat Competitor 1982-1983 Absent
�� 1983-1984 Active Senior Member 1984-1985 Active Senior Member 1985-1987 Absent
�� 1987-1988 Active Reserve Member-Boat Competitor 1988-1989 Absent
�� 1989-1990 Active Reserve Member-Boat Competitor 1990-1991 Absent
�� 1991-1992 Active Reserve Member-Boat Competitor 1992-1993 Active Reserve Member
�� 1993-1994 Active Reserve Member-Boat Competitor 1994-1995 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor 
1995-1996 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor

�� 1996-1997 Long Service Member-Patrol Vice-Captain-Boat Competitor 1997-1998 Long Service 
Member-Patrol Vice-Captain-Boat Competitor 1998-1999 Long Service Member-Patrol Vice-Captain-
Boat Competitor 1999-2000 Long Service Member-Patrol Vice-Captain-Boat Competitor 2000-2001 
Long Service Member-Boat Competitor

�� 2001-2002 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor 2002-2003 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor 
2003-2004 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor 2004-2005 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor 
2005-2006 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor 2006-2007 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor

�� 2007-2008 Long Service Member-25 Year SLSA Service Award-Boat Competitor
�� 2008-2009 Long Service Member-Awarded Club Outstanding Service Award -Boat Competitor 2009-
2010 Long Service Member-Awarded SLSA National Medal-Boat Competitor

�� 2010-2011 Long Service Member- 30 Year SLSA Service Award-Boat Competitor
�� 2011-2012 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor
�� 2012-2013 Long Service Member-Awarded Club Distinguished Service Award-Boat Competitor SLSA 
Level 1 Surf Coach Award

�� 2013-2014 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor 2014-2015 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor 
�� 2015-2016 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor 2016-2017 Long Service Member-Boat Competitor
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OUTSTANDING SERVICE AWARDS
JESSICA MENZIES

�� 1996-1997 Nipper Member
�� 1997-1998 Not Listed
�� 1998-1999 Nipper Member
�� 1999-2000 Nipper Member
�� 2001-2002 Nipper Member
�� 2002-2003 Active Junior Member, BRC Basic 
Resus Certificate

�� 2003-2004 Active Junior Member, Surf Rescue 
Certificate

�� 2004-2005 Active Junior Member, Advanced  
Resus Certificate, Radio Operators Certificate, 
obtained Bronze Medallion, filled vacancies at 
short notice for March Past Team, Joint winner 
Paul Stevens Trophy “Junior Clubman of the 
Year”

�� 2005-2006 Active Junior Member, Senior 
First Aid Certificate, assisted with First Aid at 
Carnivals

�� 2006-2007 Active Junior Member
�� 2007-2008 Active Junior Member, Top 10 
Patroller, Training Officer Bronze Medallion, 
Defib Award, Spinal Management Certificate, 
Silver Medallion-Advanced Emergency Training, 

TAADEL 301B Provide Training Award, 
SLSNSW State Champs Silver Medal U19 First 
Aid Competition

�� 2008-2009 Active Senior Member, 100% Patrol 
Attendance, Top 10 Patroller, Bronze Medallion 
Trainer, Assess Competence Award PUA, Senior 
First Aid Certificate, Silver Medallion Basic 
Beach Management

�� 2009-2010 Active Senior Member, Finalist 
Pittwater Council “Young Volunteer of the 
Year”, joint winner Paul Stevens Trophy  “Junior 
Clubman of the Year”, Club Vice Captain, Top 
10 Patroller, Assessor Bronze Medallion, Boat 
Rower

�� 2010-2011 Active Senior Member, Club Vice 
Captain, kept Club Patrol Logs up to date in 
SurfGuard, Top 10 Patroller, Support Service 
Hours 20.25, Advanced Resus Techniques 
Certificate

�� 2011-2012 Active Senior Member, Club 
Vice Captain, in charge Patrol Log entries 
in Surfguard, 100% Patrol Attendance, 
Support Service Hours 18.75, Top 10 Patroller, 
Apply(Senior First Aid), ATV Operator 
Certificate, Certificate 4 Training and 
Assessment, Facilitator Trainer

�� 2012-2013 Active Senior Member, Club Vice 
Captain, Support Service Hours 14.5, Member 
Bronze Medallion Training Team, Trainer for 
Surf Rescue Certificate

�� 2013-2014 Active Senior Member, Club Vice 
Captain, winner SNB “Facilitator of the Year” 
and Club John Holland Snr “Committee 
Member of the Year”, developed Proficiency 
Card system for members to keep up to 
date,100% Patrol Attendance, Facilitator Spinal 
Management

�� 2014-2015 Long Service Member, Club 
Vice Captain, Patrol Captain, 100% Patrol 
Attendance, Top 10 Patrol Hours, Silver 
Medallion Advanced First Aid

�� 2015-2016 Long Service Member, Club Vice 
Captain, Patrol Captain, 100% Patrol Attendance
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KIERAN MENZIES
�� 1996-97 Nipper Member
�� 1997-1998 Not Listed
�� 1998-1999 Nipper Member
�� 1999-2000 Nipper Member
�� 2000-2001 Nipper Member
�� 2001-2002 Nipper Member
�� 2002-2003 Nipper Member, Basic Resus 
Certificate

�� 2003-2004 Nipper Member
�� 2004-2005 Cadet Member, Surf Rescue 
Certificate

�� 2005-2006 Cadet Member, represented Club in 
U15s First Aid Competition coming 7th at SLSA 
Australian Championships and Silver Medal at 
SLSNSW State Championships

�� 2006-2007 Cadet Member, Senior First Aid 
Certificate, Advanced Resus Certificate, IRB 
Crew Certificate, obtained Bronze Medallion/
Certificate 2 in Public Safety, Nipper Age 
Manager U10s, winner Club Paul Stevens Junior 
“Clubman of the Year”, SNB “Rookie of the 
Year” award and a High Commendation for 
“Male Youth Patrol Member”, Gold Medal SNB 
U17s First Aid Competition

�� 2007-2008 Active Junior Member, SNB High 
Commendation “Male Youth Patrol Member of 
the Year”, helped with Award Training during 
the year, winner Club Paul Stevens” Junior 
Clubman of the Year”, Top 10 Patroller, Defib 
Certificate, Spinal Management Certificate, 
Radio Officers Certificate, TAADEL 301B 
Provide Training, Training Officer Bronze 
Medallion

�� 2008-2009 Active Junior Member, Top 10 
Patroller, Award Assess Competence Award, 
Silver Medallion Advanced Emergency Care, 
Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management, 
Silver Medallion IRB Driver, Training Officer 
IRB, Training Officer ARC, winner Club Paul 
Stevens “Junior Clubman of the Year”

�� 2009-2010 Active Senior Member, Club Vice 
Captain, awarded Club Hans Trumm OAM 
“Patrolling Excellence” Award, Support Services 
113 Hours, Assessor IRB, Senior First Aid, 
Certificate Rescue Water Craft operator, Water 
Safety at Newport Boat Carnival, Pool to Peak 
Swims, Bilgola Ocean Swim, Avalon Ocean 

Swim, Whale Beach Ocean Swim, won SNB 
“Male Youth Patrol Person of the Year”, winner 
Pittwater Council ‘Youth Volunteer of the Year”

�� 2010-2011 Active Senior Member, Powercraft 
Captain, 100% Patrol Attendance, Advanced 
Resus Techniques Certificate, Assessor Bronze 
Medallion, winner “SNB Lifesaver of the Year” 
and “Male Youth Patrol Person of the Year”

�� 2011-2012 Active Senior Member, Powercraft 
Captain, Support Services Hours SurfCom 34 
hours, Duty Officer 115.5 Hours, RWC 22.5 
Hours, Pain Management Certificate, Silver 
Medallion Apply First Aid, IRB Assessor

�� 2012-2013 Active Senior Member, Powercraft 
Captain, Support Services Hours SurfCom 
64.25, Duty Officer 54.75, RWC 18.5 Hours, 
member Club IRB Racing Team

�� 2013-2014 Active Senior Member, Certificate 4 
in Training and Assessment, Training Officer 
Rescue Water Craft, SNB “Radio Operator of 
the Year”Award

�� 2014-2015 Active Senior Member, 100% Patrol 
Hours (2nd Top Hours), Facilitator Spinal 
Management, First Aid Certificate, Silver 
Medallion Communications Centre Operator

�� 2015-2016 Active Senior Member, Powercraft 
Captain, 100% Patrol Hours, Top Ten Patrol 
Hours, awarded Club Michael Hill “Clubman of 
the Year” Trophy 
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ALAN CHANNELLS
�� 2004-2005 Active Senior Member, ARC 
Certificate, Defib Certificate, winner Peter 
Dawson OAM “Best New Member” Award

�� 2005-2006 Active Senior Member, Patrol 
Captain, Top 10 Patroller, Patrol Captain’s Silver 
Medal, Senior First Aid Certificate, IRB Crew 
Certificate, Silver Medallion IRB Driver, Club 
Champion Masters Men’s Ski

�� 2006-2007 Active Senior Member, Patrol 
Captain, 100% Patrol Attendance, Silver 
Medallion Life Support

�� 2007-2008 Active Senior Member, Club 
Honorary Secretary, 10/10 Committee 
Attendances, Patrol Captain

�� 2008-2009 Active Senior Member, Club 
Honorary Secretary, Patrol Captain, 100% Patrol 
Attendance

�� 2009-2010 Active Senior Member, Club 
Honorary Secretary, Patrol Captain, 100% Patrol 
Attendance, Top Ten Patroller

�� 2010-2011 Active Senior Member, Patrol 
Captain, 100% Patrol Attendance, Patrol 3rd 
Nantucket Shield, Advanced Resus Techniques 
Certificate

�� 2011-2012 Active Senior Member, Patrol 
Captain, 100% Patrol Attendance, ATV 
Operator Certificate

�� 2012-2013 Active Senior Member, Patrol 
Captain, 100% Patrol Attendance

�� 2013-2014 Active Senior Member, Patrol 
Captain, 100% Patrol Attendance

�� 2014-2015 Active Senior Member, Patrol 
Captain, Club Honorary Treasurer, 100 Patrol 
Attendance

�� 2015-2016 Active Senior Member, Club 
Honorary Treasurer, Patrol Captain

TOM KELLAWAY
�� 2006-2007 Active Senior Member, Rower U19 
Boat Crew, obtained Bronze Medallion

�� 2007-2008 Active Senior Member-Rower U23 
Boat Crew

�� 2008-2009 Active Senior Member
�� 2009-2010 Active Senior Member-Rower U23 
Boat Crew

�� 2010-2011 Active Senior Member, Surf Boat 
Captain, 100% Patrol Attendance, Rower 
U23 Boat Crew, Winners SNB Premiership, 
Freshwater Carnival Opens Champions, Pacific 
Palms Carnival Champions

�� 2011-2012 Active Senior Member, Club 
Treasurer, Surf Boat Captain, Patrol Captain, 
ATV Operator Certificate

�� 2012-2013 Active Service Member, Club 
Treasurer, Advanced Resus Techniques Cert, 
Apply (Senior) First Aid, Australian Champs- 
Member Open Life Saver Relay Team-Silver 
Medal Winners

�� 2013-2014 Active Service Member, Competition 
Organiser, Member Club BOSS Committee, 
Patrol Captain

�� 2014-2015 Active Reserve Member, Surf Boat 
Captain, Member Club BOSS Committee

�� 2015-2016 Active Reserve Member

OUTSTANDING SERVICE AWARDS CONTINUED
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RUDI VALLA
�� 2000-2001 Associate Member
�� 2001-2002 Associate Member
�� 2002-2003 Associate Member, Age Manager U9s
�� 2003-2004 Associate Member
�� 2004-2005 Active Senior Member, obtained 
Bronze Medallion, Advance Resus Certificate, 
Defib Certificate

�� 2005-2006 Active Senior Member, member 
Building Sub Committee

�� 2006-2007 Active Senior Member, 100%Patrol 
Attendance, member Building Sub Committee

�� 2007-2008 Active Senior Member, 100% Patrol 
Attendance, member Building Sub Committee, 
winner Michael Hill “Clubman of the Year 
Award”

�� 2008-2009 Active Senior Member, 100% Patrol 
Attendance, Silver Medallion - Basic Beach 
Management

�� 2009-2010 Active Senior Member, 100% Patrol 
Attendance

�� 2010-2011 Active Senior Member, member 
Building Sub Committee, Advanced Resus 
Techniques Certificate

�� 2011-2012 Active Senior Member, member 
Building Sub Committee, ATV Operators 
Certificate

�� 2012-2013 Active Senior Member,100% Patrol 
Attendance, member Building Sub Committee, 
Course Administrator Cert, U14 Age Manager

�� 2013-2014 Active Senior Member, member 
Building Sub Committee, Apply (Senior) First 
Aid Certificate

�� 2014-2015 Active Senior Member, member 
Building Sub Committee

�� 2015-2016 Active Senior Member, member 
Building Sub Committee
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LEANNE BUDD
�� 2000-2001 Associate Member
�� 2001-2002 Associate Member, Club Registrar
�� 2002-2003 Active Senior Member, Club 
Registrar, obtained Bronze Medallion, BRC 
Basic Resus Certificate

��  ARC Cert Advanced Resus
�� 2003-2004 Active Senior Member, Club 
Registrar , 100% Patrol Attendance, Senior First 
Aid Cert, IRB Crew Cert, Surf Rescue Cert

�� 2004-2005 Active Senior Member, Club 
Registrar, Defib Cert, Radio Officer’s Cert, 
Patrol Captain’s Silver Medallion, member of 
March Past Team

�� 2005-2006 Active Senior Member, Training 
Officer, Training Officer Bronze Medallions & 
ARC,  Rower  Women’s Masters Boat Crew

�� 2006-2007 Active Senior Member, assisted with 
Award training throughout the year, winner 

SNB “Volunteer of the Year” award, winner 
Michael Hill “Club Member of the Year” award, 
Silver Medallion Life Support, Assessment 
Cluster, Marine Safety Cert, Rower Women’s 
Masters Boat Crew

�� 2007-2008 Active Senior Member, Training 
Officer, Spinal Management Award, Assessor 
Bronze Medallion

�� 2008-2009 Active Senior Member, SRC Trainer, 
Senior First Aid Certificate, awarded Club 
Outstanding Service Member, Rower Women’s 
Masters Boat Crew

�� 2009-2010 Active Senior Member, Award 
Assessor, Advanced Resus Techniques Cert, 
Rower Women’s Masters Boat Crew  Gold Medal 
World Masters Games

�� 2010-2011 Active Senior Member, 100% Patrol 
Attendance, Rower Women’s Masters Boat Crew

�� 2011-2012 Active Senior Member, 100% Patrol 
Attendance, Award Assessor/Trainer, Apply 
(Senior First Aid)

�� 2012-2013 Long Service Member, Surf Support 
Hours-SurfCom 18.75 Hours, Assessor Bronze 
Medallion

�� 2013-2014 Long Service Member, 10 Year 
National Patrol Service, Award Assessor Bronze 
Medallion

�� 2014-2015 Long Service Member , First Aid 
Officer, Award Assessor, First Aid Certificate

�� 2015-2016 Long Service Member , First Aid 
Officer, 100% Patrol Hours, Top 10 Patrol 
Hours 70.75, Assessor Bronze Medallion

�� 2016-2017 Long Service Member, First Aid 
Officer, First Aid Certificate, Assessor Bronze 
Medallion, Bronze Trainer, 15 Year National 
Patrol Service Award

DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD

Leanne Budd with Sandy Menzies, Life Member  
at our 2018 Presentation Evening



Page 105

CLUB MEMBERSHIP
Life Members
1924	 Stanley Cole +
1925	 Jack Bulfin +
1926	 Fred Dyer +
1927	 George Meillon +
1929	 Gordon Robertson +
1931	 Colin Robertson +
1932	 Alan Stayner +
1932	 Frederick Jeffery +
1946	 Robin Cale +
1946	 Cliff  Rudd +
1948	 Laurie Payne +
1951	 John Illingsworth + 
1956	 Bert Payne +
1960	 Ray Payne +
1960	 Jack Pfennigwerth +
1965	 Hans Trumm OAM +
1968	 Peter Dawson OAM +
1968	 Bert King OAM +
1971	 Peter Liddle +
1975	 Godfrey (Goff) Snell +
1975	 Gerald (Gerry) Jeffery +
1979	 Gary Cook
1984	 Alastair Walker
1985	 Brian Orvad
1986	 John Holland Snr +
1988	 David Oatley
1994	 Michael King
1998	 Robert Slavin
2001	 John Holland Jnr
2002	 June King
2003	 Ron Bridges
2007	 Martin Lynch
2012	 John McInerney
2012	 Doug Menzies
2013	 Bernie Howard
2013	 Greg Howard
2014	 Col Maclean
2015	 Ian Crutch
2017	 John Guthrie
2017	 Craig Holland
2017	 Sandy Menzies

Distinguished Service Members 
(new Club category 2007)
2007	 David Garnham
2007	 Bernie Howard
2007	 Greg Howard
2007	 Col Maclean
2007	 John McInerney
2007	 John Rigelsford
2009	 Doug Menzies
2011	 Ian Crutch
2011	 Sandy Menzies
2013	 Rob Emerson
2013	 Tim Francis +
2013	 John Guthrie
2013	 Craig Holland
2016	 Rob Barkley
2016	 Brett Budd
2016	 Nick Carroll
2017	 Leanne Budd

Outstanding Service Members 
(new Club category 2007)
2007	 Bev Barnes
2007	 Ian Crutch
2007	 Rob Emerson
2007	 John Guthrie
2007	 Craig Holland
2007	 Gill Hough
2007	 Alex Law
2007	 Sandy Menzies
2007	 Graeme Proctor
2007	 Iain Taylor
2008	 Leanne Budd
2008	 John Milham
2008	 John Sherman
2009	 Malcolm French
2009	 Peter King
2009	 Bob St Clair
2010	 Tim Francis +
2010	 Glenn James
2011	 Nick Carroll
2011	 Grant Dargue
2011	 Ted Smithies
2011	 Ian Storey
2012	 Brett Budd
2013	 Martin Cowper OAM
2016	 James Brooks
2016	 Jane Steinert
2016	 John Greenhill
2017	 Alan Channells
2017	 Jessica Menzies

70 Year SLSA Member
John Illingsworth +

60 Year SLSA Members
Alex Dobble
Gerald (Gerry) Jeffery +
Bert King OAM +
Peter Liddle +
Hans Trumm OAM +

50 Year SLSA Members
John Guthrie
Col Maclean
Graeme Proctor
Gary Cook
Bob Slavin
Graham Bailey
Peter Brand
Brian Orvad
Paul Fletcher
David Garnham
Robert (Bob) Clarke

40 Year SLSA Members
Peter Carrodus
Greg Howard
Michael King
David Oatley
Iain Taylor
Alastair Walker
Glenn James
Warwick Evans +
Mark Stanton
John Rigelsford
John (Jack) Holland Jnr
George Phelps OAM +

2017	 Kieran Menzies
2017	 Rudi Valla
2017	 Tom Kellaway

+ Deceased
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30 Year SLSA Members
Tim Allerton
Bev Barnes
Craig Holland
Gill Hough
June King
John Milham
Peter King
Ron Bridges
Paul Stevens
Chris Roberts
Martin Lynch

25 Year SLSA Members
Michael Bartlett
Michael Carrodus
Michael Dowsett AM
Tim Francis +
Hans Felden
Richard Gilder
John Germon
Tom Guthrie +
David Hales
John Holland Snr +
Alex Law
Phillip Longworth +
David Malone +
Tony Owens
John Schofield
John Terlich
Robert Wilson +
Kenneth Wolf
Edward Bruce
Robert St Clair
Glenn Langley
Richard Andjelkovic

National Medal
Gillian Hough
Tim Francis +
Malcolm French
David Garnham
Craig Holland
John (Jack) Holland
Bernard Howard
Alexander Law
Robert St Clair
John Sherman
Richard Andjelkovic
Glenn James
Ian Crutch
Adrian Hill
Douglas Menzies
Ted Smithies

Rob Barkley
Sandy Menzies
Brett Budd
Matt Pacey
Sally Chockman

20 Year National 
Patrol Service Award
Bernard Howard
Richard Andjelkovic
Malcom French
John Sherman
Peter Finch
Matt Pacey

15 Year National 
Patrol Service Award
Gillian Hough
Ian Crutch
Adrian Hill
Douglas Menzies
Rob Barkley
Brett Budd
Jane Steinert
Tina Leck
Matt Pacey
Sally Chockman
Nigel Leck
Eva Channells
Leanne Budd
Kym Charles
Lily Mailler
Michael Rosic
Ryan Smithies

10 Year National 
Patrol Service Award
Jay Borthwick
Robert Emerson
Barry Green
Bruce Killingworth
Sandy Menzies
Margaret Pearson
Ted Smithies
Brett Budd
Eva Channells
Robyn Cummins
Grant Dargue
Amanda Garnham
Nigel Leck
Tina Leck
Dale Mervin
Jane Steinert
Bill Washington +
Ryan Smithies

Lily Mailler
Sue Jones
Josh Hayward
Peter Davies
Kym Charles
Sally Chockman
David Buchan
Peter Tierney
Kate Kilpatrick
Bob Allo
Mike Harman
Barry Cooper
Leanne Budd
Michael Rosic
Narelle Nouak
Alan Channells
Alana Smithies
Allen Janssens
Bob Major
Glen Borg
Gordon Layard
Jake Lynch
Kieran Menzies
Mark Fletcher
Matt Halakas
Nick Carroll
Paul Quin
Ray Bratton
Robert Barkley
Robyn Quin
Rubin Ruzicka
Mia Pacey
Tom Kellaway
Chad Alston
Lynn Blackburn Smith
Christine Borg
James Brook
Alex Brown
Edward (Ted) Bruce
Ben Cummins
Kathy Euers
Sarah Fletcher
Carolyn Hayes
David Hemsley
William (Bill) Inglis
Luke Jones
Rob McCabe
Luke Morrison
Catherine Perkins
Samuel Perkins
Jan Proudfoot
Stuart Smith
Kevork Temisgian

+ Deceased

Long Service (80)
Chad Alston
Tom Atkinson
Graham Bailey
Mark Ballesty
Robert Barkley
Beverley Barnes
Jamie Beavis
Christine Borg
Glen Borg
Jay Borthwick
Michael Boyle
Peter Brand
James Brooks
Alex Brown
Ted Bruce
David Buchan
Brett Budd
Lauren Budd
Leanne Budd
Nick Carroll
Alan Channells
Eva Channells
John Clark
Robert Clarke
Tristan Conn
Rob Cotterill
Grant Dargue
Paul Ducker
Robert Emerson
Dane Farrell
Kevin Flood
David Garnham
John Greenhill
Steve Hatch
Joshua Hayward
Megan Hayward
Mark Hennessy
Trent Herring
Christine Hopton
Gill Hough
Thomas Howes
Bill Inglis
Glenn James
Luke Jones
Wayne Jones
Peter King
Dave Lawler
Jake Lynch
Rob Mccabe
Liz Mcloughlin
Brett McPherson
Stuart Meares
Jess Menzies
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Kieran Menzies
Dale Mervin
John Milham
Luke Morrison
Otmar Nouak
Matt Pacey
Peter Phelps
Jan Proudfoot
Paul Quin
David Rees
Jaime Roberts
Rubin Ruzicka
John Sherman
Lynne Smith
Stuart Smith
Ryan Smithies
Ted Smithies
Robert St Clair
Jane Steinert
Paul Stevens
Murray Stewart
Rebecca Stewart
Iain Taylor
Peter Tierney
Stuart Torrington
Jean Turner-Chapman
Darren Warrener

Reserve Active (5)
Matt Brand
Bruce Killingworth
Jeremy Letts
Timothy Miller
Hannah Minogue

Active (18yrs and 
over) (277)
Christopher Allison
Bob Allo
James Allo
William Allo
Julia Alston
Benjamin Ambrose
Richard Andjelkovic
Mark Ansiewicz
Tom Appleton
Gregory Atamian
Alisha Atkinson
Zoran Avtarovski
Nigel Baker
Hannah Baldwin
Abby Ballesty
Louis Barkley
Rob Barkley
Ryan Barney

Meagan Barr
Matthew Barron
Bradley Bartlem
Cameron Barton
Jonah Beard
Matthew Bell
Jackson Borg
Ray Bratton
Kevin Brennan
Therese Brennan
Scott Bridges
Charlie Brooks
Max Brooks
Mel Brown
William Brown
Thomas Bruce
Cliff  Burk
Karen Burns
Jake Butcher
Matthew Butler
Lynn Camilleri
Paula Cansick
Brendan Capell
Rebecca Capell
Tanya Chamberland
Sarah Chapman
Kym Charles
Sally Chockman
Gavin Clarke
Dee Clinton
Joshua Colman
Wayne Condon
Barry Cooper
Melisse Cooper
Siobhan Cooper
Avona Cox
John Crawford
Angus Crichton
Max Crittenden
Steven Crittenden
Eric Crooke
Ben Cummins
Ben Davies
Fletcher Davies
Gary Dixon
Shane Donohoe
Brendan Doyle
Nathan Doyle
Tara Doyle
Thomas Doyle
Blake Drysdale
Gemma Eastwood
Katie Edwards
Matt Edwards

Andrew Elliott
Jessi Elliott
Rosie Elliott
Sophie Elliott
Stephen Ellis
David Euers
Kathy Euers
Peter Finch
Annie Finn
Peter Finn
Esa Fleming
Lucy Fletcher
Mark Fletcher
Therese Fletcher
Malcolm French
Colin Frost
Robyn Gardner
Dennis Gerasimov
Simon Goldschmidt
Elliot Green
Cassie Grice
Natasha Grice
Timothy Gunns
Matt Halakas
Rebecca Halakas
Antony Hayes
Carolyn Hayes
Monique Hegarty
David Hemsley
Ian Henderson
Karen Hennessy
Adrian Hill
Remy Hill
Max Holland
Tom Holland
Tamsin Holloway
Sheryl Hotop
Allan Hutcherson
Ellis James
Matt James
Wesley James
Allen Janssens
Rory Janssens
Kristina Jenkins
Gus Jones
Jordan Jones
Mitchell Jones
Katy Jorgensen
Grace Joseph
Dan Kelly
Katherine Kilpatrick
Lachlan King
Zoe King
Elaine Krek

Dane Lakaev
Ilia Lakaev
Glenn Langley
Lise Layard
John Le Couteur
Nigel Leck
Tina Leck
Andrew Lefevre
Michael Lenehan
Monica Lerpiniere
Daniel Lewis
Michelle Lindsay
Hayden Loader
James Longworth
Jacqueline Louw
James Louw
David Lye
Michelle Lye
Calvin Mabbott
Ian MacDonald
Craig MacDougal
Colin Maggs
Lily Mailler
Bob Major
Michael Maley
Hayley Malone
Benjamin Matthews
Greg Matthews
Jill Matthews
Thomas Matthews
Ian May
Piret May
Laurence McCoy
Manus McFadyen
Tracy McGuire
Gregory McHugh
Stephen McKenzie
Aaron Meehan
David Mellers
Brendan Menzies
Hamish Michie
Heidi Middleton
Stephen Middleton
Connor Milham
Robert Milliken
Nic Mills
Bede Moore
Lara Moses
Alan Moss
Howard Moxham
Andrea Musacchio
Hannah Neve
Scott Newey
Petrina Nicklin
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Francois Nila
Brianna O'Reilly
Cian O'Reilly
Kevin O'Reilly
James Oxenham
Mia Pacey
Cheryl Page
Leanne Pate
Jeremy Paul
Mike Nolan Pender
Nicole Penny
Ciaan Perera
Nishan Perera
Catherine Perkins
Sam Perkins
Phill Pettitt
Robert Piper
Chloe Platt
Nigel Playle
Ben Power
Rosie Prince
Peter Probert
Sheridan Probert
James Quin
Robyn Quin
Scott Quin
David Raffles
Jennifer Reddan
Jayke Rees
Lachlan Reid
Jake Reneman
Robert Richardson
Nick Robertson
Louisa Rochford
Nick Rogers
Suzie Rogers
Michael Rosic
Jeff  Ryan
Lisa Ryan
Tamsin Salehian
Phoebe Savage
Ejay Schaffer
Kym Sheehan
Laura Shorter
Oliver Signorini
Gavin Simmonds
Barbara Simon
Nickolas Singh
Mike Smit
Guyren Smith
Jarrod Smith
Soph Smith
Alana Smithies
Madi Smithies

Madison Spencer
Jarrod Steinert
Jessica Steinert
Andrew Stevens
Matt Stevens
Rod Stevens
Ian Storey
Susan Sugden
Matthew Tancred
Liam Taurins
Wendy Taurins
Clifford Temisgian
Denise Temisgian
Jack Temisgian
Kevork Temisgian
Caroline Thomas
Matthew Thomas
Andrew Thomson-Ko
Steve Till
Gerri Torrens
Mitch Trim
Tayla Tullett
Amanda Turner
Rudi Valla
Jett Van Der Wallen
Melody Van Der Wallen
Peter Vaughan
Greg Venter
Jonathan Wall
Adam Walsh
Brendan Walsh
Sally Warren
Alexandre Warwar
Sabrina Warwar
Tony Watson
Andrew Wearne
Belinda Wearne
Ro Whiteford
Zoe Whitfield
Gemma Williamson
Lucas Wilson
Michael Woodrow
Stephen Zilioli

Active (15-18 yrs) (88)
Zac Alford
James Allen
Jonathan Allen
Louis Alston
Isaac Barron
Tilda Bellklemm
Oscar Bentley
Hugo Blackley
Samuel Borg

Naomi Bronier
Jasmin Brooks
Nicki Broug
Freddie Brown
Billy Brown
Tyson Bujak-Upton
Heath Carroll
Ricky Charlton
Nicholas Collocott
Harry Condon
Tyler Crichton
William De Vries
Austin Devaney
Elizabeth Dixon
Emily Doyle
Ashlie Edwards
Kristie Edwards
James Finn
Jemma Frost
Daniel Gabb
Taylor Gabb
Zara Gatland
Olivia Gligorevic
Chelsea Hagglund
Olivia Hagglund
Karl Hall
Finlay Harris
Lexi Harrison
Liv Heaton
Hugh Hooghuis
Shane Hustwayte
Mylee Jones
Finnian Kelleher
Harry Kis
Tiana Lakaev
Linda Leck
Charlotte Lerpiniere
Jazmine Lerpiniere
Katie Manning
Tully Marr
Ben May
Oliver May
Hugh McAlpine
Conor McKay
Seb Mills
Amber Moran
Andrew Newling
Braden Newling
Joshua Nila
Bethany Pate
Ryan Pearson
Jami Prowse
Janice Quinn
Bailee Radford

Joseph Reeman
Hannah Reeve
Kai Rijgersberg
Glenn Sands
Reuben Sharma
Isaac Smith
Keelan Smith
Marvin Smith
Rebecca Steinert
Bella Stevens
Lily Tancred
Ella Thomas
Jemima Thomas
Sophia Tonoli
Harry Tullett
Zane Tullett
Joshua Tyrrell
Kyle Valla
Chloe Van Dam
Rose Van Den Toorn
Kai Van Kool
Lachlan Warrener
Matthew Watt
Caitlin Wilcox
Samantha Wilcox

Past Active (5)
Matthew Huntingdon
Sue Jones
Peter Rolston
Rodney Salisbury
Kent Smith

Award Member (7)
Georgia Barkley
Maxine Bronier
Wayne Charles
Mark Hayward
Kardina Perera
Kate Raffles
John Ringrose

Cadet Member  
(13-15 years) (60)
Lucinda Bentley
Joseph Boffa
Liam Brennan
Luke Brennan-Lamb
Callum Brodtke
Macy Carrothers
Josiah Child
Lachlan Cruickshank
Max Donohoe
Tom Donohoe
Katelynn Doyle
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Kimberley Doyle
Sally Finn
Morgan Flynn
Jayden Foster
Kye Gale
Chloe Geeves
Oskar Hall
Wilson Hall
Lachlan Hanks
James Hannan
Cody Harker
TJ Herring
Thomas Howell
Logan Kaye
Thomas Kerr
Analise Kibble
Tyler Krenkels
Jake Lakaev
Alex Lefevre
Jordan Lefevre
Jodie Louw
Madison Louw
Olivia Lovell
Harry Lundgren
Chelsea Mann
Lily Marsters
Analiese Melbourn
Zach Morris
Tegan Nebauer
Toby Newey
Monty Pate
Cooper Phillips
Roxy Quinn
Jacinta Rogers
James Simmonds
Geordie Smith
Marlie Smith
Oscar Smith
Oscar J Smith
Vincent Supierz
Sascha Taurins
Ryan Thomas
Ryan Till
Nicholas Tonoli
Jasper Upton
Zach Van Dam
Christopher Wall
Jai Walsh
Charli Yeats

Junior Activity Member 
(5-13 years) (396)
Bronte Alexopulos
Harper Alexopulos
Aksel Andermar
Anja Andermar
Sofia Armeni
Jasper Avtarovski
Sequoia Avtarovski
Jesse Bailey
Audrey Baker
Maxwell Baker
Oscar Baker
Bella Barlow
Brandon Bartlem
Logan Bartlem
Alexander Barton
Natasha Barton
James Beveridge
Charlie Black
Emma Black
Grace Black
Harry Black
Sophie Black
Henri Blackley
Max Blackley
Oscar Blackley
Hamish Blake
Mimi Boffa
Zara Borthwick
Lucas Boyce
Noah Boyce
Anneliese Boyle
Romy Bradfield
Lucy Brand
Zac Brazier
Aron Brennan
April Bridges
Jack Bridges
Chloe Brookhouse
Jada Brown
Lucy Brown
Milla Brown
Aleira Browne
Ciel Browne
Rikki Burlinson
Poppy Burton
Ross Burton
Ava Bushby
Evana Butler
Lukas Butler
Eva Calleia
Zoe Calpis
Estella Cameron

Abigail Capell
Harry Capell
Samuel Capell
Ben Carroll
Emma Carroll
Brooklyn Cate
Fraser Cate
Linden Chang
Stellan Chang
Christophe Chen
Addison Chessor
Bryce Chessor
Charlotte Clarke
Jake Clarke
Bailey Clues
Arabella Collett
Poppy Comins
Ted Comins
Joe Cook
Morton Cook
Olivia Cordingley
Bella Cox
Travis Cox
Archie Cranna
Leo Cranna
Cara Crawford
Elani Crichton
Jack Critchley
Lilly Critchley
Max Critchley
Horatio Ctercteko
Mitchell Cutler
Thomas Cutler
Kobe Dalli
Lily Dann
Keira Dawson
Tahlia Dawson
Henry Devaney
Leo Dinardo
Lara Dowdeswell
Sam Dowdeswell
Jasmine Duker
Zara Eastwood-Bell
Max Eccles
Ashleigh Elliot
Bella Elliot
Jaden Ellis
Ellie Enev
Jeremy Enev
Ellis Eyre
Tommy Fahey
Lilly Ferrari
Alexandria Fleming
Isabella Fleming

Harry Fleming-Newey
Brooke Flynn
Taylah Flynn
Logan Fogwill
Saoirse Ford
Hamish French
Georgia Gabriel
Holly Gabriel
William Garske
Joplin Gerlach
Juniper Gerlach
Ruby Glew
Ruby Glindeman
Madelein Goldschmidt
Sam Green
Jack Grigg
Hugo Griggs
Cassidy Gruca
Estelle Gruca
Leo Haendl
Amy Halakas
Kobe Halakas
Ashley Halfpenny
Oliver Haren
Taj Harker
Felix Harrop
Cosmo Hatton
Eva Hawkins
Emily Hegetschweiler
Cooper Hennessy
Lena Hitchcock
Rebecca Hocker
Will Hooghuis
Giselle Hotop
Grace Hotop
Leon Hotop
Lucie Howell
Holly Hunt
Dexter Hutchinson
Benjamin Jacobsen
Samuel Jacobsen
Niall Jaffrey
Ronan Jaffrey
Isabella James
Kristina James
Misha James
Jack Jarvis
Jemma Jarvis
Subhan Jayara
Jayke Jecks
Fin Jessop-Mrkic
Jake Jessop-Mrkic
Violet Jessop-Mrkic
Charlize Jones
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Olivia Kalil
Sophia Kalil
Mohammed (Prince) 
Kamara
Ramatu Kamara
Jonah Kay
Louie Kay
Beau Keller
Charlie Kelly
Conner Kelly
Liam Kelly
Noah Kemp
Poppy Kemp
Joshua Kerr
Jasmine Kibble
Alex Kind
Archie Kind
Harry Kind
Jacob Kind
Nash King
Ethan Kirkbride
Darcy Kirkland
Louisa Kirkland
Tiana Knezevic
Jamie Koper
Chad Kotze
Sienna Krynen
James Lamerton
Isabella Langley
Isaac Le
Harry Letts
Sadie Letts
Scarlett Letts
Claudia Lever
Jamie Links
Mia Links
Charles Lockhart
Sophia Lockhart
Xavior Longworth
Matthew Lotz
Stephanie Lotz
Alesha Lucey
Nathan Lucey
Abbie Lye
James Lye
Conner Maggs
Noah Maggs
Sadie Maggs
Alice Mappin
Niamh Martin
Thomas Martin
Gabriella May
Tyler May
Kieran McBride

Rosie McCoy
Natasha McEnally
Bianca Mcintyre
Ella McKenzie
Griffin McKenzie
Indiana McPherson
Lillie McPherson
Mia McPherson
Cooper Meehan
Mak Meek
Leon Meinrath
Lee Melbourn
Luna Melendre
Anisha Mellers
Indira Mellers
Imogen Mellor
Oliver Mellor
Gracie Merchant
Elizabeth Merhi
Leila Merhi
Connor Mervin
Lucas Mervin
Darcy Miles
Sofia Miles
Oliver Miller
Freya Millner
Zaali Millner
Brett Minkus
Kodi Minns
Tyla Minns
Callum Moore
Hayley Moore
Owen Moore
Sarah Moore
Samuel Morgan
Jake Morris
Mitchell Morris
Ben Muffet
Niamh Murphy
James Nagle
Niomi Newall
Nikita Newling
Evie Newton
Joel Newton
Alex Nguyen
Benjamin Nguyen
Evie O'Sullivan
Maggie O'Sullivan
Tahlia O'Brien
Grace Osborne
Isabelle Osborne
Jacob Osment-Le
Finn O'Sullivan
Heather O'Sullivan

Ivy O'Sullivan
Liam O'Sullivan
Maggie O'Sullivan
Henry Owler
Lily Owler
Oscar Parsons
Sophie Pattison
Alannah Paul
Zachary Paul
Willow Peschardt
Ella Pettitt
Finley Pettitt
Mia Pettitt
Pippa Pettitt
Cayla Phillips
Isabella Pickering
Joel Piper
Lily Playle
Poppy Playle
Elke Plowman
India Plowman
Charlie Polgar
Lulu Polgar
Beau Power
Grace Power
Imogen Power
Philippe Preketes
Arabella Pride
Indiana Quin
Kai Raffles
Lex Raffles
Tabitha Reeman
Ted Renn
Penelope Renn
Hannah Rex- Paulin
Benjamin Rickson
Alice Roberts
Samuel Roberts
Daniel Rogers
Dean Rogers
Ben Rose
Bianca Rose
Roman Rowland-Smith
Scarlett Rowland-Smith
Summer Rowland-Smith
Chester Scahill
Charlotte Sexton
Felix Shaw
Freddy Shaw
Matthew Shortall
Emma Simpson
Max Simpson
Natalie Slaughter
Zach Slaughter

Hope Sleight
Joseph Sleight
Fletcher Smit
Maisie Smit
Penelope Smit
Sam Smit
April Smith
Harvey Smith
Taylah Smith
Mackenzie Solomon
Oscar Sorensen
India Spring
Leilani Spring
Zahara Spring
Ethan Stead
Amelia Stephens
Isabella Stephens
Olivia Stephens
Isabelle Stepniak
Maximilian Stepniak
Leo Stevens
Sebastian Stevens
Nataya Styner
Halle Suvendra
Harrison Taurins
Georgia The
Mitchell The
Elliott Thomas
Robbie Thomas
Seren Thomas
Liam Thomson
Hamish Thornton
Joshua Till
Samuel Till
Eloise Toomey
Blake Toy
Cheyne Tulloch
Holly Tulloch
Liana Tulloch
Joshua Turner
Madelein Van Den Toorn
Blake Venter
Nina Venter
Tyler Venter
Robert Wall
Annabelle Wallich
Ella-Louise Wallich
James Wallich
Asher Walling
Henry Walsh
Liana Walsh
Tiana Walsh
Joey Warren
Matilda Warren
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Stella Warwar
Piper Watson
Ava Wearne
Lily Wearne
Jackson Welch
Jarrah Wells
Keanu Wells
Jack Wenborne
Henry Whitaker
Kye Williams
Rico Witek
Harrison Woodrow
Jack Woodrow
Lauren Wright
Helena Wymer
Max Wymer
Matilda Young
Molly Young
Zac Zilioli
Ella Zylberberg
Oscar Zylberberg

Associate (266)
Nick Alexopulos
Rebecca Anderson
Renee Armeni
Melinda Bailey
Paul Bailey
Wendie Bailey
Lance Barnes
Snezana Bartlem
Adrian Beer
David Bentley
Peter Berry
Warren Beveridge
Aaron Black
Angie Black
Sarah Black
Karen Blackley
Andrew Blake
Tony Boyce
Gerard Boyle
Helen Bradfield
Corinne Brookhouse
Lisa Brooks
Jo Broug
Andrew Brown
Bradley Browne
Tom Burlinson
David Burns
Poppy Ross Burton
Joanna Bushby
Scott Butler
Tim Calleia

Jason Calpis
Nicole Cameron
Alan Carroll
Kellie Carroll
Cristine Cashin
Andrew Cate
Sandra Chandler
Katherine Chang
David Chen
John Chessor
Michael Coates
Chris Collett
Benjamin Comins
Jackie Connolly
Di Cook
Samuel Cook
Shane Cook
John Cordingley
Stephen Cottier
Rick Cox
Steve Craddock
Andrew Cranna
Joshua Critchley
Kate Critchley
Alison Ctercteko
Jon Cutler
Lauren Dalli
Natasha Dann
Fiona Davies
Grant Dawson
Heidi Dawson
Antonio Dinardo
Simon Dowdeswell
Melinda Duker
Nick Durrant
Tony Eccles
Simon Elliot
Nicola Ellis
Tom Enev
John Ewing
John Fahey
Robert Fleming
Lyndal Flynn
David Fogwill
David Ford
Rhonda French
Louise Gabb
Mark Gabriel
Max Garske
Nick Gatland
Tom Gerlach
Daniel Geurs
Adam Glew
Kerri Green

Russell Grigg
Joshua Griggs
Orion Gruca
Peter Haendl
Melissa Hanks
Jason Harker
Christopher Harrop
David Hatton
Julie Hawkins
Kurt Hegetschweiler
Glenda Henderson
John Henderson
Amanda Henson
Felicity Herron
Timothy Hitchcock
Scott Hurst
William Hutchinson
John Ivering
Rebecca Jacobsen
Steven Jaffrey
Beatriz James
James Jarvis
Sheetal Jayara
Michele Jobbins
Keith Johnston
Andrew Jones
Shay Jones
Ted Kalil
Chris Kay
Nicola Kay
Amanda Keller
Megan Kelly
James Kemp
Jessica Kemp
Michael Kemp
David Kerr
Dominique Kind
Matthew Kind
Areerat King
Simon King
Andrew Kirkbride
Carl Kotze
Anton Krek
Paul Krynen
Binghi Lamerton
Danae Langley
Melissa Langley
Phillip Langley
Natalia Lapthorne
Michael Lawrence
Sarah Lawrence
William Le
Vanessa Lee
Zoe Letts

Emma Links
Victoria Lockhart
Nicholas Lotz
Simone Lotz
Jeffrey Lowe
Thomas Lucey
Louise Maas
Douglas MacDougal
Hilary Maggs
Brendon Maher
Cassie Mappin
Richard Martin
Anthony May
Matt McBride
Grant McEnally
Debbie Mcintyre
Katherine Mckenzie
Michelle McPherson
Elizabeth Melendre
Martin Mellor
Steven Merchant
Cameron Miles
Jo Miller
Bede Millner
Lauren Millner
Claudio Minns
Peter Moore
Sebastian Moore
Sharman Moore
Alana Morgan
Sean Muffet
Neil Murphy
David Newall
Jodi Newton
Tim Newton
Diep Nguyen
Tri Nguyen
Damien O'Brien
Richard O'Neill
Nicole Orzecki
Linda Osborne
Anthony Osment
Mathilda Osmo
Terry O'Sullivan
Ronald Owers
Brian Owler
David Pattison
Kerri Paul
Keat Paulin
Brett Pearson
Ross Perkins
Tom Perkins
Fiona Peschardt
Carla Pettitt
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Shauna Pettitt
Jeff  Phillips
Greg Phillips
Jordan Pickering
Harry Pitkanen
Jayson Polgar
Kate Power
Marianthe Preketes
Matthew Pride
Ray Pride
Paul Quin
John Reeman
Steven Renn
Matthew Roberts
Nicola Roberts
Kelly Rose
Stephen Rose
Jenny Rushforth
Miguel San Roman
Robert Schuhmacher
Kelly Scott
David Sexton
Lisa Shaw
Sophia Shen
Kim Shepheard
Michael Shortall
Justin Simpson

Josephine Slaughter
Matthew Sleight
Jason Smith
Luke Smith
Mark Solomon
Carolina Sorensen
Gordon Spring
Jason Stead
Marek Stepniak
Brad Stevens
Peter Stutchbury
Allan Styner
Judy Tent
Kian The
Kate Thomas
Piera Thomas
Mark Thornton
Vib Till
Peter Tommerup
Katie Toomey
Mal Tulloch
Matt Tulloch
Melissa Turnock
Anissa Upton
Lee Van Dam
Esther Van Den Toorn
Rebecca Wall

General (16)
Joel Budd
Samuel Burns
Martin Cromie
Craig De Sousa
Mark Jensen
Max Kneebone
Haley Marr
Daniel McGee
Adrian Millner
Ryan Murphy
Matilda Owler
Oliver Pride
Jacob Rowe
Luke Symons
Nick Walker
John Wenborne

Honorary (4)
Catherine Harris
David Harris
Christopher Roberts
Anne Warrell

Michelle Wallich
Kim Walling
Ben Walsh
Rebecca Walsh
Vivien Wang
Chris Warren
Vanessa Welbourn
Greg Welch
Andrew Wells
Stirling West
Richard Whitaker
Annette Willcocks
Nicholas Willcocks
Mike Williams
Quyen Woodrow
Graham Wright
Katherine Wymer
Luke Young
Alexander Zylberberg

Members from Patrol 12: Sheridan Probert, Olivia Hagglund, Rosie Price, Chelsea Hagglund, Josh Nila and Nicki Broug
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NEWPORT SLSC HALL OF FAME
AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONS
1947-48 Open Beach Sprint John Harrison
1948-49 Open Beach Sprint John Harrison
1974-75 Cadet Surf Board Riding Dougall Walker
1975-76 Cadet Surf Board Riding Tom Carroll
1976-77 Junior Surf Board Riding Nick Carroll

1981-82 Junior Surf Boat 
Michael King (Sweep), J Milham, W Fursland, J Robinson & 
D Headon

1993-94 Women’s Junior Beach Sprint Elona Reinalda
1997-98 Women’s Open Beach Sprint Elona Reinalda
2001-02 Men’s Open Beach Flags Clayton Jones
2007-08 U17 Beach Flags Jake Lynch
2011-12 U17 Iron Man Max Brooks
2011-12 U17 Surf Board Relay Max Brooks, Cody Marr & Fletcher Davies
2011-12 U17 Board Rescue Max Brooks & Jayke Rees
2011-12 U17 Surf Teams Max Brooks, Jonah Beard, Cooper Halligan & Jayke Rees
2012-13 U15 Surf Board Relay Charlie Brooks, Callum Hargreaves, & Guy Rees
2012-13 U17 Surf Team David Euers, Jayke Rees, Lachlan Reid & Oliver Signorini
2012-13 U19 Male Surf Team Cooper Halligan, Jayke Rees, Jonah Beard & Max Brooks
2013-14 U19 Ironman Max Brooks
2013-14 U19 Surf Board Max Brooks
2013-14 U19 Surf Board Riding Bodi Smith
2013-14 Open Single Ski Relay Luke Morrison, Chad Alston & Mitchell Trim
2013-14 U19 Taplin Relay Jonah Beard, Max Brooks & Lachlan Reid
2013-14 U19 Surf Team Lachlan Reid, Jonah Beard, Max Brooks & Jayke Rees
2013-14 U19 Surf Board Relay Lachlan Reid, Cody Marr & Max Brooks
2013-14 U19 Double Ski Peter Euers & Max Brooks
2013-14 U17 Taplin Relay Oliver Signorini, Charlie Brooks & Noah Attanasio
2014-15 U15 Female Beach Flags Kristie Edwards
2014-15 U15 Female Beach Sprint Kristie Edwards
2014-15 Open Female Surf Race Georgia Miller

2014-15 Open Male Taplin Relay (6 person)
Tom Atkinson, Jonah Beard, Max Brooks, Kendrick Louis, 
Luke Morrison & Mitchell Trim

2014-15 U17 Ironman Charlie Brooks
2014-15 U17 Male Surf Board Relay Jackson Borg, Charlie Brooks & Guy Rees
2014-15 U17 Male Surf Team Jackson Borg, Toby Boyce, Charlie Brooks & Ejay Schaffer
2014-15 U17 Male Taplin Relay (3 person) Jackson Borg, Charlie Brooks & Guy Rees
2014-15 U17 Surf Belt Ejay Schaffer
2014-15 U19 Female Surf Board Rescue Georgia Miller & Lara Moses
2014-15 U19 Female Surf Race Georgia Miller
2014-15 U19 Ironwoman Georgia Miller
2014-15 U19 Male Surf Team David Euers, Jayke Rees, Lachlan Reid & Oliver Signorini
2014-15 U19 Male Taplin Relay (3 person) Charlie Brooks, David Euers & Oliver Signorini
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2015-16 U14 Male Beach Sprint Toby Newey
2015-16 U15 Male Board Race James Finn
2015-16 U15 Mixed First Aid Linda Leck & Lily Tancred

2015-16 Open Male Taplin Relay (6 person)
Max Brooks, Charlie Brooks, Dane Farrell, Kendrick Louis, 
Luke Morrison & Mitchell Trim

2015-16 Open Male Single Surf Ski Relay Luke Jones, Luke Morrison & Mitchell Trim
2015-16 U19 Male Single Surf Ski Relay Jackson Borg, Charlie Brooks & David Euers
2015-16 U17 Male Single Surf Ski Relay Hugh McAlpine, Keelan Smith & Isaac Smith
2015-16 U17 Male Surf Belt Isaac Smith
2015-16 Open Female Surf Race Georgia Miller
2015-16 Open Female Taplin Relay Georgia Miller, Hannah Minogue & Lara Moses
2015-16 Open Female Single Ski Hannah Minogue
2015-16 Open Female Double Ski Hannah Minogue & Jaime Roberts
2015-16 Open Female Surf Board Relay Georgia Miller, Lara Moses & Madison Spencer
2015-16 U19 Female Surf Board Relay Olivia Heaton, Janice Quinn & Samantha Wilcox

2015-16 Open Lifesaver Relay
Lachlan Brook, James Brook, Alex Brown, James Ellis, 
Michael King, Oliver Signorini, Isaac Smith, Mitchell Trim & 
Kristie Edwards

2016-17 Open Male Surf Swim Oliver Signorini
2016-17 Open Male Beach Flags Blake Drysdale
2016-17 U17 Mixed First Aid Linda Leck & Lily Tancred
2016-17 U15 Female Beach Flags Macy Carrothers
2017-18 U17 Ironman Zach Morris
2017-18 U19 Male Surf Board Hugh McAlpine
2017-18 U17 Male Surf Belt Zach Morris
2017-18 U17 Male Surf Belt Glen Borg
2017-18 U17 Male Surf Belt Zane Tullet
2017-18 U17 Male Surf Belt Matthew Bell
2017-18 U17 Male Surf Belt James Finn
2017-18 Open Male Beach Flags Blake Drysdale
2017-18 U17 Female 2km Ocean Swim Madison Louw
2017-18 Open Female Single Surf Ski Relay Grace Gurr
2017-18 Open Female Single Surf Ski Relay Georgia Miller
2017-18 Open Female Single Surf Ski Relay Hannah Minogue
2017-18 Open Female Surf Board Relay Georgia Miller
2017-18 Open Female Surf Board Relay Lara Moses
2017-18 Open Female Surf Board Relay Madison Spencer
2017-18 Open Female Surf Belt Georgia Miller
2017-18 Open Female Surf Belt Dave Rees
2017-18 Open Female Surf Belt Matthew Bell
2017-18 Open Female Surf Belt Hugh McAlpine

NEWPORT SLSC HALL OF FAME CONTINUED
AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONS CONTINUED
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1990-91 35-39 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1991-92 35-39 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1992-93 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1993-94 40-44 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1993-94 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1994-95 40-44 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1994-95 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1995-96 40-44 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1995-96 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1997-98 45-49 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1997-98 45-49 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1997-98 35-39 years Beach Flags Grant Currie
1998-99 45-49 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2000-01 45-49 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
2000-01 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2001-02 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2002-03 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2002-03 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2002-03 170 years+ Beach Relay Anthony Daube, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2003-04 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2003-04 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2003-04 170 years+ Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2004-05 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2004-05 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2005-06 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2005-06 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2005-06 200 years+ Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2006-07 30-34 years Beach Sprint Mikke Foley
2006-07 30-34 years Rescue Tube Ben Davies
2006-07 45-49 years Beach Sprint Brett Budd
2006-07 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2006-07 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2006-07 200 years+ Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2007-08 45-49 years Beach Sprint Brett Budd
2007-08 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2007-08 55-59 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch

AUSTRALIAN MASTERS CHAMPIONS

2017-18 Open Female Surf Belt Max Brooks
2017-18 U19 First Aid Competition Linda Leck
2017-18 U19 First Aid Competition Lily Tancred
2017-18 U14 Male Ironman Joel Piper
2017-18 U14 Male Board Race Joel Piper
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2007-08 110 years+ Surf Teams James Brooks, Stuart Meares & Ben Davies

2007-08 140 years+ Beach Relay
Mikke Foley, Margaret Pearson, Robyn Cummins & 
Sukie Southern

2007-08 200 years+ Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2008-09 55-59 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2008-09 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2008-09 200 years+ Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2009-10 40-44 years 2km Beach Margaret Pearson
2009-10 40-44 years Board Jan Proudfoot
2009-10 40-44 years Swim Jan Proudfoot
2009-10 50-54 years Beach Sprint Sukie Southern
2009-10 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2009-10 30-34 years Beach Flags Jason Chapman
2010-11 30-34 years Beach Sprint Steve Hatch
2010-11 30-34 years Beach Flags Clayton Jones
2010-11 50-54 years Beach Sprint Sukie Southern
2010-11 55-59 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2010-11 60-64 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies

2010-11 140 years+ Beach Relay
Karen Burns, Sukie Southern, Robyn Cummins & 
Margaret Pearson

2011-12 60-64 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2011-12 55-59 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2011-12 50-54 years Board Rescue Nick Carroll & Stuart Meares
2011-12 50-54 years Beach Sprint Sukie Southern
2012-13 35-39 years Male Beach Sprint Nathan McKay
2012-13 60-64 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2012-13 60-64 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2013-14 60-64 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
2013-14 60-64 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2014-15 230 years+ Beach Relay Brett Budd, Rob Emerson, Martin Lynch & Ted Smithies
2014-15 40-44 years Beach Flags Nathan McKay
2014-15 40-44 years Beach Sprint Nathan McKay
2014-15 60-64 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2014-15 60-64 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2014-15 45 years+ Double Ski Lise Layard & Jan Proudfoot
2015-16 65-69 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2015-16 150 years+ Taplin Relay Christine Hopton, Lise Layard & Jan Proudfoot
2016-17 65-69 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2017-18 65-69 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2017-18 55-59 years Board Rescue Nick Carroll
2017-18 55-59 years Board Rescue Mark Ansiewicz

AUSTRALIAN MASTERS CHAMPIONS CONTINUED

NEWPORT SLSC HALL OF FAME CONTINUED
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INTERCLUB MASTERS LIFESAVING WORLD CHAMPIONS
1991 35-39 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1992 35-39 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1994 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1996 40-44 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1996 40-44 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
1998 45-49 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
1998 45-49 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
2000 45-49 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
2002 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2002 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2004 50-54 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2004 40-44 years Beach Flags Eva Daube
2004 44-49 years Beach Sprint Robyn Cummins
2006 50-54 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2006 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2006 150 years+ Beach Relay Martin Lynch, Ted Smithies & Brett Budd
2008 40-44 years Beach Sprint Margaret Pearson
2008 40-44 years Beach Flags Margaret Pearson
2008 40-44 years 2km Beach Run Margaret Pearson

INTERCLUB OPEN LIFESAVING WORLD CHAMPIONS

2000 Women’s Open Surf Boat 
Michael King (Sweep), E Bryant, N Pannowitz, 
H Stephen & M Bryant

2002 Women’s Open Surf Boat 
Michael King (Sweep), E Bryant, N Pannowitz, 
H Stephen & M Bryant

2002 Men’s Open Beach Flags Clayton Jones

2012 Under 19 Oceanman Relay
Cody Marr, Cooper Halligan, Jonah Beard & 
Max Brooks

2012 Open Men’s Beach Sprint Jake Lynch
2012 Open Men’s Beach Flags Jake Lynch
2016 Open Men’s Beach Sprint Jake Lynch

2016 Open Men’s Beach Flags Jake Lynch
2016 Open Men’s Beach Sprint Jake Lynch
2016 Oceanwoman Georgia Miller

NATIONAL TEAMS OPEN LIFESAVING WORLD CHAMPIONS
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OLYMPIANS
1948 Olympic Games London Rowing Edward Bromley
1956 Olympic Games Melbourne Rowing John Harrison
1956 Olympic Games Melbourne Kayak Allan Livingstone
1960 Olympic Games Rome Kayak Allan Livingstone
1964 Olympic Games Tokyo Water Polo Bill Berge-Phillips
1964 Olympic Games Tokyo Water Polo Nick Barnes
2006 Winter Olympic Games Torino 4 Man Bob Sled Jeremy Rolleston
2010 Winter Olympic Games Vancouver Skeleton Emma Lincoln-Smith
2010 Winter Olympic Games Vancouver 4 Man Bob Sled Jeremy Rolleston

INTERCLUB MASTERS LIFESAVING WORLD CHAMPIONS CONTINUED
2008 55-59 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2008 55-59 years Beach Flags Ted Smithies
2010 40-44 years Beach Sprint Margaret Pearson
2010 40-44 years 2km Beach Run Margaret Pearson
2010 40-44 years Board Race Kathy Euers
2010 55-59 years Beach Sprint Martin Lynch
2010 55-59 years Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2010 60-64 years Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2010 110 years+ Ocean Relay Margaret Pearson, Jan Proudfoot & Kathy Euers
2010 110 years+ Ski Relay Margaret Pearson, Jan Proudfoot & Kathy Euers
2010 110 years+ Swim Team Margaret Pearson, Jan Proudfoot & Kathy Euers
2010 110 years+ Beach Relay Margaret Pearson, Jan Proudfoot & Kathy Euers
2012 35-39 years Men’s Beach Sprint Nathan McKay
2012 50-54 years Women’s Beach Sprint Sukie Southern
2012 60-64 years Men’s Beach Sprint Ted Smithies
2012 60-64 years Men’s Beach Flags Martin Lynch
2014 40-44 years Men’s Beach Flags Jeremy Rolleston
2014 40-44 years Men’s Beach Sprint Jeremy Rolleston
2014 50-54 years Men’s Beach Sprint Brett Budd
2014 60-64 years Men’s Beach Flags Martin Lynch 
2014 150 years+ Ski Relay Lise Layard, Christine Hopton, Eva Channells
2014 230 years+ Beach Relay Martin Lynch, Ted Smithies & Brett Budd
2016 65-69 years Men’s Beach Sprint Ted Smithies

NEWPORT SLSC HALL OF FAME CONTINUED
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Season President Deputy 
President

Hon. Secretary Hon. Treasurer Club Captain Chief 
Instructor

1909-10 E. Trevor-Jones - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1910-11 E. Trevor-Jones - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1911-12 E. Trevor-Jones - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1912-13 C. Brennan - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1913-14 C. Brennan - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1914-15 C. Brennan - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1915-16 W. Boulton - E. Louis - L. Scott -
1916-17 - - - - - -
1917-18 - - - - - -
1918-19 - - - - - -
1919-20 S.L. Cole - J.C. Bulfin G.M. Moss C. Robertson -
1920-21 S.L. Cole - J.C. Bulfin G.M. Moss C . Robertson -
1921-22 S.L. Cole - J.C. Bulfin G.M. Moss C . Robertson -
1922-23 S.L. Cole - J.C. Bulfin G.M. Moss C . Robertson C. Thompson
1923-24 S.L. Cole - J.C. Bulfin L.G. Mullhall C . Robertson R. Burns
1924-25 S.L. Cole - G. Meillon L.G. Mullhall C. Robertson R. Burns
1925-26 A. Robertson - G. Meillon L.G. Mullhall C . Robertson G. Meillon
1926-27 A. Robertson - G. Meillon K. Johnstone C. Robertson A.B. Stayner
1927-28 A. Robertson - G. Meillon K. Johnstone C. Robertson C. Robertson
1928-29 A. Robertson - A.B. Stayner G. Bradford G. Meillon C. Robertson
1929-30 A. Robertson - A.B. Stayner F. Stayner G. Meillon A.B. Stayner
1930-31 A. Robertson - G. Shelly F. Stayner C. Robertson G. Meillon
1931-32 R.M. Cale - G. Shelly J. Stringer C . Robertson G. Meillon
1932-33 R.M. Cale - G. Shelly O. Richardson F. Stayner G. Meillon
1933-34 R.M. Cale - G. Shelly F. Stayner G.Bradford G. Meillon
1934-35 R.M. Cale - G. Shelly O. Richardson S. Roberts G.Bradford
1935-36 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder S. Roberts A.B. Stayner
1936-37 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder S. Roberts M. Sheldon
1937-38 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder S. Roberts S. Roberts
1938-39 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder L. Payne L. Payne
1939-40 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder R. Cane L. Payne
1940-41 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder M. Totterdell L. Payne
1941-42 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder E. Fry L. Knight
1942-43 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder - -
1943-44 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder - -
1944-45 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder N. Porter N. Cleeve
1945-46 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder J. Illingsworth N. Cleeve
1946-47 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd G. Gilder J. Illingsworth N. Porter
1947-48 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd E. Shields J. Illingsworth L. Payne

NEWPORT SLSC PAST OFFICE BEARERS
1909-10 — 1947-48
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1948-49 — 1986-87
Season President Deputy 

President
Hon. Secretary Hon. Treasurer Club Captain Chief 

Instructor
1948-49 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd E. Shields B. Payne L. Payne
1949-50 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd L. Payne J. Illingsworth N. Porter
1950-51 R.M. Cale - C. Rudd P. Liddle B. Payne L. Payne
1951-52 R.M. Cale - J. Harrison P. Liddle B. Payne B. Delaney
1952-53 R.M. Cale - B. Payne P. Liddle J. Pfennigwerth H. Trumm
1953-54 R.M. Cale - B. Payne P. Liddle J. Pfennigwerth H. Trumm
1954-55 R.M. Cale - J. Walklate P. Liddle M. Hill H. Trumm
1955-56 R.M. Cale - R. Fountain R. Hudson H. Trumm W. Evans
1956-57 R.M. Cale - R. Fountain B. Payne D. Payne W. Evans
1957-58 R.M. Cale - B. Payne N. Steele D. Payne R. Clinch
1958-59 R.M. Cale - N. Steele D. Cowdroy W. Evans R. Clinch
1959-60 R.M. Cale - N. Steele D. Cowdroy W. Evans N. Cornish
1960-61 R.M. Cale - N. Steele P. Liddle R. Payne B. Germon
1961-62 R.M. Cale - N. Steele M. Harrison E. Leuenberger N. Jools
1962-63 R.M. Cale - N. Steele C. Finkel E. Leuenberger M. Dowsett
1963-64 R.M. Cale - A. Glassick L. McNeill B.C. King R. Slavin
1964-65 R.M. Cale - A. Glassick L. McNeill B.C. King P. Langdon
1965-66 R.M. Cale H. Trumm A. Glassick P. Brand P. Langdon E. Tindall
1966-67 R.M. Cale H. Trumm B.C. King M. Jools R. Slavin E. Tindall
1967-68 R.M. Cale H. Trumm B.C. King P. Brand R. Slavin M. Jools
1968-69 R.M. Cale H. Trumm B.C. King P. Brand R. Slavin B. Orvad
1969-70 R.M. Cale H. Trumm P. Liddle P. Brand M. Jools B. Orvad
1970-71 B.C. King H. Trumm P. Liddle J. Guthrie G.S. Cook B. Orvad
1971-72 B.C. King H. Trumm P. Liddle D. Oatley B. Orvad M. Buntz
1972-73 B. Orvad H. Trumm R. MacDonald J. Frewan G. Jones R. Ellison
1973-74 B. Orvad G.S. Cook G. Howard J. Frewan G. Jones G. Curran
1974-75 B.C. King G.S. Cook P. Liddle J. Schofield G. Curran K. Crighton
1975-76 B.C. King G.S. Cook P. Wyndham J. Schofield D. Oatley A. Walker
1976-77 B.C. King G.S. Cook J.E. Holland J. Schofield A. Walker T. Clarke
1977-78 B.C. King G.S. Cook J.E. Holland G. Lucas A. Walker M. Buntz
1978-79 G. Lindley G.S. Cook J.E. Holland P. Brand A. Walker G. Lindley
1979-80 G. Lindley G.S. Cook J.E. Holland P. Brand A. Walker A. Walker
1980-81 G.S. Cook J.E. Holland G. Pfeffer T. Allerton A. Walker A. Walker
1981-82 G.S. Cook T. Allerton G. Pfeffer D. Oatley A. Walker A. Walker
1982-83 G.S. Cook D. Oatley G. Pfeffer J.E. Holland D. King -
1983-84 D. Oatley J. Guthrie J.E. Holland J.E. Holland D. King -
1984-85 J. Guthrie J. Meath J.E. Holland E.J. King P. Overy G. Reed
1985-86 J. Guthrie J. Meath J.E. Holland E.J. King D. King J. Giddey
1986-87 J. Guthrie D. King J.E. Holland B. Newman R. Kelly R. Bridges

NEWPORT SLSC PAST OFFICE BEARERS
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Season President Deputy 
President

Hon. Secretary Hon. Treasurer Club Captain Chief 
Instructor

1987-88 J. Rigelsford D. Oatley J.E. Holland B. Newman C. Noble R. Bridges
1988-89 J. Rigelsford D. Oatley J.E. Holland B. Newman C. Noble -  

R. Bridges
R. Bridges

1989-90 J. Rigelsford D. Oatley M. Oddy G. Reed R. Bridges R. Bridges
1990-91 D. Oatley L. Fargher J.E. Holland K. Lovering R. Bridges J. Seiler
1991-92 M.C. King B.C. King J.E. Holland K. Lovering R. Bridges G. Langley
1992-93 R.F. Slavin L. Fargher J.E. Holland D. Oatley R. Bridges D. Pagliaccio
1993-94 R.F. Slavin M.J. Lynch J.E. Holland G. Langley R. Bridges J. Downey-

Price
1994-95 M.J. Lynch M.C. King J.E. Holland J.C. Holland R. Bridges R. Bennett
1995-96 M.J. Lynch J. McInerney J.E. Holland J.C. Holland J. Downey-Price R. Kelly
1996-97 M.J. Lynch J. McInerney J.E. Holland J.C. Holland J. Downey-Price D. Garnham
1997-98 M.J. Lynch J. McInerney T. Lavender J. Sherman J. Downey-Price -
1998-99 M.J. Lynch J. McInerney T. Lavender J. Sherman R. Bridges -
1999-00 M.J. Lynch J. McInerney T. Lavender D. Menzies A. Wagstaff G. Phelps
2000-01 J. McInerney M.J. Lynch T. Lavender D. Menzies A. Wagstaff D. Garnham
2001-02 J. McInerney M.J. Lynch T. Lavender I. Storey R. Emerson D. Garnham
2002-03 J. McInerney M.J. Lynch N. Nouak I. Storey R. Emerson D. Garnham
2003-04 D. Menzies M.J. Lynch N. Nouak I. Storey R. Emerson D. Garnham
2004-05 D. Menzies M.J. Lynch L. Taylor I. Storey T. Smithies D. Garnham - 

K. Reid
2005-06 D. Menzies G. Dargue L. Taylor I. Storey T. Smithies S. Menzies
2006-07 D. Menzies G. Dargue L. Taylor I. Storey T. Smithies S. Menzies
2007-08 D. Menzies G. Dargue A. Channells I. Storey T. Smithies S. Menzies
2008-09 T. Smithies G. Dargue A. Channells I. Storey B. Budd I. Crutch
2009-10 T. Smithies S. Menzies A. Channells I. Storey B. Budd I. Crutch
2010-11 R. Emerson D. Menzies S. Menzies I. Storey B. Budd I. Crutch
2011-12 R. Emerson D. Menzies S. Menzies T. Kellaway B. Budd R. Barkley
2012-13 R. Emerson D. Menzies S. Menzies T. Kellaway R.Barkley M. Rosic
2013-14 R. Emerson S. Menzies J. Steinert I. Storey R.Barkley M. Rosic
2014-15 S. Menzies M. Rosic J. Steinert A. Channells R.Barkley M. Rosic
2015-16 S. Menzies M. Rosic J. Steinert A. Channells R.Barkley G. Smith
2016-17 R. Emerson J. Holland J. Proudfoot T. Kellaway R. Barkley G. Smith
2017-18 R. Emerson J. Holland J. Proudfoot R. Barkley J. Menzies G. Smith

1987-88 — 2017-18
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1961-62 — 1996-97
Season Vice Captain Surf Boat Captain Power Craft 

Captain
1961-62 M. Dowsett R. Martin -
1962-63 R. Payne B. King -
1963-64 H. Wilson J. Germon -
1964-65 E. Tindall D. Petley B. King
1965-66 R. Slavin R. Payne B. King
1966-67 P. Brand G. Harmon P. Dawson
1967-68 J. Terlich G. Harmon P. Dawson
1968-69 M. Jools G. Harmon P. Dawson
1969-70 S. Morris R. Payne C. Anderson
1970-71 S. Morris R. Payne B. Sproule
1971-72 A. Anderson A. Anderson S. Morris
1972-73 K. Johnston T. Clarke S. Morris
1973-74 G. Curran B. King P. Dawson
1974-75 D. Oatley P. Owens S. Morris
1975-76 A. Leventhal M. King D. Sparke
1976-77 D. Malone M. King Vacant
1977-78 J. Wilson M. King A. Walker
1978-79 J. Wilson M. King A. Walker
1979-80 J. Wilson M. King A. Walker
1980-81 J. Wilson J. Giddey C. Rose
1981-82 B. Marov I. Taylor S. Cooper
1982-83 Vacant I. Taylor D. Headon
1983-84 A. Trumm M. King B. Marov
1984-85 Six Vice Captains J. Kalazich B. Marov
1985-86 R. Kelly R. Millar T. Francis
1986-87 A. Trumm J. Milham B. Marov
1987-88 M. Sinclair J. C. Holland T. Francis
1988-89 R. Nichols J. C. Holland T. Francis
1989-90 B. Grant A. Trumm L. Fargher
1990-91 R. Barbieri M. C. King P. Baggott
1991-92 G. Langley M. C. King R. McEvoy
1992-93 D. Rogers M. C. King R. McEvoy
1993-94 D. Pagliaccio M. C. King R. McEvoy
1994-95 L. Fargher M. C. King R. McEvoy
1995-96 L. Fargher M. C. King R. McEvoy
1996-97 L. Fargher M. C. King R. McEvoy

NEWPORT SLSC PAST OFFICE BEARERS
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Season Vice Captain Surf Boat Captain Power Craft 
Captain

1997-98 D. Mervin M. C. King K. Marsh
1998-99 D. Garnham A. Wilson J. Williams
1999-00 D. Garnham A. Wilson A. Daube
2000-01 B. Howard-S. Byatt M. C. King A. Daube
2001-02 N. Cummins M. C. King A. Daube
2002-03 N. Cummins M. C. King G. Dargue
2003-04 N. Cummins M. C. King P. O’Keefe
2004-05 J. Hayward, R. Smithies & E. St Clair M. C. King J. Bennetts
2005-06 S. Charles J. Hayward & R. Smithies M. C. King B. Cooper
2006-07 S. Charles J. Hayward & R. Smithies M. C. King B. Cooper
2007-08 J. Hayward, B. Howard & R. Smithies M. C. King N. Cummins
2008-09 A. Hill, B. Howard & R. Smithies J. Borthwick R. Quin
2009-10 B. Howard, J. Menzies, K. Menzies & R. Smithies J. Borthwick A. Hill
2010-11 J. Hayward, B. Howard, J. Menzies & A. Smithies T. Kellaway K. Menzies
2011-12 L. Budd, J. Hayward, J. Menzies, A. Smithies T. Kellaway K. Menzies
2012-13 J. Menzies, A. Smithies J. Holland K. Menzies
2013-14 J. Menzies, A. Smithies T. Howes G. Smith
2014-15 J. Menzies, A. Smithies T. Kellaway G. Smith
2015-16 J. Menzies, A. Smithies J. Borthwick K. Menzies
2016-17 J. Menzies, A. Smithies A. Brown B. Doyle
2017-18 K. Menzies, L. Budd A. Brown B. Doyle

1997-98 — 2017-18




